BENTLEY CRICKET CLUB



Yearbook 2018/19

www.bentleycc.com

Family Fun Day & T20 Charity Match for Red Nose

As another year progresses it brings time for the annual Bentley Charity T20 intra-club match, held at Wyong. This year saw the two captains David Taylor (Coach) and Cameron "Majak" Daw go head to head after a fair bit of banter in the training nets leading up to the game.

After some hard thought selections we managed to select two very well balanced sides. DT managed to source some outside talent for his team which included the likes of Perth Scorchers young gun Clint Hinchcliffe. After some formalities the toss was won by DT's Coaches XI and he sent Cam Daw's Player's XI out to field first.

After a top class first over from Chris Prescott securing the first wicket, Clint Hinchcliffe took control and made life tough for the Player's XI for the majority of the innings. With some good bowling from Cam's bowlers they managed to take wickets after a tough period with Bentley young recruit Digison taking two wickets including having the prized Hinchcliffe stumped.

The Player's XI started well with runs flowing steadily. Unfortunately wickets kept falling at important periods due to some good bowling and field placements from DT.

There was no shortage of boundaries throughout the day with Hinchcliffe consistently clearing the boundary and a few power hitters from both teams also chiming in. At the close of play the Player's XI fell 10 runs short of the Coaches XI 167 with Hinchcliffe top scoring with 98 and Cam Daw 32 for the Players.

All in all it was a great day with a decent crowd and a water slide for the kids, with a great feel around the club before, during and after the game with most attendees staying to socialise well after.

This match is of most importance to the club as it holds close to our hearts remembering the tragic event the Hewitt family had to endure. And as such raises well needed funds for the Red Nose Foundation. I would encourage all members, friends and family to make sure you come down next year in support (either to play or spectate) as it is always a fantastic day for all.

A massive thanks to all involved in organising and to those who put their name forward to play, and of course everyone who came to watch and show support.

Cheers

Cam Daw



Table of Contents

Ladders	2
Presidents Report	3
Chairman of Selectors / Cricket Managers Report	4
Club Roles	5
1st Side Report	6
1st Side Batting, Partnerships and Record Partnerships	8
1st Side Bowling	9
Farbod Fanayan - 200 Games	10
2nd Side Report	11
2nd Side Batting, Partnerships and Record Partnerships	12
2nd Side Bowling	13
David Berry Memorial Match Report	14
3rd Side Report	15
3rd Side Batting and Partnerships	16
3rd Side Bowling and Record Partnerships	17
4th Side Report	18
4th Side Batting and Partnerships	20
4th Side Bowling	21
Newest Blues	22
One Day Side Report	23
One Day Side Batting	24
One Day Side Bowling and Partnerships	25
Season Batting	26
Season Bowling	28
Ralph Dungey Points	30
Consistency Award Points	31
Career Batting	32
Career Bowling	34
Milestones Achieved	36
Milestones Achievable 2019/20	37
T20 Season Batting, Bowling and Partnerships	38
T20 Career Batting	39
T20 Career Bowling	40
Top Performers	41
Centuries, Hat-Tricks, 7 Wickets in an Innings and 10 Wickets in a Match	48
Tony Magill - 300 Games	57
Century Partnerships and Record Partnerships (3rd side to one day side)	58
Grade Awards	64

This year the clubs AGM will be held on Wednesday 15th May 2018

Canning Sports Club with a 7:00PM start

Ladders

1st Grade	Team	Р	w	L	т	D	Points
	Wembley Districts	12	9	2	0	1	100
	High Wycombe	12	7	2	1	2	85
	Bentley	12	7	4	0	1	75
	Swan Valley	12	6	5	0	1	65
	Murdoch University Melville	12	5	5	1	1	60
	Swan Athletic Caversham	12	5	6	0	1	55
	Applecross	12	5	6	0	1	55
	Balcatta	12	4	7	0	1	45
	Bedford Morley	12	3	8	0	1	35
	Bassendean	12	3	9	0	0	30
3rd Grade	Team	Р	w	L	т	D	Points
	Wembley Districts	12	10	1	0	1	115
	High Wycombe	12	8	3	0	1	95
	Murdoch University Melville	12	7	4	0	1	75
	Balcatta	12	6	5	0	1	70
	Bassendean	12	5	5	1	1	65
	Applecross	12	4	7	0	1	50
	Bentley	12	4	7	Õ	1	45
	Bedford Morley	12	4	7	0	1	45
	Swan Athletic Caversham	12	3	7	1	1	40
	Swan Valley	12	3	8	0	1	40 35
					-		
6th Grade	Team	Р	W	L	Т	D	Points
	Bassendean	12	10	2	0	0	100
	Subiaco Marist	12	8	3	0	1	85
	Murdoch University Melville	12	7	5	0	0	70
	Swanbourne	12	6	5	0	1	65
	Ocean Ridge	12	5	6	0	1	55
	Bentley	12	4	7	0	1	45
	Balcatta	12	4	8	0	0	40
	South Perth	12	2	10	0	0	20
7th Grade	Team	Р	W	L	Т	D	Points
	Fremantle Mosman Park	10	7	2	1	0	75
	Curtin Victoria Park	10	5	4	0	1	55
	Applecross	10	5	4	0	1	55
	Western Suburbs	10	5	5	0	0	50
	Bentley	10	5	5	0	0	50
	Whitfords	11	5	5	0	1	45
	Tuart Hill	10	1	7	1	1	20
One Day 2		Р	W	L	т	D	Points
	Bedford Morley	18	14	3	0	1	145
	Wembley Districts	18	12	3	0	2	135
	Bentley	18	9	7	0	2	100
	Fremantle Mosman Park	17	8	7	0	1	90
	Subiaco Marist	18	9	9	0	0	90
	Swan Valley	18	7	9	0	2	80
	Ocean Ridge	18	5	12	0	1	55
	High Wycombe	18	2	15	0	1	25
T20 Div 1	Team	Р	w	L	т	D	Points
	Curtin Victoria Park	3	2	1	0	0	20
	Applecross	3	1	1	1	0	15
	Murdoch University Melville	3	1	1	1	0	15
	Bentley	3	1	2	0	Ő	10
	Londoy	5	•	-	U	v	10

Presidents Report

To Our Sponsors, Patrons, Players, Partners & Families, Life Members and Supporters. Thank you all for your efforts and support in making the 2018/19 season a successful & enjoyable year both on and off the field.

Firstly I'd like to thank the committee for all their hard work this season which began all the way back to the AGM in May 2018. It's a huge job to keep the club up and running and you all did a fantastic job in making sure everything went as smoothly as possible. Our aim as a committee is to do everything we can to ensure on field success but also with an eye to the future in growing the club and keeping the club continually moving forward.

Whilst we weren't able to bring another flag back to Wyong this season I felt that we improved on field as a club and most of this success can be attributed to the way we all embraced the new training standards throughout the season. To have 1st grade return to finals for the first time in six seasons is a huge achievement. To have the one day team make finals, 7th grade miss out on percentage and 3rd grade and 6th grade be more than competitive all season shows we are on the right track. To PC & Jay, DT and the Captains, a special thank you for your all your hard work over the season. It has made the committee's job a lot easier knowing we can leave it all to you guys and the teams will do us proud each weekend. Unfortunately, we are now 4 seasons without a flag in any grade and this should drive us all next season to become better teams and better players and go those few extra steps that I know we have in us.

To our club coach DT I can't thank you enough for what you have brought to our club this season. It's very rare for someone to walk into a club and be able to relate to the players and also earn their respect so quickly and this is a huge credit to you. You went above and beyond what we expected and you were a major reason why we went from bottom of the ladder in A grade back to finals in one season. We hope to have you at the club for many seasons to come and look forward to seeing you get well and back on your feet as quickly as possible. We are all here for you mate!

On behalf of the club I'd like to thank our Sponsors for your support. As we look to continue to grow the club in coming seasons, including the development of turf training nets and the introduction of junior teams, your ongoing support is going to be invaluable. We look forward to continuing our relationship and welcome any feedback you might have.

We had some great social functions over the year with the Rodney Hogg & Kim Hughes Guest speaker nights which were a great laugh. We had the best turn out in years for the Quiz night. And the charity match was a great spectacle that was played in a fantastic spirit. What I'd love to see next season is more people coming back to club after the game on Saturdays. We can all get a bit caught up in the teams we are playing in but I do believe there is a lot of value in coming back to club and having a chat, a laugh and a beer with guys from our other teams. This builds tremendous spirit & comradery within the club. We are all mates and we should socialise more as a club and not just as teams.

Finally I'd like to thank all members of the club for this opportunity to be President. I've enjoyed this year and learnt a lot. Whilst we've had the occasional challenging moment or two I'm extremely confident in the direction the club is heading. Myself and the committee will continue to work towards growing the club through the introduction of new players and also improving the infrastructure of the club to give us the best chance of winning games of cricket and singing the song. Enjoy the night and I hope to see you all next season.

Sincerely

Chris Pritchard

President of the Bentley Cricket Club

From the Selection Table and Cricket Manager

No premierships again but two semi-final appearances were a good return for the season.

Our top side only remained in First grade by deed of the association keeping Division One to 10 teams. To finish third was an excellent result. Brendan Daye as skipper put together an experienced line-up that remained relatively unchanged throughout the year. The addition of ex- Applecross players Ali and Medhi had mixed results.

Good player numbers for most of the season made selections relatively easy although we had an historic forfeit in November when an unusual number of players were unavailable.

I thank our excellent coach DT for his contribution throughout and pulling on the whites for a couple of one-dayers and organising the T20 squad.

Steve Cairns again proved a valuable ally as net captain and making sure all captains were equipped with new cricket balls each week.

Several bold selection moves were made in the latter part of the season to get teams or players qualified for finals. I thank those players who made team changes despite their form and did so willingly.

Tony Magill was again on the ball with stats and milestones and selection nights were better for his input.

Ned and Cam McNab deserve praise for the Wyong wicket prepared each week. It was appreciated by players.

Darty and Lenny again did a great job marking grounds - thank you both.

Thanks to the lower grade captains SOS, Jay, Keg and Steve S for important selection contributions at various stages of the season.

Finally a big thank you to Jay Smith. Not only did he take on the role during my several absences during the season, he did all the work in arranging replacement players at short notice after selections were announced on Thursday evening. This included Saturday morning phone calls to make last minute arrangements. I would recommend Jay take on this role next season.

PC Smith

Club Roles

President		Chris Pritchard
Vice President		Cam McNab
Secretary		Jay Smith
Treasurer		Darren Leng
Committee		Lesley Magill Steve Cairns Peter Smith Ron Fernandez Jesse Liddle Josh Ericson UJ Bhan
Patrons		Ben Wyatt Steve Irons
Vice Patrons		Keith Chapman Lloyd Dungey Greg Dart Steve Shearing
Club Coach		Dave Taylor
Captains	1 st XI 2 nd XI 3 rd XI 4 th XI 5 th XI T20	Brendan Daye Shaun O'Shea Jay Smith Donald McKeig Steve Shearing Dave Taylor
Chairman of Se	lectors	Peter Smith / Jay Smith
Cricket Manage	r	Peter Smith
Nets Captains		Stephen Cairns
Ground Marking]	Len Woodley Greg Dart
1 st Team Score	r	Neil Gardner
Bar Manager		Jesse Liddle
Kitchen		Lesley Magill Chris Lockyer
Curator		Mark Petta
Curator's Assist	ants	Scott Hayward Cam McNab
Auditor		Peter Smith
Statistician		Tony Magill

1st Side Report

We entered the 2018/2019 with some new faces which in turn gave some of the older players a bit more energy. Firstly new head coach David Taylor added some positivity as well as some class and discipline. The addition of David Taylor with his in depth knowledge of the game helped a lot of guys improve and grow into better players. We acquired Yahya Ali and Awais Mehdi from Applecross who are quality cricketers and helped shaped the season we were about to have.

With our first game rained off against High Wycombe, we headed out to Bassendean in round 2. The deck was very inconsistent and with a bit of rain around, we decided to have a bowl. We restricted them to be all out for 181 after they were 3/99. Awais Mehdi took two key poles and Adam "Chucky" Palumbo bowled very well to helped turn around the innings. We ended up passing their total 7 down with Matt Lockyer the star with the bat with a patient but excellent 62. Laurence Paice and Fab Fanayan chipping in at the end to get us home in a great run chase.

Round 3 saw us at home against reigning premier Swan Athletic. They belted us twice the previous year and we knew we were going to have our work cut out. Swan Athletic won the toss and chose to bat and on a good deck, we did a very good job to restrict them to 160. Palumbo once again led the way with 4/32 bowling himself into exhaustion on a hot day. Ish Khan and Laurence Paice with 2 a piece were pivotal also. Unfortunately we let ourselves down the following Saturday. All out for 155. Consistent Omo Fanayan and Hooves stood up with the bat with 55 and 50 respectively. At one stage we required only 20 to win with 5 wickets in hand only to lose 5/14 and not get there. Nevertheless this was the match I started to realise that we could be a pretty good side and could actually play finals.

Round 4 saw us against Wembley who boast a side chock full of talent. On paper we shouldn't get close to them but as a team we don't care about that. I won the toss and chose to bowl on a batsman's paradise. Their captain was looking at me like an idiot when I decided to bowl. Well about 47 overs later they were all out for 133. We welcomed back Hiten Shah and he delivered like always taking 2/7 and showing why he is still a genius in this comp. Fantastic fielding efforts also from everyone contributed to 3 run outs. It was a great team effort. This time we didn't let ourselves down with the bat and passed their total easily. Tim Horan fantastic with 39no with Omo, Awais and Hooves again all involved to beat Wembley easily. Hiten Shah bombing the spinner on to the roof was a big highlight. We nearly lost outright actually but in the end we took the chocolates and got the hell out of there.

Round 5 we beat Bedford Morley at home in a clinical display. Dismissing them for 177, we chased it 5 down to end up with 280 on the board. Hiten Shah against the chief destroyer with 3/33 off 21 and Fab Fanayan grabbing 5 catches behind the stumps. After being 2/18 at one stage chasing, Omo Fanayan and Matt Lockyear combined for a 74 run partnership to help put us in a good position. Omo ending up with 52. Awais Mehdi and Fab Fanayan ensured the victory with 60 and 56 respectively in a dominant display from the boys. Chucky Palumbo with some icing with a couple of big bombs to help celebrate the victory.

Round 6 we easily accounted for bottom placed Balcatta. The addition of David Taylor into the side for the first time paid dividends as he and Tim Horan guided us to 4/228 after our 40 overs. Horan with a magnificent 90 off 92 and Taylor not out 53 from just 39 balls. It was always too far for Balcatta as they were all out for 170. Palumbo the star with 3/17 and Daniel Cheeseman bowling very well for 2 wickets.

Only one game lost up until the break and we were feeling pretty good about ourselves.

Enter round 7 and Swan Valley. That pretty good feeling quickly changed when we got absolutely pumped. We quickly realised that the hard work we were putting in needed to continue or else this bright start could be all for nothing.

We had a tough and gruelling match against Murdoch Melville in round 8 who also needed to win. In incredibly hot conditions we ended up having a bat first. At 2/1 I thought to myself why did I bat first. But then Tim Horan and Awais Mehdi put on an absolute masterclass with great aggressive batting and taking it back to Murdoch. They put on 74 in quick time and we got ourselves in a position to score 200 but were all out 175 which in the end was a bit disappointing. Horan with 60 and Mehdi with 40. Hiten Shah and Ish Khan opened up and both produced brilliant spells of bowling combining for 16 overs and 3/32. It was the start we needed to hang on and win the match. Awais Mehdi with 2 important wickets and Yahya Ali bowling at the death was superb. The team responded to the poor performance the week before and it was a sign of character.

Rounds 9 and 10 we would have two close losses to Applecross and High Wycombe. Both games we were in the box seat chasing and both games we came up just short. If we were to elevate ourselves from being a good side to a great side then we had to overcome these mental battles of chasing runs when in winning positions.

In the end round 11 against Bassendean became a must win game for the side in order to stay in the top 4. The guys responded sensationally and easily won the match. David Taylor's second game again produced the goods with 69 and 2/34. Omo Fanayan with 37no to help guide us to a very healthy score of 173 in a rain reduced 32 over game. Awais Mehdi continued his stellar season with 3/19 and Ish Khan with 2 early wickets with the new ball yet again. Round 12 topped us off beautifully chasing 163, we passed it 7 down. Hiten Shah with 2/18 off his 8 was brilliant. We got ourselves in a lot of trouble but like most games this year, Awais Mehdi stood up and took the game on and hit a crucial 45. Omo Fanayan continuing his good form made 33 and we got home with 2 balls to spare. With that win it was all decided that we would be playing High Wycombe in a semi-final. Who would have thought that 12 months ago after coming last the season before?

In the end it was a really disappointing result in the Semi as we ended up not rocking up to play and lost to the eventual premiers in High Wycombe quite easily. Rolled for 96, we were out of the game from the get go.

I just want to personally thank firstly David Taylor. You have been a massive positive not only to myself but also to the whole club. You are a fantastic coach but an even better bloke and I am privileged to call you my friend. To Stephen Cairns, Chris Lockyer, Lesley Magill, Vikki Fanayan, Lenny Woodley and Ronny Fernandez, thank you for all the time and effort you put in. You guys don't have to do what you do but you want to and everyone at the club appreciates everything. To all the players that played in 1st grade, thank you for making captaining easy and a joy for me. You guys made every minute of the year out on the field enjoyable for me and I hope everyone had a heap of fun also. Enjoy the off season.

Brendan Daye

1st Side Batting

Player	Μ	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O
Mehdi, Awais	12	14	1	60	316	24.31	1	0	29	11	11	0	0
Fanayan, Omid	13	14	2	55	313	26.08	2	0	38	0	4	0	0
Horan, Tim	12.5	12	1	90	304	27.64	2	0	32	6	2	0	0
Lockyer, Matthew	12	12	0	62	257	21.42	2	0	21	0	1	0	0.5
Daye, Brendan	13	11	2	39*	154	17.11	0	0	13	0	7	0	0.5
Paice, Laurence	8	7	1	50	127	21.17	1	0	13	0	4	0	0.5
Palumbo, Adam	13	12	4	28	127	15.88	0	0	6	5	5	0	0.5
Taylor, David	3	3	1	69	126	63.00	2	0	10	5	1	0	0
Fanayan, Fab	13	12	1	56	120	10.91	1	0	16	0	23	2	2.5
Ali, Yahya	8.5	10	0	32	88	8.80	0	0	11	0	4	0	0
Khan, Ishfaq	13	9	2	15	56	8.00	0	0	1	2	6	0	1
Jerrard, Alex	7	6	1	12	45	9.00	0	0	3	0	3	0	0.5
Shah, Hiten	9	7	4	16*	40	13.33	0	0	4	1	3	0	1
Duffy, Jack	3	3	0	19	29	9.67	0	0	2	1	0	0	0
Cheeseman, Daniel	3	2	1	2*	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Solanki, Mauneek	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Partnerships

Wicket	Runs	Batsmen	Round	Opponent
1	26	Yahya Ali* - Awais Mehdi	9	Applecross
1	26	Matthew Lockyer - Alex Jerrard*	4	Wembley Districts
2	73	Matthew Lockyer - Tim Horan*	6	Balcatta
3	74	Matthew Lockyer - Omid Fanayan*	5	Bedford Morley
3	74	Tim Horan* - Awais Mehdi	8	Murdoch University Melville
4	90	Tim Horan - David Taylor*	6	Balcatta
5	57	Awais Mehdi* - Brendan Daye	5	Bedford Morley
6	98	Omid Fanayan* - Laurence Paice	3	Swan Athletic Caversham
7	65	Fab Fanayan* - Adam Palumbo	5	Bedford Morley
8	30*	Brendan Daye* - Fab Fanayan*	2	Bassendean
9	24	Laurence Paice* - Ishfaq Khan	4	Wembley Districts
10	28	Laurence Paice - Hiten Shah*	4	Wembley Districts

Record Partnerships

Wkt	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Season	Ground
1	142	L.Paice	Aiden Thomas	Melville	2009/10	Wyong
2	129*	L.Dungey	B.Hayward	Whitfords	1979/80	Robin
3	186	P.Coverdale	A.Wittensleger	Ocean Ridge	2007/08	Flinders
4	156	S.Shearing	D.Berry	Melville	1995/96	Tompkins
5	154*	D.Berry	M.Reilly	Wembley Downs	1999/00	Flinders
6	198	K.Hocking	G.Verco	Mosman Park	1977/78	Davis
7	148	M.Knowles	L.Dungey	Marist/Newman O.B.	1985/86	College
8	127	L.Dungey	A.Hayward	Maccabi	1981/82	Maccabean Memorial
9	97	R.Gangell	R.Ritchie	Pickering Brook	1956/57	
10	81	S.O'Shea	S.Shearing	Whitfords	2004/05	McDonald

1st Side Bowling

Player	Balls	Μ	W	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	7WI	S/R	E/R
Daye, Brendan	1128	45	37	578	15.62	6/42	2	0	30.49	3.07
Shah, Hiten	711	38	18	281	15.61	4/24	0	0	39.50	2.37
Palumbo, Adam	665	28	17	336	19.76	4/32	0	0	39.12	3.03
Khan, Ishfaq	582	15	17	361	21.24	2/14	0	0	34.24	3.72
Mehdi, Awais	498	19	13	306	23.54	3/19	0	0	38.31	3.69
Cheeseman, Daniel	120	3	4	79	19.75	2/33	0	0	30.00	3.95
Ali, Yahya	138	1	3	106	35.33	1/6	0	0	46.00	4.61
Paice, Laurence	228	14	3	113	37.67	2/14	0	0	76.00	2.97
Taylor, David	72	0	2	60	30.00	2/34	0	0	36.00	5.00
Fanayan, Omid	12	0	0	10	NA	0/10	0	0	NA	5.00
Lockyer, Matthew	24	0	0	16	NA	0/8	0	0	NA	4.00

Farbod Fanayan - 200 Matches Milestone

Side	All	1	2	3	4	5
Debut Season	2001/02	2001/02	2001/02	2001/02	2001/02	2002/03
Matches	205.5	149.5	50	4	1	1
Runs	3678	2227	1244	169	8	30
High Score	117*	71	106	117*	8	30
Innings	210	151	53	4	1	1
Not Outs	20	15	4	1	0	0
Bat Average	19.36	16.38	25.39	56.33	8.00	30.00
4's	456	275	155	21	1	4
6's	27	11	12	4	0	0
Boundary %	54.00	52.36	55.63	63.91	50.00	53.33
Ducks	31	24	7	0	0	0
50's	13	7	6	0	0	0
100's	2	0	1	1	0	0
50 Partnerships	35	20	14	1	0	0
100 Partnerships	5	4	1	0	0	0
Catches	165	139	22	3	0	1
Stumpings	11	11	0	0	0	0
Run Outs	16.5	13	2.5	0.5	0	0.5
Balls Bowled	987	274	699	0	14	0
Maidens	29	7	22	0	0	0
Wickets	32	6	25	0	1	0
Runs	604	161	429	0	14	0
Bowling Average	18.88	26.83	17.16	NA	14.00	NA
Best Bowling	4/36	2/25	4/36	0	1/14	0
5WI	0	0	0	0	0	0
7WI	0	0	0	0	0	0
10WM	0	0	0	0	0	0
S/R	30.84	45.67	27.96	NA	14.00	NA
E/R	3.67	3.53	3.68	NA	6.00	NA

2nd Side Report

Before I start to ramble on about our 2nd team's season I would to thank the Bentley Cricket Club for the opportunity to captain what is a fantastic group of lads with a massive amount of potential. To be honest when our esteemed president asked if I would captain our 2nd XI I was quite hesitant, I didn't feel I had the qualities to take on the role and through some open and honest discussions with Dave Taylor I was assured that I would be supported and that I had what it takes to guide some of our younger future talent. I appreciate all of your advice, coaching and most importantly your friendship DT as this has been an incredible 6 months or so for me on and off the field and your support of me and others around the club has simply been Next Level.

Now to the cricket, we started the season very bowler heavy and I didn't know a lot of the blokes we had in our playing XI. Our first match didn't go as I had planned, unfortunately we lost the toss on a sticky, wet wicket and were sent into bat against a strong High Wycombe team, we were dismissed for about 80 and the score chased down very easily, not an ideal start but a solid innings from Chris Pritchard was the only Bentley highlight for the day. Our second encounter saw us take on Bassendean on another sticky wicket and once again I lost the toss and we found ourselves batting and under pressure, rolled for 55 I thought it couldn't get any worse than the first week but I was wrong, all be it only momentary, to our credit we fought back hard with the ball and dismissed Bassendean for 76, we started the second week in a positive mindset and put 152 on the board giving us a handy lead and half a day's play to try and wrangle an unlikely victory, our bowling attack performed tremendously and we dismissed Basso for 69 in their 2nd innings and won outright, UJ Bhan, Dan Cheeseman, Mauneek Solanki, and Mitch Duncan destroyed the opposition and another fantastic knock from Pritchy (74no) capped off a very memorable victory for our side.

The next few games proved to be very frustrating. From a bowling perspective, we put ourselves into good positions though far too consistently an hour's bad cricket allowed our opposition to score heavily and end up hitting 50 or so more runs than they should have, this proved to be the difference between winning and losing these matches. Chris Pritchard once again showed his class and put together a fantastic innings scoring 108 no in our teams total of 182 against a strong Wembley attack. Josh Ericsson, Cam Daw, Mauneek Solanki and Alex Jerrard all contributed solid innings of around 50 runs or over in various games leading up to the Christmas break.

Post Christmas we had a few stalwarts return to the club who helped bolster our side adding experience and depth to our batting line up. We took on Swan Valley in a one day match and came away with a tight win after chasing down an honest total of 176, Tom Horan who had been given the job of opening batsmen for the season performed very well compiling a great 36. Tom was thrown in the deep end early in the season when we were struggling with batsmen and in my opinion was one of the really good stories to come out of our year, it was great to see him growing in confidence week by week with both bat and ball and I look forward to seeing him progress further next year. Jai Thomas bolstered our top order and hit a superb 81 against eventual premiers Murdoch Uni/Melville, our batsmen really stood up this fixture falling only 20 short of chasing down 249 in 40 overs which was a fantastic effort and epitomised our fighting spirit. A sensational opening spell from UJ Bhan saw us roll Applecross for 112 in our return to 2 day cricket, UJ achieved the figures of 5/47 from 16 overs and is another young player that took the responsibilities bestowed upon him this season and performed exceptionally well. We fought hard against High Wycombe keeping them to 253 on a very good wicket, Tom Horan bowled brilliantly taking 4/64 from 17 overs, unfortunately we faltered with the bat, that is all apart from Chris Pritchard who compiled a handy 57 and once again added respectability to our total. Our last game saw us take on Bedford Morley in a one day fixture, Dan Cheeseman bowled with good pace and hostility and was very unlucky not to end up with better figures then he did. Cheesy spent a good portion of the season playing in our first grade side and gained in confidence and consistency as the season went on. Jack Duffy hit the ball to all parts of the ground and made a stunning 74, we passed Bedford's score of 155 with the loss of 5 wickets to finish our season with a good win.

I look back on this season and I am delighted that I have had the opportunity to be part of this sensational cricket club once again, it was amazing to be reunited with old team mates and to get to know the not so familiar faces, who by seasons end felt like I had been mates with for years. This is testament to our clubs fantastic culture and our shared love of the game. In closing I wish to thank my wife Lisa and my boys Cooper and Jack who put up with everything that a cricket family is subjected to including the Sunday morning moping after a bad day's cricket. Also Leslie Magill, Ron Fernandes, Lenny and Darty, thank you for your home game assistance with drinks and teas and everything else you guys have been involved in, this takes a lot of pressure away from captains and is seriously appreciated by everyone though especially me.

In closing I think I have a lot of room for improvement as far as captaincy is involved though I have had such a rewarding first season at the helm and have learnt as much as I ever have from a year of cricket. Thank you to everyone involved and I look forward to us coming back next year and looking to push deep into finals through all grades.

2nd Side Batting

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O	FV
Pritchard, Christopher P	11	11	3	108*	364	45.50	2	1	46	0	15	1	1.5	105
Duffy, Jack	4	4	0	74	143	35.75	1	0	15	3	3	0	0	12
Daw, Cameron	11	11	1	53	143	14.30	1	0	19	1	5	0	0	29
Horan, Thomas	10	9	1	36	138	17.25	0	0	11	1	3	0	0	43
Solanki, Mauneek	10	10	1	50	128	14.22	1	0	14	2	4	0	0.5	31
Thomas, Jai P	5	5	0	81	116	23.20	1	0	14	1	2	0	0	24
O'Shea, Shaun	12	11	1	29*	100	10.00	0	0	6	0	4	0	0	21
Bhan, Ujjwal	11	11	3	22	97	12.13	0	0	9	2	5	0	0	29
Jerrard, Alex	6	5	0	50	71	14.20	1	0	3	0	2	0	0	45
Sibson, Jarrad	6	4	0	39	63	15.75	0	0	6	1	1	0	0	6
Ericson, Joshua	6	6	1	45	58	11.60	0	0	5	0	3	0	1	38
Riches, Jamey S	5	5	0	20	58	11.60	0	0	6	1	2	0	0	10
Ahmed, Talal	4	4	1	28*	43	14.33	0	0	4	1	6	0	0	36
McMulkin, Calum J	3	2	0	26	39	19.50	0	0	1	2	1	0	0	9
Stace, Andrew	5	5	1	11*	20	5.00	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	9
Cheeseman, Daniel	6.5	4	0	6	16	4.00	0	0	1	0	3	0	0	3
Leng, Darren	3	4	0	5	14	3.50	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	24
Duncan, Mitchell J	7	4	2	5*	11	5.50	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	4
McEwen, Matthew	1	1	0	9	9	9.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Hewitt, Glen	0.5	1	0	6	6	6.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Shah, Hiten	2	2	0	4	5	2.50	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
McGarry, Rory	2	3	0	3	3	1.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	14
Patel, Smit	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3

Partnerships

Wicket	Runs	Batsmen	Round	Opponent
1	66	Thomas Horan - Jai Thomas*	7	Swan Valley
2 #	104	Jai Thomas* - Jack Duffy	8	Murdoch University Melville
3	92	Thomas Horan - Jack Duffy*	12	Bedford Morley
4	45	Christopher Pritchard* - Shaun O'Shea	2	Bassendean
5	102	Cameron Daw - Mauneek Solanki*	5	Bedford Morley
6	41*	Christopher Pritchard* - Ujjwal Bhan*	2	Bassendean
7	72	Christopher Pritchard* - Thomas Horan	4	Wembley Districts
8	36	Joshua Ericson* - Daniel Cheeseman	3	Swan Athletic Caversham
9	23	Mauneek Solanki* - Ujjwal Bhan	9	Applecross
10	30	Ujjwal Bhan - Mitchell Duncan*	5	Bedford Morley

New record for this side

Record Partnerships

Wkt	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Season	Ground
1	229	G.Sheppard	S.Magill	Girrawheen	1994/95	Wyong
2	104	J.Duffy	Jai Thomas	Murdoch University Melville	2018/19	Murdoch University
3	165	F.Fanayan	T.Woodruff	Wembley Districts	2006/07	Jones Paskin
4	142	K.Dawson	J.Chandler	Kalamunda	1998/99	Fleming
5	138	S.Paice	L.Martin	Frem./Mosman Park	2009/10	Wyong
6	135*	Jai Thomas	R.Walley	South Perth	2014/15	Wyong
7	126	G.Naim	J.Kozak	Tuart Hill	1986/87	Coolbinia
8	124*	B.Daye	A.Magill	Subiaco/Marist	2005/06	Wyong
9	66	G.Corey	P.Roach (Snr)	Tuart Hill	1977/78	Robertsbridge
10	113	M.Solanki	M.Duncan	Frem./Mosman Park	2014/15	Gil Fraser

2nd Side Bowling

Player	Balls	Μ	W	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	7WI	S/R	E/R
O'Shea, Shaun	578	16	23	390	16.96	5/52	1	0	25.13	4.05
Bhan, Ujjwal	638	16	18	392	21.78	5/47	1	0	35.44	3.69
Horan, Thomas	393	7	15	275	18.33	4/64	0	0	26.20	4.20
Cheeseman, Daniel	411	20	10	179	17.90	3/19	0	0	41.10	2.61
Duncan, Mitchell J	294	10	10	224	22.40	3/18	0	0	29.40	4.57
Jerrard, Alex	161	1	8	102	12.75	4/10	0	0	20.13	3.80
Daw, Cameron	286	3	8	218	27.25	3/23	0	0	35.75	4.57
Solanki, Mauneek	290	12	6	168	28.00	2/15	0	0	48.33	3.48
Shah, Hiten	78	2	5	30	6.00	3/21	0	0	15.60	2.31
Stace, Andrew	120	2	4	62	15.50	3/11	0	0	30.00	3.10
Ericson, Joshua	162	6	4	92	23.00	3/31	0	0	40.50	3.41
Ahmed, Talal	24	0	0	42	NA	0/16	0	0	NA	10.50

David Berry Memorial Match Report

Bentley played South Perth in one game this year, that being in 6th grade. Some confusion about the uneven fixtures and an anticipated post-Christmas reshuffle meant the Round 2 clash was not officially designated as the "Dave Berry Match," both sides imagined a one-day match would be played after the break. It was not to be but seeing as Bentley won the encounter we retrospectively claim the trophy back for the Blues.

The third side was bolstered by a fourth side bye and a resulting bounty of options at the selectors table. A bright Saturday at George Burnett saw Bentley win the toss and opt to bat with Daquino and Chapman opening the account before Barret had the first wicket at 28 in the 4th over of his 12 over spell. Wickets continued to fall regularly with Michael Beaucasin contributing a composed 21. However, Bentley were in a spot of bother - the top 5 dismissed with 66 runs on the board after 30 overs - a competitive total looked far away.

Enter Amarjit Singh and Don McKeig, Amit opening the arms and employing the horizontal drive with Keg reliable at the other end they put on 59 vital runs in 15 overs before Keg played a regrettable shot to be caught Maltman for 24. Singh continued with his lusty blows before holing out for 58 (7x 4, 2x6) with the score at 160. The remaining batmen provided token resistance and Bentley were dismissed for a reasonably defendable score of 168 although another 20 would have been a comfort. South Perth openers Barrett and Gossatti had 10 overs to negotiate before stumps, which they did reaching 0/21 at the close.

Some quiet discussions were had midweek between senior team members about our chances of taking ten for 140-ish and the conclusion was it would be doable if bowlers stuck to lines and length and applied pressure in the field. This was the message to the team on the Saturday and bowlers Smith and Bowen delivered first up, Bowen causing all sorts of problems with his movement outside off as the batsmen played and missed every other ball much to the chagrin of a howling cordon. Gosatti looked set and in control on 25 before Smith got one to go through the gate and sent the stumps in all directions, the first wicket a huge sigh of relief with 45 runs on the board after 12 overs bowled for the day. Lockyer on from the other end had Barrett LBW to yet another moon ball, 2/55 and the game was back with the Blues. However South Perth's 3 and 4 in Palmer and Unsworth dug in for the next 20 overs taking them into the nineties and the game looked to be slipping away from Bentley. A change of bowlers was made to immediate effect, Chapman snicking off Palmer for 18, Ahmed at the other end doing the same thing to Unsworth in the next over, 2 for none and then another LBW to Chappy, the score had gone to 5/103 and the game was on an even keel again.

McKeig was the 7th bowler employed, his second ball a rank full toss that was dispatched flat and hard at approximately 2.5m altitude, a great shot which unfortunately for the batsman was hit directly in line with Smith, 6/110. The skipper could sense the endgame was near and returned to the attack to bowl in partnership with the spin of Keg bamboozling batsmen at the other end. Fernandez was yorked shortly thereafter and things had well and truly swung back to Bentley, the card reading 7/118 and the 168 target very far away indeed. 5/22 had been the middle order collapse brought about by Chapman, Ahmed, McKeig and Smith.

However, all was not over as another momentum swing took place with Tierney and Hirsch playing smart cricket getting the innings past 140 as the tension rose. But Tierney went to the well one too many times, looking for cheap runs he was caught Chapman bowled McKeig. 8/144 and the win 25 runs or 2 wickets away Bentley was pumped. Six further runs were added before McKeig ripped one back to remove the stumps of number 10. At the other end Smith into his 19th over of the day was jubilant in celebration with the rest of the team when Lockyer chest marked an aerial cover drive from the final batsman to end the match. South Perth just 17 runs short in a great match that had both teams in the box seat at various stages, another Dave Berry game that had all the hallmarks of a classic and enjoyable game of cricket.

Bentley 7 - South Perth 5.

3rd Side Report

In sitting back with the team during our last fine session for the year and recalling the season highlights it was easy to remember we had only chalked up the four wins this year. It is a fair reflection on the number of days which we played well and the number of those we didn't that all 7 losses were comprehensive ones and the 4 wins memorable ones. To be frank finals was never a realistic prospect with our form and in those losses we couldn't turn the momentum around once we fell behind early which explains the forgettable margins.

Not to dwell on that, our highlights were:

Round 2 claiming the Chuck Berry match from Amit Singh's swashbuckling 58 in our 168 and Smith's 22 overs eventually rolling South Perth for 153 as they were closing in.

Round 4 bowling Murdoch out for 180 in 68 overs, thanks to some marathon bowling spells of superb consistency and accuracy by Smith, McMulkin and Naz.

Round 5 chasing down Swanbourne's 200 with ease, going past the target 5 down shortly into the last session and accruing 7/274 with Ericson's 78 batting through to tea and McMulkin's 60 supported with partnerships coming through Marlborough and Leng.

Round 7 our only game on turf up at Belridge proving runs on the board is all important. When Stace took a wicket with the first ball of the innings we fired up in defence of 114. He proceeded to carve through the Ocean Ridge batting card and his spell of 6/30 reducing them to 8/55 after 17. A 42 run stand for the 9th wicket saw them within reaching distance but Smith returned to the attack to claim wickets 9 and 10 and the team a 16 run win. On a side note Jason 'Lazarus' Marlborough returned to playing for the side having recovered from an on field heart attack he had way back in round 6.

Round 9 Josh Ericson putting in the what has to be best performance by anyone in a single game for Bentley, making 103 opening the batting with a 122 opening stand alongside Riches and claiming 7/34 from 20.3 overs opening the bowling alongside Duncan an opening partnership that took us to tea at 8/63 from 36 overs against Balcatta as we won by an astonishing 158 runs.

Congratulations to batting trophy winners Josh Ericson 202 @ 40.40 and Jason Marlborough 260 @ 37.14 who were outstanding in their class and consistency with Lloydy's 138 @ 17.25 not to be sniffed at, especially for the oldest bloke in the grade.

The bowling attack was dominated of course by captain's prerogative taking 18 @ 19.50 from 111.4 overs. Other strike bowlers in Ericson, Stace, McMulkin and Duncan were in the team sporadically being up and down from the twos.

Two things I think the third side needs to match up with the others in the grade would firstly be some more experienced ex-turf guys as our opponents were often flush with the type of cricketers that can be momentum-turners. Secondly, lacking one or two full-time spinners noticeably hurt. Again, most of our opponents had the options, there is only so many times you can change bowlers and bring on yet another right arm medium.

Thanks to the auxiliary support from Cam and Lengy on game day with the pre and post-game necessities. Cam at one stage admitting to vacuuming the astro at Centenary the night before, an offense I still maintain should have cost him in fines session. Well done too Lengy for bringing Lazarus to the club, Jason's tactical insights from first slip were valuable input. Thank you to our hard working committee we continue to be one of the better managed and financial clubs in the Association, now we just need a flag.

Bring on another year!

Jay Smith #801

3rd Side Batting

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O	FV
Marlborough, Jason	9	10	3	78*	260	37.14	1	0	36	4	0	0	0.5	5
Ericson, Joshua	4	5	0	103	202	40.40	1	1	25	1	1	0	0	13
Dungey, Donald L	7.5	9	1	36	138	17.25	0	0	14	0	3	0	0	44
Chapman, Blair	9.5	10	1	38	126	14.00	0	0	12	0	3	0	0	39
Beaucasin, Michael	9	9	0	39	103	11.44	0	0	12	0	0	0	0	17
Smith, Kieran E	2	3	1	50*	100	50.00	1	0	11	2	0	0	0	7
Singh, Amarjit	5	5	0	58	97	19.40	1	0	13	3	0	0	0	0
Leng, Darren	7	7	1	28*	88	14.67	0	0	12	0	1	0	1	52
McMulkin, Calum J	2	2	0	60	82	41.00	1	0	9	2	0	0	0.5	18
Riches, Jamey S	1.5	1	0	52	52	52.00	1	0	4	2	2	0	0	9
McNab, Cameron R	9	8	1	17	47	6.71	0	0	4	0	9	0	1.5	65
Dynon, Jordan	4	4	0	21	43	10.75	0	0	6	0	1	0	0	11
Foggo, Daniel D	4	4	0	27	38	9.50	0	0	2	1	3	0	0.5	19
Bowen, Michael	5	5	0	16	35	7.00	0	0	4	0	2	0	0	13
Smith, Jay P	11	9	4	14*	31	6.20	0	0	2	0	10	0	1	73
Ahmed, Nazir	6	6	0	14	26	4.33	0	0	3	0	0	0	1	1
McKeig, Donald R	1	1	0	24	24	24.00	0	0	3	0	0	0	0	0
McGarry, Rory	5	4	1	10*	21	7.00	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	9
Harmer, Matthew J	1	1	0	19	19	19.00	0	0	4	0	1	0	0	9
Daquino, Edward	1	1	0	14	14	14.00	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0
Stace, Andrew	5	3	1	5*	12	6.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
Magill, Anthony J	1	1	0	8	8	8.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	2
Lockyer, Christopher	1	1	0	6	6	6.00	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	10
Liddle, Jesse	2	2	1	2*	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6
Duncan, Mitchell J	2	2	0	2	2	1.00	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	10
Mathew, Mobin	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4
Keyte, Austin A	4	4	0	1	1	0.25	0	0	0	0	9	0	0.5	42
Evans, Bryn D	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4
Hewitt, Glen	0.5	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.5	4
Foggo, Blake	0	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	7

Partnerships

Wicket	Runs	Batsmen	Round	Opponent
1	122	Jamey Riches - Joshua Ericson*	9	Balcatta
2	80	Joshua Ericson* - Rory McGarry	5	Swanbourne
3	101*	Jason Marlborough* - Donald Dungey*	10	Ocean Ridge
4	43	Joshua Ericson* - Donald Dungey	9	Balcatta
5	52	Darren Leng - Calum McMulkin*	5	Swanbourne
6	59	Amarjit Singh* - Donald McKeig	2	South Perth
7	42	Jason Marlborough* - Darren Leng	1	Subiaco Marist
8	17	Blair Chapman - Nazir Ahmed*	4	Murdoch University Melville
9	15*	Rory McGarry* - Andrew Stace*	12	Subiaco Marist
10	7	Jay Smith* - Austin Keyte	4	Murdoch University Melville

3rd Side Bowling

Player	Balls	М	W	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	7WI	S/R	E/R
Smith, Jay P	670	28	18	351	19.50	4/27	0	0	37.22	3.14
Ericson, Joshua	334	12	9	150	16.67	7/34	1	1	37.11	2.69
Stace, Andrew	312	10	9	155	17.22	6/30	1	0	34.67	2.98
McMulkin, Calum J	240	12	7	90	12.86	5/51	1	0	34.29	2.25
Duncan, Mitchell J	204	8	7	121	17.29	5/90	1	0	29.14	3.56
McNab, Cameron R	168	3	4	121	30.25	2/28	0	0	42.00	4.32
Evans, Bryn D	42	3	3	16	5.33	3/16	0	0	14.00	2.29
McKeig, Donald R	42	1	3	23	7.67	3/23	0	0	14.00	3.29
Keyte, Austin A	72	1	3	51	17.00	3/38	0	0	24.00	4.25
Chapman, Blair	186	5	3	102	34.00	2/1	0	0	62.00	3.29
Ahmed, Nazir	201	5	3	110	36.67	1/6	0	0	67.00	3.28
Hewitt, Glen	47	1	2	30	15.00	2/30	0	0	23.50	3.83
Bowen, Michael	150	6	2	82	41.00	2/48	0	0	75.00	3.28
Leng, Darren	186	5	2	110	55.00	1/19	0	0	93.00	3.55
Lockyer, Christopher	66	2	1	18	18.00	1/18	0	0	66.00	1.64
Harmer, Matthew J	30	1	1	24	24.00	1/24	0	0	30.00	4.80
Dynon, Jordan	60	2	1	28	28.00	1/14	0	0	60.00	2.80
Beaucasin, Michael	6	1	0	0	NA	0/0	0	0	NA	0.00
Magill, Anthony J	42	2	0	9	NA	0/9	0	0	NA	1.29
McGarry, Rory	18	0	0	15	NA	0/15	0	0	NA	5.00
Marlborough, Jason	24	0	0	24	NA	0/24	0	0	NA	6.00
Foggo, Daniel D	12	0	0	28	NA	0/8	0	0	NA	14.00
Smith, Kieran E	78	3	0	50	NA	0/11	0	0	NA	3.85

4th Side Report

Season '18/19 was a tale of massive ups and downs, we were able to have some amazing one-sided victories against quality opposition and on the other side some very tough losses always putting up a strong fight right until the end.

So to start the season we came up against the reigning premiers in Freo Mosman Park, things didn't get off to the start we would have liked only having 9 players and one arriving 45 mins after the game had started, after winning the toss and batting we only managed to make 94 with wingy 20 and debutant Foggo 37 the only shining lights. Freo were far too good with the bat passing our score in the 15th over, with thanks to PC who came down after an early finish in his own game and then sub-fielded for us even taking one of his famous one handed catches.

Rd 2 we were keen for some redemption and to see how we would travel in our first 2 day game unfortunately Murdoch Melville forfeited and pulled their side from the grade so we would have to wait.

Rd 3 saw us play our first home game of the season at our new ground Centenary Park against Whitfords, again batting first we were unable to post a dependable score only managing to make 86, Whitfords were 3/50 overnight with Razzle leading the way taking 3/27, Wingy also showing us his skill taking 3/19, we eventually went down in a close one bowling them out for 109, in the second innings Matt Harmer showed us how to do it making a classy 32* to end the day.

Rd 4 saw us play our first of 3 games on turf this season taking on Tuart Hill, losing the toss wasn't the ideal start to the day but Matt Harmer and Ed Daquino got off to a flying start having us at 49 off 13 overs. Then entered Danny Arcaro who put on the best batting display I have ever been a part of making a incomprehensible 205* including a 192 run partnership with fellow one day player Timmy Dsouza who made 63 with Timmy making his highest score on turf and Danny his highest score ever. We finished the day on 6/371 the most runs in an innings ever for the fourth side. It was the only time this season that we batted our full 72 overs in the two day games. Come week 2 we applied the pressure early with Rocket and Lubes turning the screws and having them 2/20 odd at the first drinks. Rocket bowled beautifully all day ending up with the pick of the figures with 2/35 off 16 overs with the rest of the wickets being shared around in a tough slog of a day, we ended up getting the win quite comfortably holding tuart hill to 8/223.

Rd 5 saw us take on Western Suburbs with the game being moved off turf to synthetic late in the week, welcoming Sibbo and JT into my side for their first games of the season had us in a positive mood, winning the toss and batting we were able to make a competitive total of 177 with Wingy 34 and myself 44*, Western Suburbs were none down overnight and the pressure was on us, coming back on the second week we saw our bowlers take control of the game, Lubes starring with 4/45 off 16.2 and being supported well by Wingy 3/34 off 12 and JT 2/22 off 15 including 9 maidens bowling Western Suburbs out for 140 giving us a strong win.

Rd 6 saw us playing a one dayer against Applecross, with us batting first Freighter started us off well smashing 45, we then lost a bunch of wickets very cheaply with Lubes coming in to save the day and building a great innings of 58* getting us to a very competitive score of 196. Going into our bowling innings Derryn Rive and Bryn Evans (a.k.a.B1&B2) took the challenge I threw at them and opened the bowling, both did exceptional jobs with Dazzle taking 1/21 off 6 overs bowling very tightly and with great control, Bryn while not taking any wickets bowled a great spell of 0/17 off six overs, these two lads set the game up for us with their tight consistent bowling. With the pressure mounting Wingy and Lubes took full advantage of the tied down batting taking the spoils of the hard work B1&B2 did both taking 4 wickets each giving us another win bowling Applecross out for 136.

Rd 7 saw another one dayer this time against Curtin Vic Park, losing the toss B1&B2 opened the bowling full of confidence and continued on with their great partnership, Razzle 1/22 off 8 and Bryn 0/19 off 8 put us in a great position restricting CVP to a competitive total of 6/165. Ed Daquino and Freighter opened, they put on a 142 run opening stand with Freighter 69 and Ed 68 which saw us getting the win in 33.5 overs 2 down.

Rd 8 saw us playing on turf against Whitfords on the hottest day of the season, losing the toss and fielding saw them smash us all around the park while we wilted. Only Nazir Ahmed 4/33 of 5 overs doing any damage, with Whitfords making a massive 9/233. Again it was Lubes with 71* the only resistance with a little cameo from new recruit Trevor Stace making 10 in a great partnership with Lubes, unfortunately it wasn't enough as we fell well short ending up on 9/136.

Rd 9 saw us playing Applecross again, winning the toss and batting we got into trouble early losing 7/44, enter Lubes and young-gun keeper Austin Keyte who put on a 79 run stand with Austin making a well compiled 36 and Lubes 54* continuing on his outstanding form, in the end we were bowled out for a competitive 153. Having left Applecross 25 overs to face on day one we ran into an 11A batsmen playing a few grades too low who took to us, smashing an unbeaten 132 which saw Applecross win on day one. Coming back week two we weren't really sure what was going to happen, what happened was the bowlers stood up and took command again seeing us take 7 wickets in the first session with Callum McMulken taking 3/51 off 8.2 overs and Wingy 2/38 off 10 which brought about the declaration at 7/248 looking for the outright. It didn't eventuate for them with Ed Daquino 48* and the skipper making the rookie captains mistake of calling the game at 2/98 not knowing Ed was on 48 and in the middle of a 49 run partnership! (Sorry Ed.)

Rd10 saw us play our last game on turf against Curtin Vic Park at Kent St. Losing the toss and being sent in on a difficult wicket saw us losing regular wickets and not being able to put on a good partnership. In the end we were bowled out for 143 with myself making 82, CVP were none down having to face 8 overs at the end of the day. Week 2 saw a better looking deck and CVP took full advantage of some loose bowling, batting sensibly all day to take the win ending up on 4/247, Lubes being the only multiple wicket taker having 2/25.

Rd11 was a bye, Rd12 saw us needing to beat top of the ladder Freo Mosman Park and have Western Suburbs loose to Curtin Vic Park if we were to make finals, with the help of the selectors I was able to field a very strong side including priority picks UJ Bhan, Mulks, Josh Ericson and Kieran Smith. Losing the toss we were sent into field, Bhan and Mulks went about doing what they do best bowling tight with UJ not getting the rewards but bowling well 0/38 off 8 and Cal taking 2/20 off his 8 putting us in a strong position with Kizza cleaning up at the end taking 3/21 off 4 keeping Freo Mosman to 7/144. Setting about the run chase Wingy and Ed were sent out with total freedom, Wingy didn't get away and was out early sending Kizz in at 3 he then proceeded to dispatch them to all parts with apparent ease scoring a blistering 67* and Ed a gutsy 39 with Mulks finishing it of in style getting a rapid fire 18* to secure the all-important win. After securing an amazing win against ladder leading Freo Mosman Park we had a nervous wait to see if we had qualified for finals, unfortunately Western Suburbs also had a win seeing us miss out on finals by percentage only.

So all in all I would like to think we had a positive season with everyone contributing throughout, the next step is to combine those performances into one game and do that week in week out which if we continue to train hard I see happening.

With the improvement of the younger guys like Dazzle Rive who became a consistent line and length bowler who took some critical wickets, Bryn Evans while he didn't take a lot of wickets he was most effective in his bowling partnership with Derryn and I was very impressed at his line and length, the rewards will come for you Bryn (3fa in the 3rds Rd12!) just keep working at training. Lastly, Austin Keyte for your first year back you took some big steps in the right direction, going from the quiet guy in the corner until you put the keeping gloves on becoming the team's vocal funny sledger who worked hard at training and improved week in week out with both bat and gloves.

I would also like to thank the committee for giving me the opportunity to captain and by backing me in every step of the way, I did come in late but having the full support from Pritchy and the committee made it easier. To PC and Jay I couldn't have done it without you, your guidance and numerous phone calls to get me a side every week is muchly appreciated.

And lastly to everyone who played in my side this year thank you for embracing the side, I think we were the envy of every club with our arvo teas, your willingness to jump in and help with the setting or packing up and doing umpiring without complaint, all this often without being asked was awesome and made my job a hell of a lot easier

Thank you everyone, Keg

4th Side Batting

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O	FV
Daquino, Edward	7.5	10	1	68	217	24.11	1	0	27	1	0	0	0	1
Magill, Anthony J	8	7	3	71*	207	51.75	3	0	30	3	0	0	0	3
Arcaro, Daniel	1	1	1	205*	205	NA	0	1	25	3	0	0	0	0
McKeig, Donald R	10	8	1	82	158	22.57	1	0	21	1	5	2	0	37
Hewitt, Glen	2	2	0	69	114	57.00	1	0	17	2	0	0	0.5	8
Lockyer, Christopher	10	8	0	34	111	13.88	0	0	14	1	6	0	0	53
Harmer, Matthew J	3.5	5	1	33	98	24.50	0	0	18	0	1	0	1	22
Smith, Kieran E	1	1	1	67*	67	NA	1	0	5	3	1	0	0	2
D'Souza, Timothy	1	1	0	63	63	63.00	1	0	6	1	0	1	0.5	7
Foggo, Daniel D	3	3	0	37	61	20.33	0	0	8	0	0	0	0	24
Keyte, Austin A	5.5	3	1	36	50	25.00	0	0	9	0	4	1	1.5	46
Bowen, Michael	5	5	0	23	42	8.40	0	0	4	0	1	0	0	6
Liddle, Jesse	6	6	0	14	30	5.00	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	60
McMulkin, Calum J	2	2	2	18*	30	NA	0	0	3	1	1	0	0	13
Beaucasin, Michael	2	3	2	15	28	28.00	0	0	4	0	0	0	1	7
Ahmed, Nazir	1.5	2	0	17	22	11.00	0	0	3	1	0	0	0	9
Sibson, Jarrad	1	1	0	21	21	21.00	0	0	3	1	0	0	0	0
Rive, Derryn	9	6	2	12*	17	4.25	0	0	0	0	1	0	0.5	23
Evans, Bryn D	8.5	6	1	13	17	3.40	0	0	3	0	1	0	1	32
Patel, Abhi	1	1	0	16	16	16.00	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	7
Singh, Amarjit	2	3	0	11	16	5.33	0	0	2	1	1	0	0	17
Smith, Peter C	1	1	0	15	15	15.00	0	0	3	0	1	0	0	3
Stace, Trevor	2	1	0	10	10	10.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Muhammad, Arslan	2	2	1	5*	6	6.00	0	0	0	0	3	0	0.5	15
Shiraz, Mohd	1	1	0	5	5	5.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Anjum, Ishraque	1	1	0	4	4	4.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8
Thomas, Jai P	1	1	0	3	3	3.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Duncan, Rodney	1	1	1	1*	1	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
McGarry, Rory	0.5	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
Khan, Afrasiab	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Riches, Stephen	4	3	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	7
Latham-Wilson, Ashley	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	7
Ericson, Joshua	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	11
Bhan, Ujjwal	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Dhakal, Digoson	3	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	6
Dunn, Jonno	0	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	15

Partnerships

Wicket	Runs	Batsmen	Round	Opponent
1 #	142	Glen Hewitt - Edward Daquino*	7	Curtin Victoria Park
2	111	Edward Daquino - Kieran Smith*	12	Fremantle Mosman Park
3	49*	Edward Daquino* - Michael Beaucasin*	9	Applecross
4 #	192	Daniel Arcaro* - Timothy D'Souza	4	Tuart Hill
5	28	Jarrad Sibson - Matthew Harmer*	5	Western Suburbs
6	47	Daniel Arcaro* - Anthony Magill	4	Tuart Hill
7	66	Anthony Magill* - Trevor Stace	8	Whitfords
8	79	Anthony Magill* - Austin Keyte	9	Applecross
9	45	Anthony Magill* - Derryn Rive	6	Applecross
10	23	Donald McKeig* - Austin Keyte	5	Western Suburbs

New record for this side

4th Side Bowling

Player	Balls	М	W	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	7WI	S/R	E/R
Lockyer, Christopher	528	21	19	286	15.05	4/36	0	0	27.79	3.25
Magill, Anthony J	494	27	12	188	15.67	4/25	0	0	41.17	2.28
McMulkin, Calum J	149	4	8	94	11.75	3/23	0	0	18.63	3.79
Rive, Derryn	264	5	6	177	29.50	3/43	0	0	44.00	4.02
Ahmed, Nazir	48	0	4	50	12.50	4/33	0	0	12.00	6.25
Smith, Kieran E	24	1	3	21	7.00	3/21	0	0	8.00	5.25
McKeig, Donald R	280	6	3	214	71.33	1/45	0	0	93.33	4.59
Ericson, Joshua	48	0	2	21	10.50	2/21	0	0	24.00	2.63
Thomas, Jai P	90	9	2	22	11.00	2/22	0	0	45.00	1.47
Foggo, Daniel D	36	0	2	37	18.50	1/8	0	0	18.00	6.17
Duncan, Rodney	96	4	2	39	19.50	2/39	0	0	48.00	2.44
Smith, Peter C	60	4	1	7	7.00	1/7	0	0	60.00	0.70
Riches, Stephen	12	0	1	27	27.00	1/27	0	0	12.00	13.50
Singh, Amarjit	60	0	1	34	34.00	1/7	0	0	60.00	3.40
Bowen, Michael	124	9	1	95	95.00	1/16	0	0	124.00	4.60
Evans, Bryn D	206	6	1	154	154.00	1/29	0	0	206.00	4.49
Shiraz, Mohd	12	0	0	5	NA	0/5	0	0	NA	2.50
Patel, Abhi	36	1	0	14	NA	0/14	0	0	NA	2.33
Hewitt, Glen	24	0	0	17	NA	0/17	0	0	NA	4.25
Liddle, Jesse	6	0	0	21	NA	0/21	0	0	NA	21.00
Beaucasin, Michael	30	0	0	34	NA	0/34	0	0	NA	6.80
Latham-Wilson, Ashley	36	0	0	36	NA	0/36	0	0	NA	6.00
Bhan, Ujjwal	48	1	0	38	NA	0/38	0	0	NA	4.75
Harmer, Matthew J	120	4	0	65	NA	0/15	0	0	NA	3.25

Newest Blues

Michael Beaucasin	1097
Austin Keyte	1098
Jason Marlborough	1099
Daniel Foggo	1100
Abhi Patel	1101
Yahya Ali	1102
Awais Mehdi	1103
Talal Ahmed	1104
Irfan Anwar	1105
David Taylor	1106
Ashley Latham-Wilson	1107
Justin Ponnachan	1108
Ishraque Anjum	1109
Arslan Muhammad	1110
Dhakal Digoson	1111
Trevor Stace	1112

One Day Side Report

Another season passes us by and interestingly the same result as the previous season, a semi-final loss.

Noting again, that like last year we were in a position to win at key moments throughout the game.

This year unlike last year it was more so our batting that cost us, a lack of concentration, the ability to bat our overs, the ability to bat long into the innings, & yes a couple of non-helpful umpire decisions. But by far this was a small part of the loss.

The decisions made by our Bentley Team batting line up, to which we have full control cost us dearly.

Overall our season saw us finish 3rd with 9 wins 2 draws/washouts from an 18 game season.

Daniel Arcaro was again our stand out batman, making 705 runs from 14 Innings at 78.33, he also won the Association batting awards, and was as always a great adviser as my Vice captain.

Shane Saxon, a newcomer to the Team was an above average contributor, he too had an outstanding season making 521 runs at 47.36 and was more than a handy bowler taking 15 wickets at 16.27. Whilst Shane's on field achievements where fantastic, the opportunity to play with his Dad Les and to have his own sons being part of that watching the game I am sure, this was a season highlight for Shane.

The side was also lucky to have the Energetic Tim D'Souza, play for the entire year. Tim kept for the year taking 16 catches, a stumping and 3 runouts. His contribution with the bat was sensational making 372 at an average of 41.33, & his advice on Game day like Daniel and Shane was important to me as skipper.

The bowling department was once again lead by the "classy" Rod Duncan taking 28 wickets at an average of 12.46 with one extra impressive 5/fa being 5/17. His side kick of the last few seasons Les Saxon continues to be in the best two bowlers with Rod as they have done for the many seasons. Les finished with 20 wickets at 19.50 with his best bowling figures a remarkable 4/5. As noted above Shane Saxon contributed well with his medium pacers to move to spin in the later part of the year and the enigmatic Simon Cleary finished with 13 wickets at an average of 22.77, a good season by our quick /medium/ off spinner.

Our fielding award was shared by Michael Vlismas (with base line 8 catches and 3 assisted run outs during the year) and Tim D'Souza. As in any side the cohesiveness of the Team is a strong part of enabling the Team to win games, and with the likes of Stephen Daye, Matt Harmer, Pete Smith with all of the guys mentioned above we had a good time and enjoyed each other's company and the laughs that come from having a super bunch of blokes.

So thanks to Danny as Vice-Captain, Simon in doing the My Cricket stuff, Les for opening the rooms, Tim for being fines master and the general support of the group.

I look forward to seeing you all at next year's pre-season

Best regards

Steve Shearing

One Day Side Batting

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O	FV
Arcaro, Daniel	15	14	5	103*	705	78.33	6	1	89	16	3	0	0.5	29
Saxon, Shane	16	13	2	123*	521	47.36	1	2	55	0	8	0	3	84
D'Souza, Timothy	16	13	4	63	372	41.33	3	0	32	13	16	1	1.5	86
Shearing, Steven J	13	10	0	67	187	18.70	2	0	16	0	6	0	1	57
Harmer, Matthew J	10	8	0	41	128	16.00	0	0	12	0	4	0	0	40
Vlismas, Michael	13	6	2	32*	89	22.25	0	0	8	1	8	0	1.5	86
Daquino, Edward	1	1	0	87	87	87.00	1	0	13	0	0	0	0	5
Daye, Steven M	9	7	0	30	73	10.43	0	0	4	0	5	0	1	52
Cleary, Simon V	13	8	1	21	56	8.00	0	0	3	3	4	0	0	35
Saxon, Les	18	7	4	26*	43	14.33	0	0	6	0	0	0	0.5	20
Smith, Peter C	13	7	1	11*	41	6.83	0	0	2	1	1	0	0.5	21
McGarry, Rory	1	1	0	40	40	40.00	0	0	4	0	0	0	0	9
Duncan, Rodney	17	8	3	19*	40	8.00	0	0	3	1	3	0	0.5	41
Dawson, Ken C	3	2	1	16*	22	22.00	0	0	4	0	1	0	0	3
Marlborough, Jason	1	1	0	21	21	21.00	0	0	3	0	0	0	0	0
Warren, Justin A	1	1	0	21	21	21.00	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	7
Dynon, Jordan	1	1	0	11	11	11.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
Harris, Lachlan X	3	1	0	9	9	9.00	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	8
McNab, Cameron R	2	2	0	6	9	4.50	0	0	1	0	4	0	1.5	20
Patel, Abhi	2	1	1	7*	7	NA	0	0	1	0	1	0	0.5	19
Pearson, Glen	3	1	0	5	5	5.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	3
Mathew, Mobin	1	1	0	4	4	4.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Latham-Wilson, Ashley	4	1	1	3*	3	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	14
Anwar, Irfan	2	1	1	3*	3	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Foggo, Daniel D	2	1	0	3	3	3.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	13
Twomey, Joseph	1	1	1	2*	2	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Tilbury, Rhys	2	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5
Rive, Derryn	1	1	1	0*	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Sykes, David	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Muhammad, Arslan	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stace, Andrew	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	5
Riches, Stephen	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4
Evans, Bryn D	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Dhakal, Digoson	3	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hewitt, Glen	2	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Magill, Anthony J	2	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Ponnachan, Justin	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3
Kaseke, Samuel	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Anjum, Ishraque	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Bowen, Michael	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Beaucasin, Michael	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lockyer, Christopher	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

One Day Side Bowling

Player	Balls	М	w	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	7WI	S/R	E/R
Duncan, Rodney	641	8	28	349	12.46	5/17	1	0	22.89	3.27
Saxon, Les	570	6	20	390	19.50	4/5	0	0	28.50	4.11
Saxon, Shane	412	4	15	244	16.27	3/27	0	0	27.47	3.55
Cleary, Simon V	435	10	13	296	22.77	2/5	0	0	33.46	4.08
Smith, Peter C	324	5	8	237	29.63	4/16	0	0	40.50	4.39
Vlismas, Michael	252	1	5	250	50.00	1/18	0	0	50.40	5.95
Tilbury, Rhys	96	3	4	39	9.75	2/19	0	0	24.00	2.44
Daye, Steven M	113	0	4	109	27.25	1/0	0	0	28.25	5.79
Magill, Anthony J	14	0	2	11	5.50	2/11	0	0	7.00	4.71
Evans, Bryn D	24	0	2	18	9.00	2/18	0	0	12.00	4.50
Harmer, Matthew J	188	1	2	143	71.50	2/15	0	0	94.00	4.56
Anjum, Ishraque	24	0	1	10	10.00	1/10	0	0	24.00	2.50
Pearson, Glen	24	0	1	13	13.00	1/5	0	0	24.00	3.25
McNab, Cameron R	36	0	1	29	29.00	1/29	0	0	36.00	4.83
Stace, Andrew	48	0	1	46	46.00	1/46	0	0	48.00	5.75
D'Souza, Timothy	6	0	0	5	NA	0/5	0	0	NA	5.00
Ponnachan, Justin	12	0	0	9	NA	0/9	0	0	NA	4.50
Arcaro, Daniel	6	0	0	14	NA	0/14	0	0	NA	14.00
Mathew, Mobin	6	0	0	15	NA	0/15	0	0	NA	15.00
Latham-Wilson, Ashley	30	0	0	15	NA	0/15	0	0	NA	3.00
Patel, Abhi	48	0	0	34	NA	0/11	0	0	NA	4.25

Partnerships

Wicket	Runs	Batsmen	Round	Opponent
1	134	Shane Saxon* - Rory McGarry	7	Subiaco Marist
2 #	232*	Shane Saxon* - Daniel Arcaro*	3	Bedford Morley
3	130	Steven Shearing* - Timothy D'Souza	13	High Wycombe
4	41*	Shane Saxon* - Peter Smith*	10	Ocean Ridge
5	35	Daniel Arcaro* - Simon Cleary	4	Subiaco Marist
6	48*	Timothy D'Souza* - Michael Vlismas*	12	Wembley Districts
7	23	Daniel Arcaro* - Michael Vlismas	5	Wembley Districts
8	35	Rodney Duncan* - Les Saxon	2	Swan Valley
9	16	Rodney Duncan* - Les Saxon	4	Subiaco Marist
10	3	Peter Smith - Les Saxon*	15	Swan Valley

Season Batting

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O
Arcaro, Daniel	16	15	6	205*	910	101.11	6	2	114	19	3	0	0.5
Saxon, Shane	16	13	2	123*	521	47.36	1	2	55	0	8	0	3
D'Souza, Timothy	17	14	4	63	435	43.50	4	0	38	14	16	2	2
Pritchard, Christopher P	11	11	3	108*	364	45.50	2	1	46	0	15	1	1.5
Daquino, Edward	9.5	12	1	87	318	28.91	2	0	42	1	0	0	0
Mehdi, Awais	12	14	1	60	316	24.31	1	0	29	11	11	0	0
Fanayan, Omid	13	14	2	55	313	26.08	2	0	38	0	4	0	0
Horan, Tim	12.5	12	1	90	304	27.64	2	0	32	6	2	0	0
Marlborough, Jason	10	11	3	78*	281	35.13	1	0	39	4	0	0	0.5
Ericson, Joshua	11	11	1	103	260	26.00	1	1	30	1	4	0	1
Lockyer, Matthew	12	12	0	62	257	21.42	2	0	21	0	1	0	0.5
Harmer, Matthew J	14.5	14	1	41	245	18.85	0	0	34	0	6	0	1
Magill, Anthony J	11	8	3	71*	215	43.00	3	0	31	3	0	0	0
Shearing, Steven J	13	10	0	67	187	18.70	2	0	16	0	6	0	1
McKeig, Donald R	11	9	1	82	182	22.75	1	0	24	1	5	2	0
Duffy, Jack	7	7	0	74	172	24.57	1	0	17	4	3	0	0
Smith, Kieran E	3	4	2	67*	167	83.50	2	0	16	5	1	0	0
Daye, Brendan	13	11	2	39*	154	17.11	0	0	13	0	7	0	0.5
McMulkin, Calum J	7	6	2	60	151	37.75	1	0	13	5	2	0	0.5
Daw, Cameron	11	11	1	53	143	14.30	1	0	19	1	5	0	0
Dungey, Donald L	7.5	9	1	36	138	17.25	0	0	14	0	3	0	0
Horan, Thomas	10	9	1	36	138	17.25	0	0	11	1	3	0	0
Beaucasin, Michael	12	12	2	39	131	13.10	0	0	16	0	0	0	1
Solanki, Mauneek	11	10	1	50	128	14.22	1	0	14	2	4	0	0.5
Paice, Laurence	8	7	1	50	127	21.17	1	0	13	0	4	0	0.5
Palumbo, Adam	13	12	4	28	127	15.88	0	0	6	5	5	0	0.5
Taylor, David	3	3	1	69	126	63.00	2	0	10	5	1	0	0
Chapman, Blair	9.5	10	1	38	126	14.00	0	0	12	0	3	0	0
Hewitt, Glen	5	3	0	69	120	40.00	1	0	17	2	0	0	1
Fanayan, Fab	13	12	1	56	120	10.91	1	0	16	0	23	2	2.5
Thomas, Jai P	6	6	0	81	119	19.83	1	0	14	1	2	0	0
Lockyer, Christopher	12	9	0	34	117	13.00	0	0	15	1	7	0	0
Jerrard, Alex	13	11	1	50	116	11.60	1	0	6	0	5	0	0.5
Singh, Amarjit	7	8	0	58	113	14.13	1	0	15	4	1	0	0
Riches, Jamey S	6.5	6	0	52	110	18.33	1	0	10	3	4	0	0
Foggo, Daniel D	9	8	0	37	102	12.75	0	0	10	1	4	0	0.5
Leng, Darren	10	11	1	28*	102	10.20	0	0	13	0	3	0	1
O'Shea, Shaun	12	11	1	29*	100	10.00	0	0	6	0	4	0	0
Bhan, Ujjwal	12	11	3	22	97	12.13	0	0	9	2	5	0	0
Vlismas, Michael	13	6	2	32*	89	22.25	0	0	8	1	8	0	1.5
Ali, Yahya	8.5	10	0	32	88	8.80	0	0	11	0	4	0	0
Sibson, Jarrad	7	5	0	39	84	16.80	0	0	9	2	1	0	0
Bowen, Michael	11	10	0	23	77	7.70	0	0	8	0	3	0	0
Daye, Steven M	9	7	0	30	73	10.43	0	0	4	0	5	0	1
•													

Season Batting (continued)

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4's	6's	Cat	St	R/O
McGarry, Rory	8.5	9	1	40	64	8.00	0	0	5	0	5	0	0
Cleary, Simon V	13	8	1	21	56	8.00	0	0	3	3	4	0	0
Khan, Ishfaq	13	9	2	15	56	8.00	0	0	1	2	6	0	1
Smith, Peter C	14	8	1	15	56	8.00	0	0	5	1	2	0	0.5
McNab, Cameron R	11	10	1	17	56	6.22	0	0	5	0	13	0	3
Dynon, Jordan	5	5	0	21	54	10.80	0	0	6	0	1	0	0
Keyte, Austin A	9.5	7	1	36	51	8.50	0	0	9	0	13	1	2
Ahmed, Nazir	7.5	8	0	17	48	6.00	0	0	6	1	0	0	1
Shah, Hiten	11	9	4	16*	45	9.00	0	0	5	1	3	0	1
Ahmed, Talal	4	4	1	28*	43	14.33	0	0	4	1	6	0	0
Saxon, Les	18	7	4	26*	43	14.33	0	0	6	0	0	0	0.5
Duncan, Rodney	18	9	4	19*	41	8.20	0	0	3	1	3	0	0.5
Stace, Andrew	11	8	2	11*	32	5.33	0	0	1	0	3	0	0
Liddle, Jesse	8	8	1	14	32	4.57	0	0	1	0	2	0	0
Smith, Jay P	11	9	4	14*	31	6.20	0	0	2	0	10	0	1
Patel, Abhi	3	2	1	16	23	23.00	0	0	3	0	1	0	0.5
Dawson, Ken C	3	2	1	16*	22	22.00	0	0	4	0	1	0	0
Warren, Justin A	1	1	0	21	21	21.00	0	0	1	1	0	0	0
Cheeseman, Daniel	9.5	6	1	6	18	3.60	0	0	1	0	3	0	0
Rive, Derryn	10	7	3	12*	17	4.25	0	0	0	0	1	0	0.5
Evans, Bryn D	10.5	7	1	13	17	2.83	0	0	3	0	1	0	1
Duncan, Mitchell J	9	6	2	5*	13	3.25	0	0	1	0	2	0	0
Stace, Trevor	2	1	0	10	10	10.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Harris, Lachlan X	3	1	0	9	9	9.00	0	0	2	0	2	0	0
McEwen, Matthew	1	1	0	9	9	9.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Muhammad, Arslan	3	3	1	5*	6	3.00	0	0	0	0	3	0	0.5
Pearson, Glen	3	1	0	5	5	5.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Shiraz, Mohd	1	1	0	5	5	5.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Mathew, Mobin	2	2	0	4	5	2.50	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Anjum, Ishraque	2	1	0	4	4	4.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Anwar, Irfan	2	1	1	3*	3	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Latham-Wilson, Ashley	5	2	1	3*	3	3.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Twomey, Joseph	1	1	1	2*	2	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Patel, Smit	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Tilbury, Rhys	2	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dhakal, Digoson	6	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Dunn, Jonno	0	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Foggo, Blake	0	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Kaseke, Samuel	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ponnachan, Justin	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Khan, Afrasiab	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Riches, Stephen	5	3	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Sykes, David	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Season Bowling

Player	Balls	М	W	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	7WI	S/R	E/R
Daye, Brendan	1128	45	37	578	15.62	6/42	2	0	30.49	3.07
Duncan, Rodney	737	12	30	388	12.93	5/17	1	0	24.57	3.16
Shah, Hiten	789	40	23	311	13.52	4/24	0	0	34.30	2.37
O'Shea, Shaun	578	16	23	390	16.96	5/52	1	0	25.13	4.05
Lockyer, Christopher	594	23	20	304	15.20	4/36	0	0	29.70	3.07
Saxon, Les	570	6	20	390	19.50	4/5	0	0	28.50	4.11
Smith, Jay P	670	28	18	351	19.50	4/27	0	0	37.22	3.14
Bhan, Ujjwal	686	17	18	430	23.89	5/47	1	0	38.11	3.76
Palumbo, Adam	665	28	17	336	19.76	4/32	0	0	39.12	3.03
Duncan, Mitchell J	498	18	17	345	20.29	5/90	1	0	29.29	4.16
Khan, Ishfaq	582	15	17	361	21.24	2/14	0	0	34.24	3.72
McMulkin, Calum J	389	16	15	184	12.27	5/51	1	0	25.93	2.84
Saxon, Shane	412	4	15	244	16.27	3/27	0	0	27.47	3.55
Ericson, Joshua	544	18	15	263	17.53	7/34	1	1	36.27	2.90
Horan, Thomas	393	7	15	275	18.33	4/64	0	0	26.20	4.20
Magill, Anthony J	550	29	14	208	14.86	4/25	0	0	39.29	2.27
Cheeseman, Daniel	531	23	14	258	18.43	3/19	0	0	37.93	2.92
Stace, Andrew	480	12	14	263	18.79	6/30	1	0	34.29	3.29
Cleary, Simon V	435	10	13	296	22.77	2/5	0	0	33.46	4.08
Mehdi, Awais	498	19	13	306	23.54	3/19	0	0	38.31	3.69
Smith, Peter C	384	9	9	244	27.11	4/16	0	0	42.67	3.81
Jerrard, Alex	161	1	8	102	12.75	4/10	0	0	20.13	3.80
Daw, Cameron	286	3	8	218	27.25	3/23	0	0	35.75	4.57
Ahmed, Nazir	249	5	7	160	22.86	4/33	0	0	35.57	3.86
Solanki, Mauneek	290	12	6	168	28.00	2/15	0	0	48.33	3.48
Rive, Derryn	264	5	6	177	29.50	3/43	0	0	44.00	4.02
Evans, Bryn D	272	9	6	188	31.33	3/16	0	0	45.33	4.15
McKeig, Donald R	322	7	6	237	39.50	3/23	0	0	53.67	4.42
McNab, Cameron R	204	3	5	150	30.00	2/28	0	0	40.80	4.41
Vlismas, Michael	252	1	5	250	50.00	1/18	0	0	50.40	5.95

Season Bowling (continued)

Player	Balls	М	w	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	7WI	S/R	E/R
Tilbury, Rhys	96	3	4	39	9.75	2/19	0	0	24.00	2.44
Daye, Steven M	113	0	4	109	27.25	1/0	0	0	28.25	5.79
Keyte, Austin A	72	1	3	51	17.00	3/38	0	0	24.00	4.25
Smith, Kieran E	102	4	3	71	23.67	3/21	0	0	34.00	4.18
Chapman, Blair	186	5	3	102	34.00	2/1	0	0	62.00	3.29
Ali, Yahya	138	1	3	106	35.33	1/6	0	0	46.00	4.61
Paice, Laurence	228	14	3	113	37.67	2/14	0	0	76.00	2.97
Bowen, Michael	274	15	3	177	59.00	2/48	0	0	91.33	3.88
Harmer, Matthew J	338	6	3	232	77.33	2/15	0	0	112.67	4.12
Thomas, Jai P	90	9	2	22	11.00	2/22	0	0	45.00	1.47
Hewitt, Glen	71	1	2	47	23.50	2/30	0	0	35.50	3.97
Taylor, David	72	0	2	60	30.00	2/34	0	0	36.00	5.00
Foggo, Daniel D	48	0	2	65	32.50	1/8	0	0	24.00	8.13
Leng, Darren	186	5	2	110	55.00	1/19	0	0	93.00	3.55
Anjum, Ishraque	24	0	1	10	10.00	1/10	0	0	24.00	2.50
Pearson, Glen	24	0	1	13	13.00	1/5	0	0	24.00	3.25
Riches, Stephen	12	0	1	27	27.00	1/27	0	0	12.00	13.50
Dynon, Jordan	60	2	1	28	28.00	1/14	0	0	60.00	2.80
Singh, Amarjit	60	0	1	34	34.00	1/7	0	0	60.00	3.40
D'Souza, Timothy	6	0	0	5	NA	0/5	0	0	NA	5.00
Shiraz, Mohd	12	0	0	5	NA	0/5	0	0	NA	2.50
Ponnachan, Justin	12	0	0	9	NA	0/9	0	0	NA	4.50
Fanayan, Omid	12	0	0	10	NA	0/10	0	0	NA	5.00
Arcaro, Daniel	6	0	0	14	NA	0/14	0	0	NA	14.00
Mathew, Mobin	6	0	0	15	NA	0/15	0	0	NA	15.00
McGarry, Rory	18	0	0	15	NA	0/15	0	0	NA	5.00
Lockyer, Matthew	24	0	0	16	NA	0/8	0	0	NA	4.00
Liddle, Jesse	6	0	0	21	NA	0/21	0	0	NA	21.00
Marlborough, Jason	24	0	0	24	NA	0/24	0	0	NA	6.00
Beaucasin, Michael	36	1	0	34	NA	0/0	0	0	NA	5.67
Ahmed, Talal	24	0	0	42	NA	0/16	0	0	NA	10.50
Patel, Abhi	84	1	0	48	NA	0/11	0	0	NA	3.43
Latham-Wilson, Ashley	66	0	0	51	NA	0/15	0	0	NA	4.64

Ralph Dungey Points

Player	Points	Player	Points
Arcaro, Daniel	891 *	Thomas, Jai P	163
Saxon, Shane	703	Cheeseman, Daniel	161
D'Souza, Timothy	498 *	Beaucasin, Michael	155
Daye, Brendan	494 *	Paice, Laurence	154
Ericson, Joshua	472 *	Daye, Steven M	153
Pritchard, Christopher P	469 *	Hewitt, Glen	153
Mehdi, Awais	436 *	Taylor, David	146
Lockyer, Christopher	380 *	Singh, Amarjit	140
Duncan, Rodney	372 *	Smith, Peter C	139
Magill, Anthony J	361 *	Riches, Jamey S	129
O'Shea, Shaun	351 *	Ahmed, Nazir	128
Harmer, Matthew J	343	Bowen, Michael	126
McMulkin, Calum J	341	Ali, Yahya	118
Horan, Thomas	331	Evans, Bryn D	114
Daquino, Edward	324 *	Fanayan, Fab	108
Bhan, Ujjwal	307	Rive, Derryn	100
Fanayan, Omid	289	Liddle, Jesse	98
Marlborough, Jason	286 *	McGarry, Rory	96
Smith, Jay P	284 *	Sibson, Jarrad	90
Palumbo, Adam	280	Ahmed, Talal	79
McKeig, Donald R	279	Dynon, Jordan	77
Horan, Tim	275 *	Patel, Abhi	49
Shah, Hiten	273 *	Tilbury, Rhys	47
Lockyer, Matthew	257	Warren, Justin A	28
Saxon, Les	253	Dawson, Ken C	25
Daw, Cameron	252	Latham-Wilson, Ashley	24
Shearing, Steven J	244	Anjum, Ishraque	22
Jerrard, Alex	241	Muhammad, Arslan	21
Solanki, Mauneek	219	Riches, Stephen	21
Cleary, Simon V	218	Pearson, Glen	18
Khan, Ishfaq	214	Harris, Lachlan X	17
Vlismas, Michael	211 *	Dunn, Jonno (Sub)	15
Smith, Kieran E	206	Stace, Trevor	10
Leng, Darren	198	Mathew, Mobin	9
Duncan, Mitchell J	197	McEwen, Matthew	9
Chapman, Blair	195	Foggo, Blake (sub)	7
McNab, Cameron R	191	Dhakal, Digoson	6
Stace, Andrew	188	Patel, Smit	5
Duffy, Jack	182	Shiraz, Mohd	5
Dungey, Donald L	182	Anwar, Irfan	3
Foggo, Daniel D	178	Ponnachan, Justin	3
Keyte, Austin A	169	Twomey, Joseph	3

* Denotes a player ineligable for this award due to winning another major award

Consistency Award Points

Player	Points	Player	Points
Arcaro, Daniel	891	Smith, Peter C	174
Saxon, Shane	763	Daye, Steven M	173
Daye, Brendan	664	Thomas, Jai P	173
Ericson, Joshua	547	Paice, Laurence	169
Duncan, Rodney	517	Ahmed, Nazir	163
Mehdi, Awais	501	Hewitt, Glen	163
D'Souza, Timothy	498	Taylor, David	156
Lockyer, Christopher	480	Beaucasin, Michael	155
Pritchard, Christopher P	469	Singh, Amarjit	145
O'Shea, Shaun	466	Evans, Bryn D	144
Magill, Anthony J	431	Bowen, Michael	141
McMulkin, Calum J	416	Ali, Yahya	133
Horan, Thomas	406	Rive, Derryn	130
Bhan, Ujjwal	397	Riches, Jamey S	129
Shah, Hiten	388	Fanayan, Fab	108
Smith, Jay P	374	Liddle, Jesse	98
Palumbo, Adam	360	McGarry, Rory	96
Harmer, Matthew J	358	Sibson, Jarrad	90
Saxon, Les	348	Dynon, Jordan	82
Daquino, Edward	324	Ahmed, Talal	79
McKeig, Donald R	309	Tilbury, Rhys	67
Khan, Ishfaq	294	Patel, Abhi	49
Daw, Cameron	292	Warren, Justin A	28
Fanayan, Omid	289	Anjum, Ishraque	27
Marlborough, Jason	286	Riches, Stephen	26
Cleary, Simon V	283	Dawson, Ken C	25
Duncan, Mitchell J	282	Latham-Wilson, Ashley	24
Jerrard, Alex	281	Pearson, Glen	23
Horan, Tim	275	Muhammad, Arslan	21
Stace, Andrew	258	Harris, Lachlan X	17
Lockyer, Matthew	257	Dunn, Jonno (Sub)	15
Solanki, Mauneek	249	Stace, Trevor	10
Shearing, Steven J	244	Mathew, Mobin	9
Vlismas, Michael	236	McEwen, Matthew	9
Cheeseman, Daniel	231	Foggo, Blake (sub)	7
Smith, Kieran E	221	Dhakal, Digoson	6
McNab, Cameron R	216	Patel, Smit	5
Chapman, Blair	210	Shiraz, Mohd	5
Leng, Darren	208	Anwar, Irfan	3
Foggo, Daniel D	188	Ponnachan, Justin	3
Keyte, Austin A	184	Twomey, Joseph	3
Duffy, Jack	182		
Dungey, Donald L	182		

Career Batting

Player	М	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50s	100s	0s	4s	6s	Cat	St	RO
Dungey, Donald L	584	679	99	117	11983	20.66	44	4	67	1000	76	215	0	34.5
Shearing, Steven J	273.5	299	54	114*	6977	28.48	39	3	27	586	15	94	0	3.5
Warren, Justin A	245.5	280	34	120*	6632	26.96	27	4	25	661	165	184	5	11.5
Harmer, Matthew J	340	354	51	102*	5877	19.40	22	2	45	582	18	187	9	22
Magill, Anthony J	300.5	313	71	112	5386	22.26	22	3	32	542	164	130	0	32
Fanayan, Omid	189.5	213	24	112	5160	27.30	28	3	18	587	21	107	1	10
Arcaro, Daniel	123.5	140	26	205*	4834	42.40	26	9	13	541	131	74	0	7
Smith, Peter C	192.5	206	20	141	4381	23.55	19	2	15	509	59	104	0	9.5
Pritchard, Christopher P	194	216	15	117	4317	21.48	24	4	23	477	7	171	6	10.5
Dawson, Ken C	216.5	238	19	99	3845	17.56	12	0	21	259	14	64	0	5.5
Paice, Laurence	172	197	15	116	3761	20.66	15	2	25	369	5	129	0	4.5
Fanayan, Fab	205.5	210	20	117*	3678	19.36	12	2	31	456	27	165	11	16.5
Daye, Brendan	177.5	176	21	104*	3659	23.61	17	3	20	354	17	93	0	13
Daquino, Edward	181.5	191	26	150	3465	21.00	16	2	16	431	21	29	0	1
Hewitt, Glen	176.5	190	12	117	3068	17.24	8	2	21	282	11	57	0	3.5
Lockyer, Christopher	247	226	48	73	3010	16.91	8	0	22	246	28	99	0	11
Cleary, Simon V	130.5	131	15	130	2364	20.38	7	2	17	221	101	34	0	3.5
Thomas, Jai P	111.5	109	13	101*	2137	22.26	10	2	10	212	2	22	0	0.5
McKeig, Donald R	143	143	9	82	2080	15.52	5	0	18	212	11	72	12	8.5
Daye, Steven M	116.5	119	4	105*	2004	17.43	4	1	17	186	4	38	0	4
Chapman, Blair	211.5	208	56	57	1989	13.09	1	0	28	164	1	46	0	8.5
Saxon, Shane	79	78	5	150	1872	25.64	4	3	6	202	3	40	0	5
D'Souza, Timothy	181.5	169	63	63	1783	16.82	5	0	18	163	29	90	2	8
Sibson, Jarrad	121.5	118	8	134	1705	15.50	4	1	17	174	16	92	6	6.5
Duffy, Jack	70.5	73	8	101	1552	23.88	6	1	7	180	9	46	0	5
Smith, Kieran E	44	51	9	106	1466	34.90	8	2	4	184	20	18	1	3
Ericson, Joshua	93.5	82	20	103	1380	22.26	4	1	11	112	3	50	0	7.5
O'Shea, Shaun	142	128	26	53	1366	13.39	1	0	21	160	6	37	0	3
Lockyer, Matthew	80.5	87	14	109*	1274	17.45	5	1	7	100	3	32	4	11.5
Solanki, Mauneek	114.5	104	17	79	1232	14.16	3	0	11	132	13	49	0	5.5
McNab, Cameron R	143.5	141	36	50*	1198	11.41	1	0	22	95	1	97	2	10.5
Horan, Tim	53.5	54	4	132*	1178	23.56	5	1	6	134	16	16	0	2.5
Vlismas, Michael	101.5	77	25	48*	926	17.81	0	0	3	77	11	49	0	7
Tilbury, Rhys	65	61	5	81	815	14.55	1	0	15	82	4	24	0	0
Riches, Jamey S	47	47	4	81*	803	18.67	5	0	3	76	12	18	0	0
Daw, Cameron	47.5	44	3	79	799	19.49	4	0	3	96	7	20	0	2
Leng, Darren	64	55	8	59*	652	13.87	1	0	3	62	2	23	0	2
Harris, Lachlan X	59.5	66	7	75	633	10.73	1	0	10	61	1	44	4	5
Singh, Amarjit	27	31	5	61*	551	21.19	2	0	2	73	11	6	0	1.5
Sykes, David	35	40	5	64	532	15.20	1	0	9	65	5	31	6	2
McMulkin, Calum J	54	42	13	72*	530	18.28	2	0	6	48	9	32	0	3
Bowen, Michael	25	25	0	94	466	18.64	1	0	5	50	15	12	0	0
Duncan, Rodney	127.5	89	39	23*	445	8.90	0	0	12	16	7	28	1	3

Career Batting (continued)

Player	М	Inn	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50s	100s	0s	4s	6s	Cat	St	RO
Saxon, Les	105.5	64	24	34	390	9.75	0	0	9	27	0	14	0	0.5
Smith, Jay P	95	68	23	31	333	7.40	0	0	13	25	3	38	0	1.5
Shah, Hiten	134.5	88	49	19*	325	8.33	0	0	12	21	2	24	0	4.5
Mathew, Mobin	32	25	3	51	320	14.55	1	0	2	30	0	5	0	0
Mehdi, Awais	12	14	1	60	316	24.31	1	0	1	29	11	11	0	0
Stace, Andrew	39	35	3	58	316	9.88	1	0	10	39	5	13	0	0.5
Horan, Thomas	39	32	6	44*	313	12.04	0	0	6	25	1	7	0	0
Pearson, Glen	28.5	24	5	45*	307	16.16	0	0	0	34	1	43	10	5
Bhan, Ujjwal	70	52	16	26	302	8.39	0	0	9	23	2	27	0	2.5
Palumbo, Adam	27	26	6	46*	297	14.85	0	0	3	17	10	7	0	0.5
Marlborough, Jason	10	11	3	78*	281	35.13	1	0	0	39	4	0	0	0.5
Duncan, Mitchell J	66.5	48	14	44*	272	8.00	0	0	11	19	3	12	0	0.5
Cheeseman, Daniel	74	47	18	31	263	9.07	0	0	7	21	1	25	0	3.5
McGarry, Rory	19.5	20	2	52	243	13.50	1	0	5	17	0	16	0	0.5
Jerrard, Alex	28	26	2	50	220	9.17	1	0	4	11	0	11	0	1
Khan, Ishfaq	35	30	11	22	192	10.11	0	0	4	12	5	12	0	1.5
Liddle, Jesse	33	33	7	34	187	7.19	0	0	9	13	0	12	0	0.5
Twomey, Joseph	6.5	12	2	41	180	18.00	0	0	3	18	3	2	0	0
Rive, Derryn	73.5	59	21	27	180	4.74	0	0	16	13	0	33	1	2
Khan, Afrasiab	24	23	6	21	150	8.82	0	0	2	14	0	6	0	0
McEwen, Matthew	14.5	11	4	44*	143	20.43	0	0	2	14	0	5	0	0.5
Ahmed, Nazir	12.5	14	1	61	134	10.31	1	0	4	18	3	3	0	1
Beaucasin, Michael	12	12	2	39	131	13.10	0	0	1	16	0	0	0	1
Taylor, David	3	3	1	69	126	63.00	2	0	0	10	5	1	0	0
Foggo, Daniel D	9	8	0	37	102	12.75	0	0	0	10	1	4	0	0.5
Ali, Yahya	8.5	10	0	32	88	8.80	0	0	3	11	0	4	0	0
Dynon, Jordan	7	9	0	21	75	8.33	0	0	2	6	0	1	0	0
Patel, Smit	20	16	9	14	66	9.43	0	0	1	6	0	6	0	3
Keyte, Austin A	9.5	7	1	36	51	8.50	0	0	3	9	0	13	1	2
Ahmed, Talal	4	4	1	28*	43	14.33	0	0	1	4	1	6	0	0
Evans, Bryn D	19	14	3	13	37	3.36	0	0	4	3	0	1	0	1
Riches, Stephen	13	11	1	30*	35	3.50	0	0	7	4	0	2	0	0
Patel, Abhi	3	2	1	16	23	23.00	0	0	0	3	0	1	0	0.5
Shiraz, Mohd	4	3	1	13	19	9.50	0	0	0	2	1	2	0	0
Stace, Trevor	2	1	0	10	10	10.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Kaseke, Samuel	16	10	2	3	7	0.88	0	0	3	0	0	1	0	0
Muhammad, Arslan	3	3	1	5*	6	3.00	0	0	1	0	0	3	0	0.5
Anjum, Ishraque	2	1	0	4	4	4.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Anwar, Irfan	2	1	1	3*	3	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Latham-Wilson, Ashley	5	2	1	3*	3	3.00	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
Dhakal, Digoson	6	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Dunn, Jonno	0	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Foggo, Blake	0	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Ponnachan, Justin	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	•	Ũ	•		5		÷	Ũ	-	÷	•	•	•	v

Career Bowling

Magill, Anthony J Daye, Brendan Lockyer, Christopher O'Shea, Shaun Harmer, Matthew J Chapman, Blair	19087 17616 14030 11658	824 823	488	8802	18.04	8/35	14	2	20.4	0 77
Lockyer, Christopher O'Shea, Shaun Harmer, Matthew J	14030		400			0,00	14	2	39.1	2.77
O'Shea, Shaun Harmer, Matthew J			486	7661	15.76	8/11	32	4	36.2	2.61
Harmer, Matthew J	11658	595	407	6212	15.26	7/44	11	1	34.5	2.66
		457	357	5605	15.70	7/38	19	2	32.7	2.88
Chapman, Blair	11599	424	316	5944	18.81	5/14	3	0	36.7	3.07
	11103	356	287	6383	22.24	6/27	3	0	38.7	3.45
D'Souza, Timothy	10211	368	281	5043	17.95	5/12	8	0	36.3	2.96
Duncan, Rodney	7626	240	252	4033	16.00	7/19	7	1	30.3	3.17
Shah, Hiten	10661	564	229	4235	18.49	7/38	5	1	46.6	2.38
Smith, Peter C	5865	165	174	3067	17.63	5/25	1	0	33.7	3.14
Ericson, Joshua	4947	132	150	2983	19.89	7/34	2	1	33.0	3.62
Solanki, Mauneek	5452	205	146	2790	19.11	6/32	5	0	37.3	3.07
Thomas, Jai P	5214	199	137	2456	17.93	6/36	5	0	38.1	2.83
Cleary, Simon V	3994	113	131	2483	18.95	4/13	0	0	30.5	3.73
Saxon, Les	4670	88	131	3086	23.56	5/33	1	0	35.6	3.96
Shearing, Steven J	4277	132	126	2221	17.63	6/45	1	0	33.9	3.12
Bhan, Ujjwal	3884	124	111	2135	19.23	5/24	3	0	35.0	3.30
Daquino, Edward	3916	106	109	2245	20.60	4/13	0	0	35.9	3.44
Vlismas, Michael	4145	103	108	2631	24.36	4/12	0	0	38.4	3.81
Smith, Jay P	3919	107	100	2528	25.28	5/41	1	0	39.2	3.87
Duncan, Mitchell J	3683	121	99	2274	22.97	5/30	3	0	37.2	3.70
Cheeseman, Daniel	3718	103	97	2146	22.12	5/21	2	0	38.3	3.46
Hewitt, Glen	3306	108	86	1790	20.81	6/29	2	0	38.4	3.25
Arcaro, Daniel	2939	81	82	1744	21.27	5/21	2	0	35.8	3.56
Saxon, Shane	2481	98	79	1273	16.11	6/44	1	0	31.4	3.08
Paice, Laurence	2766	89	75	1536	20.48	4/19	0	0	36.9	3.33
McMulkin, Calum J	2599	89	71	1401	19.73	5/51	1	0	36.6	3.23
Warren, Justin A	2067	69	60	1243	20.72	4/28	0	0	34.5	3.61
Stace, Andrew	2023	65	58	1057	18.22	6/30	1	0	34.9	3.13
McNab, Cameron R	1913	28	56	1372	24.50	5/23	2	0	34.2	4.30
Horan, Thomas	1543	36	49	957	19.53	7/49	1	1	31.5	3.72
Daye, Steven M	1808	26	46	1191	25.89	4/26	0	0	39.3	3.95
Khan, Ishfaq	1791	52	45	1047	23.27	5/21	1	0	39.8	3.51
Leng, Darren	2065	51	45	1349	29.98	4/12	0	0	45.9	3.92
Dungey, Donald L	1278	11	42	704	16.76	4/11	0	0	30.4	3.31
McKeig, Donald R	1656	48	41	971	23.68	3/16	0	0	40.4	3.52
Smith, Kieran E	1662	45	41	988	24.10	3/20	0	0	40.5	3.57
Palumbo, Adam	1592	52	39	909	23.31	4/32	0	0	40.8	3.43
Daw, Cameron	1650	39	38	1001	26.34	4/35	0	0	43.4	3.64
Fanayan, Fab	987	29	32	604	18.88	4/36	0	0	30.8	3.67
Patel, Smit	1001	33	28	531	18.96	5/20	1	0	35.8	3.18
Rive, Derryn	1303	16	28	1137	40.61	3/13	0	0	46.5	5.24
Dawson, Ken C	830	12	26	635	24.42	4/16	0	0	31.9	4.59

Career Bowling (continued)

Player	Balls	М	w	Runs	Ave	BB	5WI	7WI	S/R	E/R
Harris, Lachlan X	651	11	23	598	26.00	3/20	0	0	28.3	5.51
Lockyer, Matthew	1197	23	23	854	37.13	3/41	0	0	52.0	4.28
McEwen, Matthew	493	15	19	297	15.63	4/19	0	0	25.9	3.61
Jerrard, Alex	431	4	18	302	16.78	4/10	0	0	23.9	4.20
Ahmed, Nazir	481	14	17	264	15.53	4/17	0	0	28.3	3.29
Singh, Amarjit	480	5	15	396	26.40	3/19	0	0	32.0	4.95
Bowen, Michael	629	20	15	451	30.07	3/43	0	0	41.9	4.30
Pritchard, Christopher P	594	11	14	430	30.71	4/30	0	0	42.4	4.34
Mehdi, Awais	498	19	13	306	23.54	3/19	0	0	38.3	3.69
Fanayan, Omid	381	10	10	262	26.20	2/44	0	0	38.1	4.13
Khan, Afrasiab	389	2	10	340	34.00	3/24	0	0	NA	5.24
Tilbury, Rhys	535	19	9	298	33.11	2/3	0	0	59.4	3.34
Shiraz, Mohd	93	2	7	37	5.29	4/8	0	0	13.3	2.39
Evans, Bryn D	302	9	7	225	32.14	3/16	0	0	43.1	4.47
Sykes, David	128	2	6	123	20.50	3/6	0	0	21.3	5.77
Sibson, Jarrad	156	0	5	112	22.40	2/21	0	0	31.2	4.31
Riches, Jamey S	51	2	4	22	5.50	2/2	0	0	12.8	2.59
Liddle, Jesse	300	4	4	237	59.25	2/29	0	0	NA	4.74
Keyte, Austin A	72	1	3	51	17.00	3/38	0	0	24.0	4.25
Ali, Yahya	138	1	3	106	35.33	1/6	0	0	46.0	4.61
Mathew, Mobin	151	4	3	146	48.67	2/23	0	0	50.3	5.80
Dynon, Jordan	108	3	2	51	25.50	1/14	0	0	54.0	2.83
Taylor, David	72	0	2	60	30.00	2/34	0	0	36.0	5.00
Duffy, Jack	54	0	2	63	31.50	1/15	0	0	27.0	7.00
Foggo, Daniel D	48	0	2	65	32.50	1/8	0	0	24.0	8.13
Pearson, Glen	102	1	2	93	46.50	1/5	0	0	51.0	5.47
Anjum, Ishraque	24	0	1	10	10.00	1/10	0	0	24.0	2.50
Horan, Tim	42	0	1	33	33.00	1/15	0	0	42.0	4.71
Twomey, Joseph	30	0	1	42	42.00	1/25	0	0	30.0	8.40
Riches, Stephen	30	0	1	44	44.00	1/27	0	0	30.0	8.80
Kaseke, Samuel	6	0	0	3	NA	0/3	0	0	NA	3.00
Ponnachan, Justin	12	0	0	9	NA	0/9	0	0	NA	4.50
McGarry, Rory	24	0	0	22	NA	0/7	0	0	NA	5.50
Marlborough, Jason	24	0	0	24	NA	0/24	0	0	NA	6.00
Beaucasin, Michael	36	1	0	34	NA	0/0	0	0	NA	5.67
Ahmed, Talal	24	0	0	42	NA	0/16	0	0	NA	10.50
Patel, Abhi	84	1	0	48	NA	0/11	0	0	NA	3.43
Latham-Wilson, Ashley	66	0	0	51	NA	0/15	0	0	NA	4.64

Milestones Achieved

Milestone	Player	Grade	Date	Opponent
300 Matches	Tony Magill	7th	16/03/2019	Fremantle Mosman Park
200 Matches	Fab Fanayan	1st	19/01/2019	Murdoch University Melville
100 Matches	Les Saxon	OD2	9/02/2019	Fremantle Mosman Park
100 Matches	Michael Vlismas	OD2	16/03/2019	Fremantle Mosman Park
50 Matches	Calum McMulkin	3rd	15/12/2018	Balcatta
50 Matches	Tim Horan	1st	16/02/2019	High Wycombe
5000 Runs	Omid Fanayan	1st	8/12/2018	Bedford Morley
4000 Runs	Chris Pritchard	3rd	27/10/2018	Bassendean
4000 Runs	Danny Arcaro	OD2	27/10/2018	Bedford Morley
3000 Runs	Glen Hewitt	7th	12/01/2019	Curtin Victoria Park
3000 Runs	Chris Lockyer	7th	16/02/2019	Curtin Victoria Park
2000 Runs	Donald McKeig	7th	16/02/2019	Curtin Victoria Park
2000 Runs	Steven Daye	OD2	23/03/2019	Wembley Districts
1500 Runs	Shane Saxon	OD2	27/10/2018	Bedford Morley
1500 Runs	Tim D'Souza	7th	17/11/2018	Tuart Hill
1500 Runs	Jack Duffy	3rd	16/03/2019	Bedford Morley
1000 Runs	Tim Horan	1st	15/12/2018	Balcatta
500 Runs	Amarjit Singh	6th	3/11/2018	Bassendean
500 Runs	Calum McMulkin	3rd	23/02/2019	High Wycombe
450 Wickets	Brendan Daye	1st	20/10/2018	Bassendean
400 Wickets	Chris Lockyer	7th	15/12/2018	Applecross
350 Wickets	Shaun O'Shea	3rd	16/02/2019	High Wycombe
250 Wickets	Rod Duncan	OD2	23/02/2019	Subiaco Marist
150 Wickets	Joshua Ericson	7th	16/03/2019	Fremantle Mosman Park
100 Wickets	Ujjwal Bhan	3rd	3/11/2018	Swan Athletic Caversham
100 Wickets	Jay Smith	6th	16/02/2019	Ocean Ridge
50 Wickets	Andrew Stace	6th	12/01/2019	Ocean Ridge
50 Catches	Joshua Ericson	3rd	12/01/2019	Swan Valley

Milestones Achievable 2019/20

Milestone	Player	Current	Milestone	Player	Current
350 Matches	Harmer, Matthew J	340	12000 Runs	Dungey, Donald L	11983
250 Matches	Lockyer, Christopher	247	7000 Runs	Shearing, Steven J	6977
250 Matches	Warren, Justin A	245.5	6000 Runs	Harmer, Matthew J	5877
200 Matches	Pritchard, Christopher P	194	5500 Runs	Magill, Anthony J	5386
200 Matches	Smith, Peter C	192.5	5000 Runs	Arcaro, Daniel	4834
200 Matches	Fanayan, Omid	189.5	4500 Runs	Smith, Peter C	4381
150 Matches	McNab, Cameron R	143.5	4500 Runs	Pritchard, Christopher P	4317
150 Matches	McKeig, Donald R	143	4000 Runs	Dawson, Ken C	3845
150 Matches	O'Shea, Shaun	142	4000 Runs	Paice, Laurence	3761
100 Matches	Smith, Jay P	95	3500 Runs	Daquino, Edward	3465
100 Matches	Ericson, Joshua	93.5	2500 Runs	Cleary, Simon V	2364
50 Matches	Daw, Cameron	47.5	2000 Runs	Chapman, Blair	1989
50 Matches	Riches, Jamey S	47	2000 Runs	Saxon, Shane	1872
50 Matches	Smith, Kieran E	44	2000 Runs	D'Souza, Timothy	1783
50 Matches	Stace, Andrew	39	2000 Runs	Sibson, Jarrad	1705
50 Matches	Horan, Thomas	39	1500 Runs	Smith, Kieran E	1466
			1500 Runs	Ericson, Joshua	1380
500 Wickets	Magill, Anthony J	488	1500 Runs	O'Shea, Shaun	1366
500 Wickets	Daye, Brendan	486	1500 Runs	Lockyer, Matthew	1274
300 Wickets	Chapman, Blair	287	1500 Runs	Solanki, Mauneek	1232
300 Wickets	D'Souza, Timothy	281	1000 Runs	Vlismas, Michael	926
250 Wickets	Shah, Hiten	229	1000 Runs	Riches, Jamey S	803
200 Wickets	Smith, Peter C	174	1000 Runs	Daw, Cameron	799
150 Wickets	Solanki, Mauneek	146	500 Runs	Bowen, Michael	466
150 Wickets	Thomas, Jai P	137	500 Runs	Duncan, Rodney	445
150 Wickets	Saxon, Les	131	500 Runs	Saxon, Les	390
150 Wickets	Cleary, Simon V	131	500 Runs	Smith, Jay P	333
100 Wickets	Duncan, Mitchell J	99	500 Runs	Stace, Andrew	316
100 Wickets	Cheeseman, Daniel	97	500 Runs	Mehdi, Awais	316
100 Wickets	Hewitt, Glen	86	500 Runs	Horan, Thomas	313
100 Wickets	Arcaro, Daniel	82	500 Runs	Palumbo, Adam	297
100 Wickets	Saxon, Shane	79	500 Runs	Marlborough, Jason	281
100 Wickets	Paice, Laurence	75			
50 Wickets	Horan, Thomas	49	200 Catches	Harmer, Matthew J	187
50 Wickets	Daye, Steven M	46	100 Catches	Lockyer, Christopher	99
50 Wickets	Khan, Ishfaq	45	100 Catches	McNab, Cameron R	97
50 Wickets	Leng, Darren	45	100 Catches	Shearing, Steven J	94
50 Wickets	Smith, Kieran E	41	100 Catches	Daye, Brendan	93
50 Wickets	McKeig, Donald R	41	100 Catches	Sibson, Jarrad	92
50 Wickets	Palumbo, Adam	39	100 Catches	D'Souza, Timothy	90
50 Wickets	Daw, Cameron	38	50 Catches	Solanki, Mauneek	49
50 Wickets	Rive, Derryn	28	50 Catches	Vlismas, Michael	49
			50 Catches	Chapman, Blair	46
			50 Catches	Duffy, Jack	46
			50 Catches	Saxon, Shane	40

T20 Division 1 Batting

Player	М	I	NO	HS	Runs	Ave	50's	100's	4s	6s	Cat	St	R/O
Ali, Yahya	2	2	0	59	64	32.00	1	0	6	2	1	0	0
Taylor, David	3	3	0	41	62	20.67	0	0	4	3	0	0	0
Fanayan, Omid	2	2	1	28*	47	47.00	0	0	4	1	0	0	0
Daye, Brendan	3	3	1	37*	40	20.00	0	0	3	1	0	0	0
Lockyer, Matthew	3	3	0	18	39	13.00	0	0	1	2	1	0	1
Daw, Cameron	3	3	0	18	38	12.67	0	0	1	1	1	0	0
Palumbo, Adam	1	1	0	19	19	19.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
Jerrard, Alex	2	2	0	17	17	8.50	0	0	2	0	0	0	0.5
Fanayan, Fab	2	2	1	11*	13	13.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0.5
Mehdi, Awais	1	1	0	8	8	8.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Horan, Tim	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Cheeseman, Daniel	1	1	1	1*	1	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Horan, Thomas	2	1	1	1*	1	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
O'Shea, Shaun	2	1	1	1*	1	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.5
Khan, Ishfaq	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Bhan, Ujjwal	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
McKeig, Donald R	1	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.5
Stace, Andrew	2	0	0	NA	0	NA	0	0	0	0	1	0	0

Partnerships

Wicket	Runs	Batsmen	Round	Opponent
1	68	Adam Palumbo - Yahya Ali*	2	Curtin Victoria Park
2	23	Matthew Lockyer - Alex Jerrard*	1	Applecross
3	24	David Taylor - Matthew Lockyer*	2	Curtin Victoria Park
4	3	Cameron Daw* - Tim Horan	1	Applecross
5	30	David Taylor* - Awais Mehdi	3	Murdoch University Melville
6	61*	Omid Fanayan* - Brendan Daye*	1	Applecross
7	3	Matthew Lockyer* - Brendan Daye	2	Curtin Victoria Park
8	2	Brendan Daye - Tim Horan*	2	Curtin Victoria Park
8	2	Fab Fanayan* - Ishfaq Khan	3	Murdoch University Melville
9	4*	Fab Fanayan* - Shaun O'Shea*	3	Murdoch University Melville
10		No 10th wicket partnership		

Bowling

Player	Balls	М	W	Runs	Ave	BB	S/R	E/R
Daye, Brendan	72	0	3	91	30.33	2/36	24.00	7.58
Cheeseman, Daniel	24	0	2	13	6.50	2/13	12.00	3.25
Ali, Yahya	36	1	2	25	12.50	2/10	18.00	4.17
Khan, Ishfaq	24	0	2	33	16.50	2/33	12.00	8.25
O'Shea, Shaun	42	0	2	54	27.00	1/25	21.00	7.71
Palumbo, Adam	24	0	1	12	12.00	1/12	24.00	3.00
Horan, Thomas	12	0	1	20	20.00	1/20	12.00	10.00
Jerrard, Alex	2	0	0	9	NA	0/9	NA	27.00
Taylor, David	18	0	0	18	NA	0/18	NA	6.00
Mehdi, Awais	24	0	0	19	NA	0/19	NA	4.75
Stace, Andrew	12	0	0	22	NA	0/22	NA	11.00
Lockyer, Matthew	18	0	0	23	NA	0/23	NA	7.67
Daw, Cameron	30	0	0	35	NA	0/12	NA	7.00

T20 Career Batting

Player	М	Inn	N/O	HS	Runs	Ave	50s	Dks	4s	6s	Cat	St	R/O
Fanayan, Omid	33	32	7	71*	531	21.24	2	2	47	4	13	0	5.5
Fanayan, Fab	34	30	7	73*	440	19.13	1	3	38	2	12	1	4
Paice, Laurence	24	23	4	50	415	21.84	1	2	32	3	11	0	2.5
Daye, Brendan	34	24	6	41	356	19.78	0	3	29	2	6	0	4
Lockyer, Matthew	11	9	2	48	160	22.86	0	0	8	3	3	0	2.5
McKeig, Donald R	12	10	1	37	115	12.78	0	2	10	4	2	3	2.5
Warren, Justin A	9	8	3	37	99	19.80	0	1	10	2	2	3	0.5
Solanki, Mauneek	14	9	2	20	71	10.14	0	0	3	0	0	0	2
Ali, Yahya	2	2	0	59	64	32.00	1	0	6	2	1	0	0
Taylor, David	3	3	0	41	62	20.67	0	0	4	3	0	0	0
Arcaro, Daniel	7	7	0	24	61	8.71	0	1	1	2	0	0	0
Thomas, Jai P	11	8	4	17	54	13.50	0	0	2	0	3	0	0
Duffy, Jack	7	4	1	28	51	17.00	0	1	2	0	5	1	1
Lockyer, Christopher	14	7	1	15	45	7.50	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Riches, Jamey S	2	2	0	26	41	20.50	0	0	6	0	0	0	0
Tilbury, Rhys	4	3	0	40	41	13.67	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Saxon, Shane	5	4	0	14	39	9.75	0	0	6	0	0	0	1
Daw, Cameron	3	3	0	18	38	12.67	0	0	1	1	1	0	0
Sibson, Jarrad	10	9	1	10	38	4.75	0	1	2	0	2	0	1.5
Harris, Lachlan	8	7	0	16	35	5.00	0	2	3	0	2	0	0
Ericson, Joshua	3	2	2	29*	33	N/A	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Cleary, Simon V	5	4	1	25	32	10.67	0	1	4	0	0	0	0
Cheeseman, Daniel	3	3	3	21*	27	N/A	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
Khan, Afrasiab	3	3	0	17	22	7.33	0	1	2	0	0	0	0
Bhan, Ujjwal	6	2	1	17	21	21.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Shah, Hiten	25	5	3	7*	21	10.50	0	0	0	1	3	0	1.5
D'Souza, Timothy	20	7	4	8	21	7.00	0	2	0	0	4	0	0.5
Stace, Andrew	5	3	0	18	21	7.00	0	1	2	0	1	0	0
Palumbo, Adam	1	1	0	19	19	19.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
Jerrard, Alex	2	2	0	17	17	8.50	0	1	2	0	0	0	0.5
Daye, Steven M	3	2	1	11	16	16.00	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
Bowen, Michael	3	3	0	15	16	5.33	0	1	0	2	2	0	0
Chapman, Blair	5	3	0	8	14	4.67	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
McNab, Cameron R	8	7	1	8	14	2.33	0	2	0	0	3	0	0
Smith, Peter C	1	1	1	11*	11	N/A	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
McMulkin, Calum J	2	2	0	6	11	5.50	0	0	1	0	1	0	1
Mehdi, Awais	1	1	0	8	8	8.00	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Shearing, Steven J	1	1	0	5	5	5.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Duncan, Rodney	2	2	1	4*	4	4.00	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Sykes, David	2	2	0	4	4	2.00	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
Pearson, Glen	3	3	1	2	3	1.50	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Horan, Tim	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
O'Shea, Shaun	2	1	1	1*	1	N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.5
Evans, Bryn D	1	1	1	1*	1	N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Horan, Thomas	3	2	1	1*	1	1.00	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
Khan, Ishfaq	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Leng, Darren	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Riches, Stephen	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rive, Derryn	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Saxon, Les	1	0	0	N/A	0	N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Smith, Jay	3	0	0	N/A	0	N/A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Duncan, Mitchell J	8	3	2	0*	0	0.00	0	2	0	0	3	0	0
Magill, Anthony J	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
-													

T20 Career Bowling

Player	Balls	М	w	Runs	Ave	BB	S/R	E/R
Daye, Brendan	732	7	46	621	13.50	4/8	15.9	5.09
D'Souza, Timothy	432	1	30	357	11.90	3/8	14.4	4.96
Shah, Hiten	578	10	27	501	18.56	3/7	21.4	5.20
Solanki, Mauneek	274	2	21	282	13.43	4/18	13.0	6.18
Thomas, Jai P	230	1	17	202	11.88	4/18	13.5	5.27
Lockyer, Christopher	222	2	15	251	16.73	2/5	14.8	6.78
Fanayan, Fab	211	0	13	208	16.00	3/6	16.2	5.91
Paice, Laurence	192	1	12	170	14.17	3/9	16.0	5.31
McNab, Cameron R	48	0	6	54	9.00	5/15	8.0	6.75
Fanayan, Omid	72	0	5	80	16.00	2/10	14.4	6.67
Chapman, Blair	102	0	5	100	20.00	3/24	20.4	5.88
Bhan, Ujjwal	90	0	5	118	23.60	3/19	18.0	7.87
Saxon, Shane	71	0	3	48	16.00	2/19	23.7	4.06
Duncan, Mitchell J	120	0	3	138	46.00	2/21	40.0	6.90
Cleary, Simon V	18	0	2	16	8.00	2/16	9.0	5.33
Ali, Yahya	36	1	2	25	12.50	2/10	18.0	4.17
McMulkin, Calum J	48	0	2	32	16.00	1/8	24.0	4.00
Khan, Ishfaq	24	0	2	33	16.50	2/33	12.0	8.25
Leng, Darren	24	0	2	44	22.00	2/44	12.0	11.00
Ericson, Joshua	36	0	2	47	23.50	1/10	18.0	7.83
O'Shea, Shaun	42	0	2	54	27.00	1/25	21.0	7.71
Duncan, Rodney	48	0	2	55	27.50	1/15	24.0	6.88
Cheeseman, Daniel	60	0	2	65	32.50	2/13	30.0	6.50
Palumbo, Adam	24	0	1	12	12.00	1/12	24.0	3.00
Magill, Anthony J	24	0	1	21	21.00	1/21	24.0	5.25
Smith, Jay	30	0	1	40	40.00	1/21	30.0	8.00
Horan, Thomas	29	0	1	54	54.00	0/34	29.0	11.17
Lockyer, Matthew	48	0	1	60	60.00	1/22	48.0	7.50
Stace, Andrew	72	1	1	87	87.00	1/17	72.0	7.25
Smith, Peter C	6	0	0	7	N/A	0/7	N/A	7.00
Arcaro, Daniel	6	0	0	8	N/A	0/8	N/A	8.00
Jerrard, Alex	2	0	0	9	N/A	0/9	N/A	27.00
Pearson, Glen	6	0	0	13	N/A	0/13	N/A	13.00
Riches, Stephen	3	0	0	14	N/A	0/14	N/A	28.00
Harris, Lachlan	18	0	0	16	N/A	0/16	N/A	5.33
Taylor, David	18	0	0	18	N/A	0/18	N/A	6.00
Mehdi, Awais	24	0	0	19	N/A	0/19	N/A	4.75
Bowen, Michael	12	0	0	20	N/A	0/20	N/A	10.00
Saxon, Les	24	0	0	23	N/A	0/23	N/A	5.75
Riches, Jamey S	6	0	0	26	N/A	0/26	N/A	26.00
Daw, Cameron	30	0	0	35	N/A	0/12	N/A	7.00

Top Performers – Career

Matches		Runs		Run Outs	
Dungey, Donald L	584	Dungey, Donald L	11983	Dungey, Donald L	34.5
Cairns, Stephen G	437.5	Shearing, Steven J	6977	Magill, Anthony J	32
Farrall, Geoff	408.5	Warren, Justin A	6632	Dickerson, Malcolm	23
Harmer, Matthew J	340	Cairns, Stephen G	6176	Dart, Geoffrey	22.5
Hayward, Brian	312	Hayward, Brian	6122	Harmer, Matthew J	22
Magill, Anthony J	300.5	Harmer, Matthew J	5877	Fanayan, Fab	16.5
Shearing, Steven J	273.5	Warren, Paul	5425	Davies, Glenn M	16.5
Malins, Anthony	260.5	Magill, Anthony J	5386	Nairn, Gregory J	16.5
Davies, Glenn M	255.5	Fanayan, Omid	5160	Paice, Steven	14
Nairn, Gregory J	250	Quartermaine, Peter	5025	Warren, Paul	13.5
Lockyer, Christopher	247	Hayward, Andrew	4959	George, Jamie	13
Warren, Justin A	245.5	Arcaro, Daniel	4834	Daye, Brendan	13
Magill, Simon	242	Farrall, Geoff	4727	Warren, Justin A	11.5
Hayward, Andrew	238.5	Smith, Peter C	4381	Hayward, Brian	11.5
Woodhead, George	231	Pritchard, Christopher P	4317	Lockyer, Matthew	11.5
Fours		Sixes		Dismissals	
Dungey, Donald L	1000	Warren, Justin A	165	Davies, Glenn M	317
Warren, Justin A	661	Magill, Anthony J	164	Warren, Paul	266
Hayward, Brian	603	Arcaro, Daniel	131	Dart, Geoffrey	221
Fanayan, Omid	587	Warren, Paul	112	Dungey, Donald L	215
Shearing, Steven J	586	Cleary, Simon V	101	Hayward, Brian	214
Warren, Paul	583	Dungey, Donald L	76	Harmer, Matthew J	196
Harmer, Matthew J	582	Taylor, Chris	73	Pritchard, Christopher P	177
Magill, Anthony J	542	George, Jamie	67	Fanayan, Fab	176
Arcaro, Daniel	541	Harmer, William (Bill)	61	Warren, Justin A	173
Smith, Peter C	509	Smith, Peter C	59	Tagliaferri, Steve	162
Sheppard, Gregory	481	Spencer, Kirk	54	Esmond, Ken	152
Pritchard, Christopher P	477	Sheppard, Gregory	52	Farrall, Geoff	146
Fanayan, Fab	456	Fernandez, Ron G.	45	Mills, Steve	143
George, Jamie	448	Hendry, Jamie	44	Cairns, Stephen G	139
Daquino, Edward	431	Welsh, Jos	33	Dart, Greg	131
Balls Bowled		Wickets		Maidens	
Farrall, Geoff	34219	Farrall, Geoff	1286	Nairn, Gregory J	1177
Malins, Anthony	27730	Malins, Anthony	773	Malins, Anthony	1085
Nairn, Gregory J	23136	Nairn, Gregory J	634	Magill, Anthony J	824
Magill, Anthony J	19087	Woodhead, George	524	Daye, Brendan	823
Daye, Brendan	17616	Magill, Anthony J	488	Farrall, Geoff	738
Hayward, Andrew	15967	Daye, Brendan	486	Hayward, Andrew	613
Woodhead, George	14627	Williams, John	410	Dickerson, lan	599
Dickerson, lan	14081	Lockyer, Christopher	407	Lockyer, Christopher	595
Lockyer, Christopher	14030	Ritchie, Roy	393	Shah, Hiten	564
Williams, John	12606	Hayward, Andrew	384	Lukan, Mark	488
O'Shea, Shaun	11658	O'Shea, Shaun	357	O'Shea, Shaun	457
Harmer, Matthew J	11599	Rankin, Stuart	351	Harmer, Matthew J	424
Rankin, Stuart	11430	Trouchet, Brian	338	George, Jamie	402
Chapman, Blair	11103	George, Jamie	332	Rankin, Stuart	370
Shah, Hiten	10661	Dickerson, lan	320	D'Souza, Timothy	368

Top Performers – 1st Side

*currently in progress at the completion of the 2018/19 season

** - the figure may include wickets taken in the final played in the 1962/63 season where statistics are incomplete

Top Performers – 2nd Side

Matches		Runs		Run Outs	
Harmer, Matthew J	181	Harmer, Matthew J	3752	Magill, Anthony	11.5
Magill, Simon	165	Magill, Simon	3047	Harmer, Matthew J	9.5
Pritchard, Chris P	134	Pritchard, Chris P	2908	Dickerson, Malcolm	6
Cairns, Stephen G	131	Harmer, William (Bill)	2318	Pritchard, Chris P	5.5
Davies, Glenn M	131	Roberts, Phil	2299	Davies, Glenn M	5
Woodhead, George	121	Hayward, Brian	2179	Paice, Steven	5
Ritchie, Roy	119	Kenrick, Phil	1689	Sibson, Jarrad	4.5
Malins, Anthony	114	Cairns, Stephen G	1674	Lukan, Mark	4
Street, Ron	106	Davies, Glenn M	1650		
Sibson, Jarrad	105	Paice, Steven	1613		
Fours		Sixes		Dismissals	
Harmer, Matthew J	386	Harmer, William (Bill)	46	Davies, Glenn M	179
Pritchard, Chris P	315	Magill, Anthony	39	Pritchard, Chris P	110
Magill, Simon	281	Sheppard, Greg	22	Harmer, Matthew J	96
Hayward, Brian	253	Malins, Anthony	19	Magill, Simon	84
Harmer, William (Bill)	248	Fernandez, Ron G	18	Hayward, Brian	77
Roberts, Phil	209	Spencer, Kirk	13	Harmer, William (Bill)	70
Paice, Steven	191	Warren, Paul F	13	Kenrick, Phil	67
Thomas, Jai P	173	Roberts, Phil	12	Sibson, Jarrad	66
Rickards, Damian	173	Fanayan, Farbod	12	Napier, Bruce	61
Magill, Anthony	157			Farrall, Peter	56
Balls Bowled		Wickets		Maidens	
Balls Bowled Malins, Anthony	12583	Wickets Malins, Anthony	332	Maidens Malins, Anthony	474
			332 326		474 348
Malins, Anthony	12583	Malins, Anthony		Malins, Anthony	
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George	12583 9041	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George	326	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J	348
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J	12583 9041 8805	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy	326 254	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark	348 283
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398 6281	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J	326 254 234	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony	348 283 238 237 223
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron Ritchie, Roy	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J Farrall, Geoff	326 254 234 229	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Dickerson, lan D'Souza, Timothy Harmer, Ray	348 283 238 237
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron Ritchie, Roy D'Souza, Timothy	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398 6281	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J Farrall, Geoff Street, Ron	326 254 234 229 201	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Dickerson, Ian D'Souza, Timothy Harmer, Ray Nairn, Gregory J	348 283 238 237 223
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron Ritchie, Roy D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398 6281 5661	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J Farrall, Geoff Street, Ron D'Souza, Timothy	326 254 234 229 201 169	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Dickerson, lan D'Souza, Timothy Harmer, Ray	348 283 238 237 223 219
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron Ritchie, Roy D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Harmer, Ray	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398 6281 5661 5323	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J Farrall, Geoff Street, Ron D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark	326 254 234 229 201 169 154	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Dickerson, Ian D'Souza, Timothy Harmer, Ray Nairn, Gregory J	348 283 238 237 223 219 181
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron Ritchie, Roy D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398 6281 5661 5323 5278 5141	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J Farrall, Geoff Street, Ron D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony	326 254 234 229 201 169 154 129 128	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Dickerson, Ian D'Souza, Timothy Harmer, Ray Nairn, Gregory J Woodhead, George	348 283 238 237 223 219 181 169 169
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron Ritchie, Roy D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff Dickerson, Ian	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398 6281 5661 5323 5278 5141	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J Farrall, Geoff Street, Ron D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Harmer, Ray	326 254 234 229 201 169 154 129 128	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Dickerson, Ian D'Souza, Timothy Harmer, Ray Nairn, Gregory J Woodhead, George Street, Ron	348 283 238 237 223 219 181 169 169
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron Ritchie, Roy D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff Dickerson, Ian Consecutive Mate	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398 6281 5661 5323 5278 5141	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J Farrall, Geoff Street, Ron D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Harmer, Ray Most Runs in a Season (326 254 234 229 201 169 154 129 128 no finals)	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Dickerson, Ian D'Souza, Timothy Harmer, Ray Nairn, Gregory J Woodhead, George Street, Ron Most Wkts in a Season (1	348 283 238 237 223 219 181 169 169 169
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron Ritchie, Roy D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff Dickerson, Ian <u>Consecutive Mato</u> Magill, Simon	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398 6281 5661 5323 5278 5141 ches 70	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J Farrall, Geoff Street, Ron D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Harmer, Ray Most Runs in a Season (Clarke, Jim O (Snr)	326 254 234 229 201 169 154 129 128 no finals) 463	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Dickerson, Ian D'Souza, Timothy Harmer, Ray Nairn, Gregory J Woodhead, George Street, Ron Most Wkts in a Season (n Farrall, Geoff	348 283 238 237 223 219 181 169 169 169 70
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron Ritchie, Roy D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff Dickerson, Ian <u>Consecutive Matc</u> Magill, Simon Davies, Glenn M	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398 6281 5661 5323 5278 5141 ches 70 36	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J Farrall, Geoff Street, Ron D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Harmer, Ray Most Runs in a Season (Clarke, Jim O (Snr) Rankin, Stuart	326 254 234 229 201 169 154 129 128 no finals) 463 444	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Dickerson, Ian D'Souza, Timothy Harmer, Ray Nairn, Gregory J Woodhead, George Street, Ron Most Wkts in a Season (n Farrall, Geoff Ritchie, Roy	348 283 238 237 223 219 181 169 169 169 no finals) 70 43
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron Ritchie, Roy D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff Dickerson, Ian <u>Consecutive Matc</u> Magill, Simon Davies, Glenn M Clarke, Jim O (Snr)	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398 6281 5661 5323 5278 5141 :hes 70 36 33	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J Farrall, Geoff Street, Ron D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Harmer, Ray Most Runs in a Season (Clarke, Jim O (Snr) Rankin, Stuart Thompson, Lance	326 254 234 229 201 169 154 129 128 no finals) 463 444 424	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Dickerson, Ian D'Souza, Timothy Harmer, Ray Nairn, Gregory J Woodhead, George Street, Ron Most Wkts in a Season (r Farrall, Geoff Ritchie, Roy Treasure, Edward	348 283 238 237 223 219 181 169 169 169 no finals) 70 43 42
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron Ritchie, Roy D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff Dickerson, Ian <u>Consecutive Matc</u> Magill, Simon Davies, Glenn M Clarke, Jim O (Snr) Harmer, Matthew J	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398 6281 5661 5323 5278 5141 ches 70 36 33 31	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J Farrall, Geoff Street, Ron D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Harmer, Ray Most Runs in a Season (Clarke, Jim O (Snr) Rankin, Stuart Thompson, Lance Saxon, Shane	326 254 234 229 201 169 154 129 128 no finals) 463 444 424 404	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Dickerson, Ian D'Souza, Timothy Harmer, Ray Nairn, Gregory J Woodhead, George Street, Ron Most Wkts in a Season (n Farrall, Geoff Ritchie, Roy Treasure, Edward Woodhead, George	348 283 238 237 223 219 181 169 169 no finals) 70 43 42 42
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron Ritchie, Roy D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff Dickerson, Ian <u>Consecutive Matc</u> Magill, Simon Davies, Glenn M Clarke, Jim O (Snr) Harmer, Matthew J Harrison, Terry	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398 6281 5661 5323 5278 5141 ches 70 36 33 31 31	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J Farrall, Geoff Street, Ron D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Harmer, Ray Most Runs in a Season (Clarke, Jim O (Snr) Rankin, Stuart Thompson, Lance Saxon, Shane Clarke, Gordon	326 254 234 229 201 169 154 129 128 no finals) 463 444 424 404 397	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Dickerson, Ian D'Souza, Timothy Harmer, Ray Nairn, Gregory J Woodhead, George Street, Ron <u>Most Wkts in a Season (r</u> Farrall, Geoff Ritchie, Roy Treasure, Edward Woodhead, George Thomas, Jai P	348 283 238 237 223 219 181 169 169 no finals) 70 43 42 42 42 41
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron Ritchie, Roy D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff Dickerson, Ian <u>Consecutive Matc</u> Magill, Simon Davies, Glenn M Clarke, Jim O (Snr) Harmer, Matthew J Harrison, Terry Sibson, Jarrad	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398 6281 5661 5323 5278 5141 ches 70 36 33 31 31 31 31	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J Farrall, Geoff Street, Ron D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Harmer, Ray Most Runs in a Season (Clarke, Jim O (Snr) Rankin, Stuart Thompson, Lance Saxon, Shane Clarke, Gordon Thomas, Jai P	326 254 234 229 201 169 154 129 128 no finals) 463 444 424 404 397 391	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Dickerson, Ian D'Souza, Timothy Harmer, Ray Nairn, Gregory J Woodhead, George Street, Ron <u>Most Wkts in a Season (notesting)</u> Farrall, Geoff Ritchie, Roy Treasure, Edward Woodhead, George Thomas, Jai P Malins, Anthony	348 283 238 237 223 219 181 169 169 169 169 169 169 169 169 169 16
Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Harmer, Matthew J Street, Ron Ritchie, Roy D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff Dickerson, Ian Consecutive Matc Magill, Simon Davies, Glenn M Clarke, Jim O (Snr) Harmer, Matthew J Harrison, Terry Sibson, Jarrad Kewan, Ken	12583 9041 8805 7417 6398 6281 5661 5323 5278 5141 :hes 70 36 33 31 31 31 31 30	Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George Ritchie, Roy Harmer, Matthew J Farrall, Geoff Street, Ron D'Souza, Timothy Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Harmer, Ray <u>Most Runs in a Season (r</u> Clarke, Jim O (Snr) Rankin, Stuart Thompson, Lance Saxon, Shane Clarke, Gordon Thomas, Jai P Roberts, Phil	326 254 234 229 201 169 154 129 128 no finals) 463 444 424 404 397 391 384	Malins, Anthony Harmer, Matthew J Lukan, Mark Magill, Anthony Dickerson, Ian D'Souza, Timothy Harmer, Ray Nairn, Gregory J Woodhead, George Street, Ron <u>Most Wkts in a Season (n</u> Farrall, Geoff Ritchie, Roy Treasure, Edward Woodhead, George Thomas, Jai P Malins, Anthony Woodhead, George	348 283 238 237 223 219 181 169 169 169 169 169 169 169 169 169 16

Top Performers – 3rd Side

Matches		Runs		Run Outs	
Farrall, Geoff	156	Warren, Justin A	3209	Dungey, Donald L	10
Chapman, Blair	143	Cairns, Stephen G	2257	Dart, Geoffrey	7.5
Warren, Justin A	122	Dungey, Donald L	2190	Chapman, Blair	6.5
Dungey, Donald L	120.5	Paice, Steven	1581	Paice, Steven	5
Cairns, Stephen G	119	Warren, Paul F	1486	Kelly, Brendan	5
Roach, Peter (Snr)	85	Chapman, Blair	1461	George, Jamie	4.5
Dart, Geoffrey	84	Chapman, Keith	1393	Pritchard, Chris P	4.5
Williams, John	81	Roach, Peter (Snr)	1375	McKeig, Donald R	4.5
George, Jamie	73	George, Jamie	1346	Scalora, Bart	4
Paice, Steven	70.5	Williams, John	1248		
Fours		Sixes		Dismissals	
Warren, Justin A	328	Warren, Justin A	48	Dart, Geoffrey	99
Paice, Steven	175	Magill, Anthony	27	Warren, Justin A	88
Dungey, Donald L	162	Warren, Paul F	25	Pritchard, Chris P	62
George, Jamie	155	Cleary, Simon V	25	Tagliaferri, Steve	62
Warren, Paul F	153	Hendry, Jamie	22	Kelly, Brendan	61
Cairns, Stephen G	140	George, Jamie	13	Cairns, Stephen G	55
Welsh, Jos	135	Welsh, Jos	13	Paice, Steven	52
Pritchard, Chris P	133	Roach, Peter (Jnr)	12	McNab, Cameron R	48
Daquino, Ed	125	Dungey, Donald L	11	Napier, Bruce	46
Chapman, Blair	123	Sheppard, Greg	9	Jeffreys, Stewart D	44
		Malins, Anthony	9		
Balls Bowled		Wickets		Maidens	
Farrall, Geoff	13643	Farrall, Geoff	446	Farrall, Geoff	365
Chapman, Blair	6603	Chapman, Blair	186	Malins, Anthony	344
Malins, Anthony	5702	Williams, John	180	Scott, Dean	237
George, Jamie					
George, Janne	5058	Malins, Anthony	166	George, Jamie	224
Williams, John	5058 4997	Malins, Anthony George, Jamie	166 164	George, Jamie Chapman, Blair	224 198
-		•		•	
Williams, John	4997	George, Jamie	164	Chapman, Blair	198
Williams, John Scott, Dean	4997 4595	George, Jamie Lockyer, Chris	164 121	Chapman, Blair Lockyer, Chris	198 161
Williams, John Scott, Dean Lockyer, Chris	4997 4595 3933	George, Jamie Lockyer, Chris Scott, Dean	164 121 120	Chapman, Blair Lockyer, Chris Hughes, John	198 161 155
Williams, John Scott, Dean Lockyer, Chris Roach, Peter (Jnr)	4997 4595 3933 3732	George, Jamie Lockyer, Chris Scott, Dean Harmer, Ray	164 121 120 113	Chapman, Blair Lockyer, Chris Hughes, John Hendry, Jamie	198 161 155 149
Williams, John Scott, Dean Lockyer, Chris Roach, Peter (Jnr) King, Steve Hughes, John	4997 4595 3933 3732 3662 3465	George, Jamie Lockyer, Chris Scott, Dean Harmer, Ray King, Steve Lukan, Mark	164 121 120 113 112 97	Chapman, Blair Lockyer, Chris Hughes, John Hendry, Jamie Williams, John Lukan, Mark	198 161 155 149 148 147
Williams, John Scott, Dean Lockyer, Chris Roach, Peter (Jnr) King, Steve Hughes, John Consecutive Matcl	4997 4595 3933 3732 3662 3465	George, Jamie Lockyer, Chris Scott, Dean Harmer, Ray King, Steve	164 121 120 113 112 97	Chapman, Blair Lockyer, Chris Hughes, John Hendry, Jamie Williams, John Lukan, Mark Most Wkts in a Season (198 161 155 149 148 147
Williams, John Scott, Dean Lockyer, Chris Roach, Peter (Jnr) King, Steve Hughes, John <u>Consecutive Matcl</u> Williams, John	4997 4595 3933 3732 3662 3465 nes 47	George, Jamie Lockyer, Chris Scott, Dean Harmer, Ray King, Steve Lukan, Mark Most Runs in a Season	164 121 120 113 112 97 (no finals)	Chapman, Blair Lockyer, Chris Hughes, John Hendry, Jamie Williams, John Lukan, Mark Most Wkts in a Season (Farrall, Geoff	198 161 155 149 148 147 no finals) 71
Williams, John Scott, Dean Lockyer, Chris Roach, Peter (Jnr) King, Steve Hughes, John Consecutive Matcl	4997 4595 3933 3732 3662 3465	George, Jamie Lockyer, Chris Scott, Dean Harmer, Ray King, Steve Lukan, Mark Most Runs in a Season Daquino, Ed	164 121 120 113 112 97 (no finals) 381	Chapman, Blair Lockyer, Chris Hughes, John Hendry, Jamie Williams, John Lukan, Mark Most Wkts in a Season (198 161 155 149 148 147 no finals)
Williams, John Scott, Dean Lockyer, Chris Roach, Peter (Jnr) King, Steve Hughes, John Consecutive Matcl Williams, John Elpitelli, Dino	4997 4595 3933 3732 3662 3465 nes 47 36	George, Jamie Lockyer, Chris Scott, Dean Harmer, Ray King, Steve Lukan, Mark Most Runs in a Season Daquino, Ed Warren, Justin A	164 121 120 113 112 97 (no finals) 381 377	Chapman, Blair Lockyer, Chris Hughes, John Hendry, Jamie Williams, John Lukan, Mark Most Wkts in a Season (Farrall, Geoff Harmer, Ray	198 161 155 149 148 147 no finals) 71 69
Williams, John Scott, Dean Lockyer, Chris Roach, Peter (Jnr) King, Steve Hughes, John Consecutive Matcl Williams, John Elpitelli, Dino Warren, Justin A	4997 4595 3933 3732 3662 3465 nes 47 36 28	George, Jamie Lockyer, Chris Scott, Dean Harmer, Ray King, Steve Lukan, Mark Most Runs in a Season Daquino, Ed Warren, Justin A Paice, Steven	164 121 120 113 112 97 (no finals) 381 377 353	Chapman, Blair Lockyer, Chris Hughes, John Hendry, Jamie Williams, John Lukan, Mark Most Wkts in a Season (Farrall, Geoff Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff	198 161 155 149 148 147 no finals) 71 69 52
Williams, John Scott, Dean Lockyer, Chris Roach, Peter (Jnr) King, Steve Hughes, John Consecutive Match Williams, John Elpitelli, Dino Warren, Justin A Scott, Dean Quartermaine, Peter	4997 4595 3933 3732 3662 3465 nes 47 36 28 27**	George, Jamie Lockyer, Chris Scott, Dean Harmer, Ray King, Steve Lukan, Mark Most Runs in a Season Daquino, Ed Warren, Justin A Paice, Steven Haines, Douglas Sheppard, Greg	164 121 120 113 112 97 (no finals) 381 377 353 339	Chapman, Blair Lockyer, Chris Hughes, John Hendry, Jamie Williams, John Lukan, Mark Most Wkts in a Season (Farrall, Geoff Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff Malins, Anthony Lukan, Mark	198 161 155 149 148 147 no finals) 71 69 52 43
Williams, John Scott, Dean Lockyer, Chris Roach, Peter (Jnr) King, Steve Hughes, John Consecutive Matcl Williams, John Elpitelli, Dino Warren, Justin A Scott, Dean Quartermaine, Peter King, Steve	4997 4595 3933 3732 3662 3465 nes 47 36 28 27** 25	George, Jamie Lockyer, Chris Scott, Dean Harmer, Ray King, Steve Lukan, Mark Most Runs in a Season Daquino, Ed Warren, Justin A Paice, Steven Haines, Douglas Sheppard, Greg Shearing, Steven J	164 121 120 113 112 97 (no finals) 381 377 353 339 332	Chapman, Blair Lockyer, Chris Hughes, John Hendry, Jamie Williams, John Lukan, Mark Most Wkts in a Season (Farrall, Geoff Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff Malins, Anthony Lukan, Mark Woodhead, George	198 161 155 149 148 147 no finals) 71 69 52 43 40
Williams, John Scott, Dean Lockyer, Chris Roach, Peter (Jnr) King, Steve Hughes, John Consecutive Match Williams, John Elpitelli, Dino Warren, Justin A Scott, Dean Quartermaine, Peter	4997 4595 3933 3732 3662 3465 nes 47 36 28 27** 25 22	George, Jamie Lockyer, Chris Scott, Dean Harmer, Ray King, Steve Lukan, Mark Most Runs in a Season Daquino, Ed Warren, Justin A Paice, Steven Haines, Douglas Sheppard, Greg	164 121 120 113 112 97 (no finals) 381 377 353 339 332 332 332	Chapman, Blair Lockyer, Chris Hughes, John Hendry, Jamie Williams, John Lukan, Mark Most Wkts in a Season (Farrall, Geoff Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff Malins, Anthony Lukan, Mark	198 161 155 149 148 147 no finals) 71 69 52 43 40 38
Williams, John Scott, Dean Lockyer, Chris Roach, Peter (Jnr) King, Steve Hughes, John Consecutive Matcl Williams, John Elpitelli, Dino Warren, Justin A Scott, Dean Quartermaine, Peter King, Steve Bhan, Ujjwal	4997 4595 3933 3732 3662 3465 nes 47 36 28 27** 25 22 22 22	George, Jamie Lockyer, Chris Scott, Dean Harmer, Ray King, Steve Lukan, Mark Most Runs in a Season Daquino, Ed Warren, Justin A Paice, Steven Haines, Douglas Sheppard, Greg Shearing, Steven J Kelly, Brendan	164 121 120 113 112 97 (no finals) 381 377 353 339 332 332 332 332 328	Chapman, Blair Lockyer, Chris Hughes, John Hendry, Jamie Williams, John Lukan, Mark Most Wkts in a Season (Farrall, Geoff Harmer, Ray Farrall, Geoff Malins, Anthony Lukan, Mark Woodhead, George Malins, Anthony	198 161 155 149 148 147 no finals) 71 69 52 43 40 38 36

** - does not include 2000/01 finals (4 games before, then continued after the two finals)

Top Performers – 4th Side

Matches		Runs		Run Outs		
Lockyer, Chris	112	Haines, Douglas	1512	Dart, Geoffrey	8.5	
Dungey, Donald L	85	Sheppard, Greg	1333	Chappelle, Culver	7	
de Jager, Ken	78	Smith, Peter C	1293	Dungey, Donald L	5	
Smith, Peter C	76	Dungey, Donald L	1289	Warren, Paul F	4.5	
Daquino, Ed	71.5	Shearing, Steven J	1274	Edmonds, Gus	4.5	
Smith, Jay	65.5	Lockyer, Chris	1257	McNab, Cameron R	4.5	
Dart, Geoffrey	58	Chappelle, Culver	1222	Lockyer, Chris	4	
Chappelle, Culver	57	Daquino, Ed	1213	Ericson, Joshua	4	
Haines, Douglas	56	Warren, Paul F	1124	Scott, Chris	4	
Gascoigne, Derek	54	Berry, David P	1069	Gascoigne, Derek	3.5	
Rive, Derryn	54			0 <i>i</i>		
Farme		0:		Diamianala		
Fours	160	Sixes	24	Dismissals	EE	
Haines, Douglas	163	Warren, Paul F	34	Chappelle, Culver	55	
Smith, Peter C	161	Warren, Justin A	32	Scott, Chris	48	
Sheppard, Greg	160	Cleary, Simon V	28	Warren, Paul F	47	
Daquino, Ed	157	Lockyer, Chris	18	Smith, Peter C	43	
Dungey, Donald L	133	Hendry, Jamie	18	Davies, Glenn M	43	
Berry, David P	121	Magill, Anthony	16	Haines, Douglas	35	
Lockyer, Chris	116	Sheppard, Greg	15	Lockyer, Chris	33	
Warren, Paul F	115	Smith, Peter C	14	de Jager, Ken	33	
Dickerson, Greg J	112	Fernandez, Ron G	14	Fernandez, Ron G	32	
Smith, Kieran E	96	Dickerson, Greg J	12	Dart, Geoffrey	32	
				Chapman, Trent	32	
Balls Bowled		Wickets		Maidens		
Lockyer, Chris	7477	Lockyer, Chris	208	Lockyer, Chris	335	
de Jager, Ken	3832	Edmonds, Gus	125	Gascoigne, Derek	158	
Edmonds, Gus	3646	Gascoigne, Derek	97	de Jager, Ken	154	
Gascoigne, Derek	3434	Nairn, Gregory J	91	Edmonds, Gus	152	
Smith, Jay	2754	de Jager, Ken	89	Nairn, Gregory J	135	
Nairn, Gregory J	2542	Smith, Peter C	68	Massee, Martin	99	
Smith, Peter C	2443	Smith, Jay	67	Hendry, Jamie	93	
Third, Darren	2024	Sheppard, Greg	63	Crane, Shayne	79	
Ericson, Joshua	1987	Third, Darren	59	Smith, Jay	77	
Sheppard, Greg	1943	Hendry, Jamie	56	Magill, Anthony	73	
Consecutive Matches		Most Runs in a Season (no finals)	Most Wkts in a Season	(no finals)	
	52					
Smith, Jay	52 38	Berry, David P	610	Nairn, Gregory J	40	
Smith, Jay de Jager, Ken	38	Berry, David P Chappelle, Culver	610 430	Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J	40 40	
Smith, Jay de Jager, Ken Gill, Nirmal	38 29	Berry, David P Chappelle, Culver Haines, Douglas	610 430 390	Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Third, Darren	40 40 34	
Smith, Jay de Jager, Ken Gill, Nirmal Dickerson, Greg J	38 29 26	Berry, David P Chappelle, Culver Haines, Douglas Warren, Justin A	610 430 390 379	Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Third, Darren Gascoigne, Derek	40 40 34 32	
Smith, Jay de Jager, Ken Gill, Nirmal Dickerson, Greg J Nairn, Gregory J	38 29 26 26	Berry, David P Chappelle, Culver Haines, Douglas Warren, Justin A Sheppard, Greg	610 430 390 379 374	Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Third, Darren Gascoigne, Derek Bell, Dean	40 40 34 32 27	
Smith, Jay de Jager, Ken Gill, Nirmal Dickerson, Greg J Nairn, Gregory J Dart, Geoffrey	38 29 26 26 21	Berry, David P Chappelle, Culver Haines, Douglas Warren, Justin A Sheppard, Greg Daquino, Ed	610 430 390 379 374 372	Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Third, Darren Gascoigne, Derek Bell, Dean Lockyer, Chris	40 40 34 32 27 27	
Smith, Jay de Jager, Ken Gill, Nirmal Dickerson, Greg J Nairn, Gregory J Dart, Geoffrey Smith, Peter C	38 29 26 26 21 21	Berry, David P Chappelle, Culver Haines, Douglas Warren, Justin A Sheppard, Greg Daquino, Ed Sheppard, Greg	610 430 390 379 374 372 341	Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Third, Darren Gascoigne, Derek Bell, Dean Lockyer, Chris Baldwin, Andy	40 40 34 32 27 27 26	
Smith, Jay de Jager, Ken Gill, Nirmal Dickerson, Greg J Nairn, Gregory J Dart, Geoffrey Smith, Peter C Third, Darren	38 29 26 21 21 19	Berry, David P Chappelle, Culver Haines, Douglas Warren, Justin A Sheppard, Greg Daquino, Ed Sheppard, Greg Kelly, Brendan	610 430 390 379 374 372 341 323	Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Third, Darren Gascoigne, Derek Bell, Dean Lockyer, Chris Baldwin, Andy Cox, Bill	40 40 34 32 27 27 26 26 26	
Smith, Jay de Jager, Ken Gill, Nirmal Dickerson, Greg J Nairn, Gregory J Dart, Geoffrey Smith, Peter C	38 29 26 26 21 21	Berry, David P Chappelle, Culver Haines, Douglas Warren, Justin A Sheppard, Greg Daquino, Ed Sheppard, Greg	610 430 390 379 374 372 341	Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Third, Darren Gascoigne, Derek Bell, Dean Lockyer, Chris Baldwin, Andy	40 40 34 32 27 27 26	
Smith, Jay de Jager, Ken Gill, Nirmal Dickerson, Greg J Nairn, Gregory J Dart, Geoffrey Smith, Peter C Third, Darren Baldwin, Andy (10/5)**	38 29 26 21 21 19 18	Berry, David P Chappelle, Culver Haines, Douglas Warren, Justin A Sheppard, Greg Daquino, Ed Sheppard, Greg Kelly, Brendan Elpitelli, Dino	610 430 390 379 374 372 341 323 304	Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Third, Darren Gascoigne, Derek Bell, Dean Lockyer, Chris Baldwin, Andy Cox, Bill Hendry, Jamie		

** - matches counted as .5 as played in 1993/94 or 1994/95 (one day competition)

Top Performers – 5th Side

This side not fielded by the club currently

Matches		Runs		Run Outs	
Cairns, Stephen G	113	Dungey, Donald L	2217	Nairn, Gregory J	8
Nairn, Gregory J	84	Cairns, Stephen G	1516	Dungey, Donald L	5
Dungey, Donald L	78	Spencer, Kirk	881	Bindon, Bruce	4.5
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	55	Dart, Geoffrey	718	Warren, Justin A	4
Dart, Geoffrey	54	Warren, Justin A	692	Dart, Geoffrey	3.5
Shaw, Warren	47	Nairn, Gregory J	662	Chapman, Trent	3.5
Nairn, Joshua G	41	George, Jamie	651	Keenan, Bradley	3
Swansson, Daniel	39	Hewitt, Glen	617	Nairn, Joshua G	2.5
Dawson, Stafford G	37	Dawson, Stafford G	611	Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	2.5
Partridge, Geoffrey	37	Keenan, Bradley	600	Kaskow, Thomas J	2.5
Fours		Sixes		Dismissals	
Dungey, Donald L	227	Spencer, Kirk	30	Dart, Geoffrey	52
Spencer, Kirk	107	Dungey, Donald L	25	Bindon, Bruce	33
Cairns, Stephen G	94	Taylor, Chris	18	Chapman, Trent	31
George, Jamie	94	Warren, Justin A	17	Dungey, Donald L	26
Warren, Justin A	70	George, Jamie	12	Haines, Douglas	26
Daquino, Ed	68	Keenan, Bradley	12	Nairn, Gregory J	20
Keenan, Bradley	64	Jolly, Michael	10	Warren, Justin A	20
Nairn, Gregory J	62	Katsikis, John	10	Nairn, Joshua G	20
Chapman, Trent	61	Warren, Paul F	7	Cairns, Stephen G	19
Dawson, Stafford G	59	Daquino, Ed	5	Spencer, Kirk	18
		Gilders, Michael	5	Harris, Lachlan	18
		Henshall, Stephen	5	Warren, Paul F	18
Balls Bowled		Wickets		Maidens	
Balls Bowled	6590	Wickets	197	Maidens	378
Nairn, Gregory J	6590 2672	Nairn, Gregory J	197 90	Nairn, Gregory J	378 106
Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren	2672	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren	90	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk	106
Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair	2672 2479	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk	90 62	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair	106 92
Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk	2672 2479 2276	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael	90 62 54	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren	106 92 77
Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	2672 2479 2276 2202	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair	90 62 54 53	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael	106 92 77 71
Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Nairn, Joshua G	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	90 62 54 53 53	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G	106 92 77 71 70
Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Nairn, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel	90 62 54 53 53 52	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus	106 92 77 71 70 66
Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Nairn, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel Jolly, Michael	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828 1756	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Nairn, Joshua G	90 62 54 53 53 52 43	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	106 92 77 71 70 66 63
Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Nairn, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel	90 62 54 53 53 52	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus	106 92 77 71 70 66
Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Nairn, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel Jolly, Michael Edmonds, Gus Randolph, David	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828 1756 1292 1241	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus George-Kennedy, Doug	90 62 54 53 53 52 43 39 36	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Rickards, Craig A	106 92 77 71 70 66 63 57 43
Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Nairn, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel Jolly, Michael Edmonds, Gus Randolph, David Consecutive Matches	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828 1756 1292 1241	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus George-Kennedy, Doug Most Runs in a Season (no	90 62 54 53 53 52 43 39 36 50 finals)	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Rickards, Craig A Most Wkts in a Season (no	106 92 77 71 70 66 63 57 43 57
Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Nairn, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel Jolly, Michael Edmonds, Gus Randolph, David <u>Consecutive Matches</u> Shaw, Warren (10/5)	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828 1756 1292 1241 36	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus George-Kennedy, Doug <u>Most Runs in a Season (no</u> Chappelle, Culver	90 62 54 53 53 52 43 39 36 5 5 52 43 39 36	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Rickards, Craig A Most Wkts in a Season (no Nairn, Gregory J	106 92 77 71 70 66 63 57 43 5 7 43
Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Nairn, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel Jolly, Michael Edmonds, Gus Randolph, David <u>Consecutive Matches</u> Shaw, Warren (10/5) Nairn, Gregory J	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828 1756 1292 1241 36 34	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus George-Kennedy, Doug Most Runs in a Season (no Chappelle, Culver Dungey, Donald L	90 62 54 53 52 43 39 36 5 6 finals 425 415	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Rickards, Craig A <u>Most Wkts in a Season (no</u> Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J	106 92 77 71 70 66 63 57 43 5 7 43 5 7 43
Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Nairn, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel Jolly, Michael Edmonds, Gus Randolph, David <u>Consecutive Matches</u> Shaw, Warren (10/5) Nairn, Gregory J Dungey, Donald L	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828 1756 1292 1241 36 34 26	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus George-Kennedy, Doug Most Runs in a Season (no Chappelle, Culver Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L	90 62 54 53 52 43 39 36 5 2 6 finals 425 415 375	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Rickards, Craig A Most Wkts in a Season (no Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk	106 92 77 71 70 66 63 57 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 57 43
Naim, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Nairn, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel Jolly, Michael Edmonds, Gus Randolph, David <u>Consecutive Matches</u> Shaw, Warren (10/5) Nairn, Gregory J Dungey, Donald L Dart, Geoffrey	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828 1756 1292 1241 36 34 26 22	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus George-Kennedy, Doug Most Runs in a Season (no Chappelle, Culver Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L	90 62 54 53 52 43 39 36 5 6 finals 425 415 375 348	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Rickards, Craig A Most Wkts in a Season (no Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Edmonds, Gus	106 92 77 71 70 66 63 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43
Naim, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Naim, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel Jolly, Michael Edmonds, Gus Randolph, David <u>Consecutive Matches</u> Shaw, Warren (10/5) Naim, Gregory J Dungey, Donald L Dart, Geoffrey Dart, Geoffrey	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828 1756 1292 1241 36 34 26 22 20	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus George-Kennedy, Doug Most Runs in a Season (no Chappelle, Culver Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L Warren, Paul F	90 62 54 53 53 52 43 39 36 5 finals 425 415 375 348 335	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Rickards, Craig A Most Wkts in a Season (no Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Edmonds, Gus Shaw, Warren	106 92 77 71 70 66 63 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 9 57 43 9 57 43 9 57 43 9 57 43 9 33 31 30
Naim, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Naim, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel Jolly, Michael Edmonds, Gus Randolph, David <u>Consecutive Matches</u> Shaw, Warren (10/5) Naim, Gregory J Dungey, Donald L Dart, Geoffrey Dart, Geoffrey Spencer, Kirk	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828 1756 1292 1241 36 34 26 22 20 18	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus George-Kennedy, Doug Most Runs in a Season (no Chappelle, Culver Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L Warren, Paul F Haines, Douglas	90 62 54 53 53 52 43 39 36 5 6 finals 425 415 375 348 335 335	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Rickards, Craig A Most Wkts in a Season (no Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Edmonds, Gus Shaw, Warren Nairn, Gregory J	106 92 77 71 70 66 63 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57
Naim, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Naim, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel Jolly, Michael Edmonds, Gus Randolph, David <u>Consecutive Matches</u> Shaw, Warren (10/5) Naim, Gregory J Dungey, Donald L Dart, Geoffrey Dart, Geoffrey Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828 1756 1292 1241 36 34 26 22 20 18 17	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus George-Kennedy, Doug Most Runs in a Season (no Chappelle, Culver Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L Warren, Paul F Haines, Douglas George, Jamie	90 62 54 53 53 52 43 39 36 5 6 finals 425 415 375 348 335 335 329	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Rickards, Craig A Most Wkts in a Season (no Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Edmonds, Gus Shaw, Warren Nairn, Gregory J Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	106 92 77 71 70 66 63 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57
Naim, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Naim, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel Jolly, Michael Edmonds, Gus Randolph, David <u>Consecutive Matches</u> Shaw, Warren (10/5) Naim, Gregory J Dungey, Donald L Dart, Geoffrey Dart, Geoffrey Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Naim, Gregory J	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828 1756 1292 1241 36 34 26 22 20 18 17 17	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus George-Kennedy, Doug Most Runs in a Season (no Chappelle, Culver Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L Warren, Paul F Haines, Douglas George, Jamie Daquino, Ed	90 62 54 53 52 43 39 36 5 43 39 36 5 5 43 5 348 335 335 329 326	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Rickards, Craig A <u>Most Wkts in a Season (no</u> Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Edmonds, Gus Shaw, Warren Nairn, Gregory J Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Ford, Adrian	106 92 77 71 70 66 63 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 57 43 57 57 43 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57
Naim, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Naim, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel Jolly, Michael Edmonds, Gus Randolph, David Consecutive Matches Shaw, Warren (10/5) Naim, Gregory J Dungey, Donald L Dart, Geoffrey Dart, Geoffrey Dart, Geoffrey Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Naim, Gregory J Holly, Brad	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828 1756 1292 1241 36 34 26 22 20 18 17 17 17	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus George-Kennedy, Doug Most Runs in a Season (no Chappelle, Culver Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L Warren, Paul F Haines, Douglas George, Jamie Daquino, Ed Warren, Justin A	90 62 54 53 52 43 39 36 5 43 39 36 5 5 43 5 315 329 326 324	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Rickards, Craig A Most Wkts in a Season (no Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Edmonds, Gus Shaw, Warren Nairn, Gregory J Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Ford, Adrian Shaw, Warren	106 92 77 71 70 66 63 57 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 43 5 7 4 5 5 7 4 5 5 7 4 5 5 7 4 5 5 7 5 5 7 5 5 7 5 5 7 5 5 7 5 5 7 5 5 7 5 5 7 5 7 5 5 7 5 5 7 5 5 7 5 5 7 5 5 7 5 5 7 5 5 5 5 7 5 5 7 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5555555555555
Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Chapman, Blair Spencer, Kirk Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Nairn, Joshua G Swansson, Daniel Jolly, Michael Edmonds, Gus Randolph, David Consecutive Matches Shaw, Warren (10/5) Nairn, Gregory J Dungey, Donald L Dart, Geoffrey Dart, Geoffrey Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Nairn, Gregory J	2672 2479 2276 2202 2066 1828 1756 1292 1241 36 34 26 22 20 18 17 17	Nairn, Gregory J Shaw, Warren Spencer, Kirk Jolly, Michael Chapman, Blair Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus George-Kennedy, Doug Most Runs in a Season (no Chappelle, Culver Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L Dungey, Donald L Warren, Paul F Haines, Douglas George, Jamie Daquino, Ed	90 62 54 53 52 43 39 36 5 43 39 36 5 5 43 5 348 335 335 329 326	Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Chapman, Blair Shaw, Warren Jolly, Michael Nairn, Joshua G Edmonds, Gus Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Swansson, Daniel Rickards, Craig A <u>Most Wkts in a Season (no</u> Nairn, Gregory J Nairn, Gregory J Spencer, Kirk Edmonds, Gus Shaw, Warren Nairn, Gregory J Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan Ford, Adrian	106 92 77 71 70 66 63 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 43 57 57 43 57 57 43 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57

** - matches counted as .5 as played in 1996/97 (one day competition)

Top Performers – One Day Side

Matches		Runs		Run Outs	
Saxon, Les	89.5	Arcaro, Daniel	2826	Perrozzi, Serge	5.5
Duncan, Rodney	75.5	Shearing, Steven J	1737	Smith, Peter C	4.5
Shearing, Steven J	70.5	Smith, Peter C	1600	Linehan, Paul J	4.5
Dawson, Ken C	52.5	Warren, Justin A	1216	Pearson, Glen	4.5
Arcaro, Daniel	51.5	Welsh, Jos	1194	Arcaro, Daniel	4
Smith, Peter C	51.5	Taylor, Chris	1091	Lockyer, Matthew	4
Cleary, Simon V	50	Magill, Anthony	1022	George, Jamie	3.5
Perrozzi, Serge	44	Perrozzi, Serge	997	Taylor, Chris	3
Welsh, Jos	41	Linehan, Paul J	963	Magill, Anthony	3
Linehan, Paul J	37	Cleary, Simon V	912	Saxon, Shane	3
,	-	, ,	-	Harris, Lachlan X	3
Fours		Sixes		Dismissals	
Arcaro, Daniel	297	Arcaro, Daniel	100	Pearson, Glen	52
Smith, Peter C	164	Warren, Justin A	61	Warren, Justin A	38
Shearing, Steven J	143	Magill, Anthony	51	Welsh, Jos	36
Welsh, Jos	135	Taylor, Chris	47	Arcaro, Daniel	34
Warren, Justin A	118	Cleary, Simon V	41	Smith, Peter C	29
Taylor, Chris	110	Smith, Peter C	33	Shearing, Steven J	27
Perrozzi, Serge	103	George, Jamie	22	Perrozzi, Serge	26
Dawson, Ken C	100	Warren, Paul F	19	Taylor, Chris	25
Magill, Anthony	99	D'Souza, Timothy	17	Harris, Lachlan X	25
Daquino, Ed	81	Welsh, Jos	12	D'Souza, Timothy	21
Balls Bowled		Wickets		Maidens	
Saxon, Les	3900	Duncan, Rodney	141	Duncan, Rodney	78
Duncan, Rodney	3463	Saxon, Les	112	Saxon, Les	63
Perrozzi, Serge	1779	Perrozzi, Serge	72	Magill, Anthony	25
Smith, Peter C	1617	Smith, Peter C	70	Cleary, Simon V	24
Cleary, Simon V	1490	Warren, Michael J	58	Smith, Peter C	22
Warren, Michael J	1326	Cleary, Simon V	54	Perrozzi, Serge	18
Magill, Anthony	1213	Magill, Anthony	48	Massee, Martin	18
Vlismas, Michael	1124	Vlismas, Michael	36	Lockyer, Chris	10
George, Jamie	996	George, Jamie	32	Warren, Michael J	14
Strauss, Craig	994	Lockyer, Chris	32	Vlismas, Michael	13
Ollados, Olaig	004	Arcaro, Daniel	32		10
Consecutive Matches		Most Runs in a Season	(no finals)	Most Wkts in a Season	(no finals)
Saxon, Les	46*	Arcaro, Daniel	792	Duncan, Rodney	27
Saxon, Les (15/7.5)**	28.5	Arcaro, Daniel	657	Duncan, Rodney	26
Smith, Peter C (52/26)**	26	Smith, Peter C	529	Duncan, Rodney	20
Harmer, Matthew J	17	Saxon, Shane	499	George, Shane	22
Duncan, Rodney	14	Arcaro, Daniel	419	Saxon, Les	20
Daquino, Ed	13	Warren, Justin A	407	Warren, Michael J	19
Duncan, Rodney	12*	Shearing, Steven J	392	Smith, Peter C	18
Linehan, Paul J (9/4.5)**	10.5	Smith, Peter C	385	Groube, Anthony	18
Warren, Justin A (20/10)**	10.5	Linehan, Paul J	371	Saxon, Les	18
Shearing, Steven J (20/10)*	10	Taylor, Chris	363	Harmer, Matthew J	18
Arcaro, Daniel	10	Taylor, Onits	505	Hamer, Matthew J	10
Duncan, Rodney	10				
Duncan, Roundy	10				

* - currently in progress at the completion of the 2018/19 season

** - matches counted as .5 as played in 2006/07 through 2014/15 (one day competition)

Centuries – 1st Side

Score	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
103	K.Esmond	1958/59	Victoria Park	Raphael
102*	K.Esmond	1958/59	Floreat Park	Raphael
138	K.Esmond	1958/59	Graylands	Forrest
101	R.Down	1958/59	Graylands	Forrest
118	R.Sarre	1963/64	I.M.L.	Wyong
102*	N.Browne	1967/68	South Perth	Morris Mundy
132	S.Rankin	1968/69	Subiaco City	Wyong
106	B.Hayward	1975/76	Maccabi	Higgins
187*	G.Verco	1977/78	Mosman Park	Davis
104	A.Hayward	1979/80	Mosman Park	Wyong
101	A.Hayward	1981/82	Maccabi	Maccabean Memorial
102*	G.Harbord	1985/86	Swanbourne	Wyong
121*	D.Berry	1995/96	Melville	Tompkins
101*	D.Berry	1996/97	Hamersley/Carine	Carine
115*	D.Berry	1997/98	Doubleview	Edinburgh
220*	S.Paap	1998/99	Nedlands	College
102	M.Reilly	1999/00	Wembley Downs	Flinders
104	P.Inkster	2000/01	Hamersley/Carine	College
108	H.Trevenen	2001/02	Doubleview	College
110	T.Crossen	2002/03	Ocean Ridge	Flinders
116	D.Arcaro	2002/03	Nollamara	Des Penman
116	H.Trevenen	2003/04	Subiaco/Marist	Newman College
121	I.Pattison	2004/05	Ocean Ridge	Flinders
107*	P.Coverdale	2007/08	Swan Valley	Wyong
140	A.Wittensleger	2007/08	Ocean Ridge	Flinders
110	L.Paice	2008/09	Balcatta	Wyong
102*	B.Daye	2008/09	Whitfords	Macdonald
110*	P.Coverdale	2008/09	Frem./Mosman Park	Wyong
123*	Aiden Thomas	2009/10	Murdoch Uni/Melville	Wyong
120	A.Wittensleger	2009/10	Balcatta	Jones Paskin
101	P.Coverdale	2009/10	Frem./Mosman Park	Gil Fraser
128*	P.Coverdale	2009/10	High Wycombe	Wyong
118	M.Bates	2010/11	Swan Valley	Swan Valley SC
116	L.Paice	2010/11	High Wycombe	Scott Reserve
104*	M.R.Smith	2011/12	Balcatta	Wyong
104	M.R.Smith	2011/12	High Wycombe	Scott Reserve
104*	B.Daye	2014/15	Curtin/Victoria Park	Harold Rossiter
109*	M.Lockyer	2016/17	Ocean Ridge	Flinders
132*	Tim Horan	2016/17	Applecross	Wyong
104	O.Fanayan	2017/18	Applecross	Des Penman
100	B.Daye	2017/18	Swan Athletic Caversham	Wyong

Hat-Tricks – 1st Side

Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
B.Trouchet	1955/56	S.E.C.	
A.Spencer	1957/58	Wembley	Raphael
E.Treasure	1958/59	Wembley	Wellington Square
G.Farrall	1958/59	Floreat Park	Raphael
G.Farrall	1958/59	Graylands	Forrest
G.Farrall	1964/65	Mosman Park	Riverton
S.Rankin	1972/73	Swanbourne	Wyong
W.Skuthorpe	1981/82	North Perth	Les Lilleyman
P.Hutton	1983/84	Nedlands	College
R.Duncan	1995/96	Fremantle/Mosman Park	Wyong
S.O'Shea	2002/03	Melville	College
C.Prescott	2008/09	High Wycombe	Scott

7 Wickets in an Innings – 1st Side

Figures	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
 7/37	Dennis Tobin	1954/55	Wembley 2	Raphael
7/20	B.Trouchet	1955/56	S.E.C.	
7/35	R.Ritchie	1956/57	Victoria Park	Forrest
7/12	E.Treasure	1957/58	Wembley	Raphael
7/29	B.Trouchet	1958/59	Wembley	Wellington
7/18	B.Trouchet	1961/62	Millars	Raphael
7/49	G.Farrall	1966/67	Nollamara	Des Penman
7/25	K.Kewan	1967/68	Teachers	Wyong
7/34	P.Farrall	1969/70	Wembley	Swanbourne HS
7/38	A.Malins	1969/70	Teachers	Scarborough HS
7/45	P.Farrall	1969/70	Claremont	Wyong
7/47	S.Rankin	1972/73	Subiaco City	Wyong
8/26	G.Farrall	1973/74	Nollamara	Des Penman
7/34	S.Rankin	1974/75	South Perth	Ernest Johnson
8/37	S.Rankin	1975/76	Nedlands	College
7/25	S.Rankin	1975/76	S.T.C.	Swanbourne HS
7/38	S.Rankin	1975/76	S.T.C.	Swanbourne HS
8/5	A.Hayward	1979/80	Maccabi	Maccabean Memorial
9/24	W.Skuthorp	1981/82	North Perth	Les Lilleyman
7/37	A.Hayward	1981/82	Old Wesley	Higgins
7/48	A.Hayward	1984/85	Nollamara	Wyong
8/93	I.Dickerson	1992/93	Shenton Park	Wyong
7/38	S.O'Shea	2002/03	Claremont/Nedlands	College
7/43	S.O'Shea	2004/05	Doubleview/Carine	Monyash
7/49	S.Clark	2006/07	Doubleview/Carine	Monyash
9/52	C.Prescott	2009/10	Bedford/Morley	Charles Veryard (W)
8/11	B.Daye	2009/10	Swan Valley	Scott
7/40	C.Prescott	2009/10	High Wycombe	Wyong
7/45	B.Daye	2012/13	Swan Athletic/Caversham	Wyong
7/38	H.Shah	2014/15	Swanbourne	Wyong
7/31	B.Daye	2015/16	Tuart Hill	Wyong
7/32	B.Daye	2016/17	Tuart Hill	Wyong

10 Wickets in a Match – 1st Side

Fig	jures	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
10/61	(7/20 & 3/41)	B.Trouchet	1955/56	S.E.C.	
10/49	(5/7 & 5/42)	R.Ritchie	1956/57	Nedlands	
10/28	(5/14 & 5/14)	B.Trouchet	1957/58	R.P.H.	Wellington
11/47	(4/18 & 7/29)	B.Trouchet	1958/59	Wembley	Wellington
10/38	(5/25 & 5/13)	N.Wright	1959/60	I.M.L.	Esplanade
10/81	(5/54 & 5/21)	G.Farrall	1960/61	Millars	Esplanade
10/44		G.Farrall	1962/63	I.M.L.	
10/65	(3/27 & 7/38)	A.Malins	1969/70	Teachers	Scarborough HS
10/37	(5/19 & 5/18)	A.Malins	1973/74	South Perth	Ernest Johnson
11/47	(4/13 & 7/34)	S.Rankin	1974/75	South Perth	Ernest Johnson
10/56	(6/36 & 4/20)	S.Rankin	1974/75	S.T.C.	Swanbourne HS
14/63	(7/25 & 7/38)	S.Rankin	1975/76	S.T.C.	Swanbourne HS
12/68	(8/37 & 4/31)	S.Rankin	1975/76	Nedlands	College
11/46	(5/14 & 6/32)	S.Rankin	1975/76	South Perth	Ernest Johnson
10/12	(8/5 & 2/7)	A.Hayward	1979/80	Maccabi	Maccabean Memorial
10/71	(5/32 & 5/39)	S.Rankin	1979/80	Tuart Hill	Wyong
15/101	(9/24 & 6/77)	W.Skuthorp	1981/82	North Perth	Les Lilleyman
11/59	(7/37 & 4/22)	A.Hayward	1981/82	Old Wesley	Higgins
12/80	(5/32 & 7/48)	A.Hayward	1984/85	Nollamara	Wyong
10/86	(5/52 & 5/34)	S.O'Shea	2000/01	Claremont/Nedlands	College
11/35	(6/11 & 5/24)	B.Daye	2014/15	Nollamara	Wyong
10/45	(7/31 & 3/14)	B.Daye	2015/16	Tuart Hill	Wyong

Centuries – 2nd Side

Score	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
118*	Dave Tobin	1964/65	Swanbourne	Allen
100	S.Rankin	1966/67	Swanbourne	Allen
139	William Harmer	1979/80	Cockburn	Dubove
107	B.Hayward	1980/81	Teachers	Centenary
113	William Harmer	1981/82	Coolbinia	Coolbinia
113	P.Roberts	1983/84	Maccabi	Wyong
114*	P.Roberts	1986/87	Whitfords	Wyong
154	G.Sheppard	1994/95	Girrawheen	Wyong
111	S.Magill	1994/95	Girrawheen	Wyong
102	G.Sheppard	1995/96	Girrawheen	Wyong
106	J.Smyth	1996/97	Murdoch University	Wyong
100*	J.Warren	1997/98	Hamersley/Carine	Carine
103	M.Reilly	1999/00	Shenton Park	Rosalie
107	D.Rickards	2000/01	South Perth	Scott
143	D.Arcaro	2000/01	Hamersley/Carine	McGilvray
106	F.Fanayan	2001/02	Bedford/Morley	Charles Veryard
101	M.Harmer	2005/06	Swan Valley	Swan Valley
108	S.Magill	2006/07	Wembley Districts	Wyong
102*	M.Harmer	2006/07	Applecross	Wyong
122	O.Fanayan	2007/08	Balcatta	Wyong
101*	Jai Thomas	2009/10	Balcatta	Wyong
150	T.Francis	2009/10	Applecross	Wyong
117	C.Pritchard	2014/15	Ocean Ridge	Wyong
100*	Jai Thomas	2014/15	South Perth	Wyong
106	C.Pritchard	2016/17	Curtin Victoria Park	Harold Rossiter
150	S.Saxon	2016/17	Ocean Ridge	Wyong
108*	C.Pritchard	2018/19	Wembley Districts	Wyong

Hat-Tricks – 2nd Side

Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
B.Pearson	1961/62	Mosman Park	Mann
H.Wiegele	1967/68	Mosman Park	Mann
S.Farrall	1969/70	Mosman Park	Mann
R.Harmer	1979/80	Teachers	Kent Street HS
A.Malins	1989/90	Rossmoyne/Brentwoo	ocQueens Park
C.Rickards	1998/99	Murdoch University	Wyong

7 Wickets in an Innings – 2nd Side

Figures	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
8/52	D.Doley	1959/60	Graylands	College
8/49	M.Jancey	1961/62	Nedlands	Wellington Square
7/21	M.Jancey	1961/62	Mosman Park	Raphael
8/73	R.Ritchie	1963/64	Mosman Park	Wyong
7/24	E.Street	1966/67	Mt Lawley	Wellington Square
7/18	H.Wiegele	1967/68	Mosman Park	Mann
8/16	G.Farrall	1969/70	Nollamara	Des Penman
8/37	G.Farrall	1969/70	Subiaco City	Wyong
7/15	G.Farrall	1969/70	Victoria Park	Fraser
8/41	G.Farrall	1972/73	Claremont	St Louis
7/41	G.Farrall	1972/73	Victoria Park	Raphael
8/20	R.Street	1975/76	Nedlands	St Louis
7/19	R.Street	1975/76	Tuart Hill	Higgins
7/18	R.Harmer	1978/79	Teachers	Kent SHS
7/40	G.Nairn	1980/81	Teachers	Centenary
9/67	John Williams	1983/84	Whitfords	Bridgewater
7/21	John Williams	1983/84	Nollamara	Des Penman
7/32	G.Woodhead	1983/84	Tuart Hill	Coolbinia
7/37	A.Malins	1983/84	Victoria Park	Kent SHS
7/74	G.Woodhead	1984/85	Bassendean	Wyong
7/53	Brian Williams	1989/90	Wembley Downs	Luketina
7/14	M.Dickerson	1993/94	Murdoch University	Wyong
7/29	A.Magill	1997/98	Tuart Hill	Wyong
7/37	M.Lukan	1998/99	Melville	Tompkins
8/35	A.Magill	2003/04	Doubleview	Butlers
7/33	B.Mitchell	2008/09	Frem./Mosman Park	Gil Fraser
7/78	B.Mitchell	2009/10	Doubleview/Carine	Charles Veryard E
7/49	Thomas Horan	2017/18	Doubleview-Carine	Monyash

10 Wickets in a Match – 2nd Side

Fig	gures	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
10/92	(6/54 & 4/38)	R.Ritchie	1963/64	Swanbourne	Wyong
12/52	(7/18 & 5/34)	H.Wiegele	1967/68	Mosman Park	Mann
14/43	(6/27 & 8/16)	G.Farrall	1969/70	Nollamara	Des Penman
11/61	(8/37 & 3/24)	G.Farrall	1969/70	Subiaco City	Wyong
10/69	(7/41 & 3/28)	G.Farrall	1972/73	Victoria Park	Raphael
13/62	(8/20 & 5/42)	R.Street	1975/76	Nedlands	St Louis
10/35	(3/16 & 7/19)	R.Street	1975/76	Tuart Hill	Higgins
10/52	(6/36 & 4/16)	A.Malins	1975/76	Navy	HMAS Leeuwin
10/69	(6/32 & 4/37)	L.Woodley	1975/76	Nollamara	Higgins
10/35	(5/18 & 5/17)	L.Woodley	1976/77	Tuart Hill	Higgins
10/49	(4/27 & 6/22)	L.Woodley	1976/77	Leeuwin	Wyong
10/94	(5/63 & 5/31)	R.Street	1976/77	Churchlands	Churchlands College
10/55	(7/40 & 3/15)	G.Nairn	1980/81	Teachers	Centenary
10/90	(5/49 & 5/41)	R.Harmer	1980/81	Old Wesley	Centenary
11/44	(5/22 & 6/22)	A.Malins	1983/84	Churchlands	Churchlands College
10/72	(3/35 & 7/37)	A.Malins	1983/84	Victoria Park	Kent SHS
13/41	(6/27 & 7/14)	M.Dickerson	1993/94	Murdoch University	Wyong
10/32	(5/14 & 5/18)	M.Sandison	1996/97	Murdoch University	Wyong
10/45	(8/35 & 2/10)	A.Magill	2003/04	Doubleview	Butlers

Centuries – 3rd Side

Score	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
108	Greg Dickerson	1987/88	Tuart Hill	Raphael
115*	Brendan Kelly	1989/90	Bedford	Grand Promenade
103*	T.Shepherd	1990/91	Bedford	Deschamp
166	M.Dickerson	1992/93	Swanbourne	Allen
103	L.Dungey	1994/95	Melville	Tompkins
100*	L.Dungey	1995/96	Dianella/Alexander	Wyong
100*	Greg Dickerson	1996/97	Murdoch University	Murdoch University
112	D.Rickards	1996/97	Nedlands	David Cruikshank
130	G.Sheppard	2000/01	Wembley Downs	Shelley
120*	J.Warren	2000/01	Balcatta	Delawney
109	O.Fanayan	2003/04	Applecross	Wyong
117	A.Thomas	2003/04	South Perth	James Miller
120	S.Jefferys	2003/04	South Perth	James Miller
101*	P.Smith	2003/04	South Perth	James Miller
117*	F.Fanayan	2003/04	Wembley Districts	Shelley
113*	D.Berry	2004/05	Swan Valley	Baskerville
111	Kieren Elliott	2004/05	Bedford/Morley	Shelley
100	A.Thomas	2005/06	Swan Valley	Shelley
144	S.Paice	2007/08	Frem./Mosman Park	Gil Fraser
134	J.Sibson	2008/09	Balcatta	Shelley
105	C.Pritchard	2008/09	Frem./Mosman Park	Shelley
114*	S.Shearing	2010/11	Western Suburbs	College Park (W)
103*	B.Holly	2011/12	Swan Valley	Shelley
130	S.Cleary	2012/13	Swan Valley	Shelley
100*	A.Magill	2013/14	Applecross	Shelley
102	A.Magill	2013/14	Applecross	Shirley Strickland
100*	K.Smith	2013/14	Tuart Hill	Grenville
124	E.Daquino	2014/15	Subiaco Marist	Pat Goodridge East
100*	C.Chappelle	2015/16	Balcatta	Rickman Delawney
101	S.Paice	2016/17	Doubleview Carine	Shelley
103	J.Ericson	2018/19	Balcatta	Rickman Delawney

Hat-Tricks – 3rd Side

Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
K.Harmer	1986/87	Murdoch University	Murdoch University
Robert Jones	1987/88	Bedford	Grand Promenade
D.Fox	1987/88	Mosman Park	Mann
G.Woodhead	1988/89	Shenton Park	Raphael
Graham Dickerson	1992/93	Wembley	Shelley
J.George	1995/96	Doubleview	Centenary
C.Hewson	1997/98	Tuart Hill / High Wyc	or Sheldrake / Scott
J.George	2000/01	Doubleview	Butlers

7 Wickets in an Innings – 3rd Side

Figures	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
7/44	G.Farrall	1976/77	Wanneroo	Morris Mundy
7/55	G.Farrall	1976/77	Doubleview	Higgins
7/28	G.Troy	1978/79	Mosman Park	Wyong
7/21	R.Stidolph	1981/82	City Beach	City Beach
8/27	G.Farrall	1983/84	South Perth	Morris Mundy
7/27	A.Hayward	1983/84	Maccabi	Maccabean Memorial
7/35	G.Farrall	1984/85	Girrawheen	Ferrara
7/53	R.Band	1986/87	Melville	Davis
7/34	S.King	1987/88	Tuart Hill	Raphael
7/55	John Williams	1989/90	Victoria Park	Raphael
7/14	Greg Dickerson	1993/94	Dianella/Alexander	Graham Burkett
7/25	A.Hayward	1996/97	Frem./Mosman Park	Gil Fraser
9/42	G.Crogan	2002/03	Hamersley/Carine	Carine
7/18	J.George	2003/04	South Perth	James Miller
7/35	J.Hendry	2005/06	Frem./Mosman Park	Gil Fraser
7/44	C.Lockyer	2010/11	Subiaco Marist	Newman College (L)
7/34	J.Ericson	2018/19	Balcatta	Rickman Delawney

10 Wickets in a Match – 3rd Side

Fig	ures	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
10/55	(6/49 & 4/6)	G.Farrall	1976/77	Marist O.B.	Robertsbridge
10/69	(3/14 & 7/55)	G.Farrall	1976/77	Doubleview	Higgins
12/40	(6/15 & 6/25)	G.Farrall	1977/78	Nollamara	Fraser
10/67	(5/28 & 5/39)	G.Farrall	1980/81	John XXIII O.B.	Centenary
11/43	(6/30 & 5/13)	R.Harmer	1984/85	Bassendean	Wyong
11/33	(6/13 & 5/20)	R.Harmer	1985/86	Applecross	Wyong
12/75	(6/27 & 6/48)	G.Farrall	1987/88	Girrawheen	Koondoola
10/26	(5/14 & 5/12)	J.George	1994/95	Applecross	Corpus Christi
11/53	(7/25 & 4/28)	A.Hayward	1996/97	Frem./Mosman Park	Gil Fraser
10/28	(5/5 & 5/23)	M.Lukan	1996/97	Curtin University	Coker
10/104	(5/42 & 5/62)	A.Hayward	1996/97	Thornlie	Wyong
12/95	(9/42 & 3/53)	G.Crogan	2002/03	Hamersley/Carine	Carine
10/32	(7/18 & 3/14)	J.George	2003/04	South Perth	James Miller
10/66	(3/31 & 7/35)	J.Hendry	2005/06	Frem./Mosman Park	Gil Fraser

Centuries – 4th Side

Score	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
129	K.Ferguson	1995/96	Applecross	Bill Ellson
101	R.Fernandez	1996/97	Murdoch University	Murdoch University
116	D.Berry	2001/02	Nollamara	Shelley
140	J.Hendry	2003/04	Subiaco/Marist	Maniana
108*	S.Shearing	2006/07	Balcatta	De Lawney
100*	S.Shearing	2006/07	Bassendean	Jubilee
101	J.Duffy	2007/08	Bassendean	Jubilee
105*	S.Daye	2008/09	Kalamunda	Maida Vale
101*	P.Warren	2012/13	South Perth	Shelley
150	E.Daquino	2013/14	Ocean Ridge	Shelley
106	K.Smith	2016/17	South Perth	George Burnett Park
205*	D.Arcaro	2018/19	Tuart Hill	Charles Veryard (East)

Hat-Tricks – 4th Side

Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
M.Massee	2000/01	Bedford/Morley	R.A.Cook

7 Wickets in an Innings – 4th Side

Figures	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
8/25	L.Guy	1996/97	Doubleview	Coker
7/41	B.Horne	1998/99	Doubleview	Butlers
7/42	R.Pugh	1999/00	Bedford/Morley	Shelley
7/49	I.Dickerson	1999/00	Doubleview	Butlers
8/20	S.Long	2000/01	Shenton Park	Churchlands College
7/19	D.Gascoigne	2000/01	Wembley	Shelley
7/14	G.Nairn	2003/04	Tuart Hill	Grenville
7/24	G.Nairn	2003/04	Bedford/Morley	Wyong
8/13	G.Nairn	2004/05	Bedford/Morley	Shelley

10 Wickets in a Match – 4th Side

Fi	gures	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
10/37	(2/17 & 8/20)	S.Long	2000/01	Shenton Park	Churchlands College
10/46	(7/14 & 3/32)	G.Nairn	2003/04	Tuart Hill	Grenville
10/72	(4/19 & 6/53)	G.Nairn	2003/04	Balcatta	Wyong

Centuries – 5th Side

This side not fielded by the club currently

Score	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
115*	J.Warren	1996/97	Shenton Park	Coker
102	G.Hewitt	2000/01	Tuart Hill	Wyong
117	L.Dungey	2000/01	South Perth	Maniana
117	G.Hewitt	2001/02	Balcatta	Delawney
117	D.Rickards	2003/04	Bassendean	Ashfield
166	J.George	2007/08	Curtin Uni./Vic. Park	Raphael
141	P.Smith	2009/10	Curtin Uni./Vic. Park	Bentley PS
125*	C.Chappelle	2010/11	Swanbourne	Bentley PS
107*	L.Dungey	2010/11	Doubleview/Carine	Maniana

Hat-Tricks – 5th Side

No player has taken a hat-trick in this side

7 Wickets in an Innings – 5th Side

Figures	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
7/31	D.Third	2002/03	Subiaco/Marist	Newman College
7/40	C.Rickards	2003/04	Subiaco/Marist	McLean
7/25	D.Third	2004/05	Melville	Tompkins
7/26	K.De Jager	2004/05	Balcatta	Delawney
7/19	S.Retallack	2005/06	Whitfords	Maniana

10 Wickets in a Match – 5th Side

 Fig	jures	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground	
 11/75	(5/23 & 6/52)	G.Nairn	2007/08	Western Suburbs	Rosalie	

Centuries – One Day Side

Score	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
105	C.Taylor	2006/07	Subiaco/Marist	Rosalie
164	C.Taylor	2007/08	Bedford/Morley	R.A. Cook
122	C.Taylor	2007/08	Subiaco/Marist	Bentley PS
112	A.Magill	2007/08	South Perth	Bentley PS
104	M.Gilders	2009/10	Applecross	Bentley PS
100*	M.Knight	2009/10	Western Suburbs	Bentley PS
105*	J.Warren	2010/11	Whitfords	Maniana
107	R.Pachaiappan	2012/13	Applecross	Maniana
113*	S.Cleary	2012/13	Fremantle/Mosman Park	Maniana
131*	P.Warren	2013/14	Western Suburbs	Maniana
120*	D.Arcaro	2013/14	Applecross	Troy Park
102	J.Welsh	2013/14	Applecross	Tompkins (SE)
110	D.Arcaro	2015/16	Western Suburbs	Maniana
108*	D.Arcaro	2015/16	Doubleview Carine	Maniana
107*	D.Arcaro	2017/18	Swan Valley	Maniana
102*	D.Arcaro	2017/18	Bedford/Morley	Maniana
103*	D.Arcaro	2018/19	Bedford/Morley	R.A. Cook
119*	S.Saxon	2018/19	Bedford/Morley	R.A. Cook
123*	S.Saxon	2018/19	Ocean Ridge	Maniana

Hat-Tricks – One Day Side

Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
R Duncan	2013/14	Swan Valley	Baskerville Oval

7 Wickets in an Innings – One Day Side

Figures	Player	Season	Opponent	Ground
7/19	R.Duncan	2013/14	South Perth	Morris Mundy

10 Wickets in a Match – One Day Side

No player has taken 10 wickets in the match

Tony Magill - 300 Matches Milestone

Side	All	1	2	3	4	5	6/OD
Debut Season	1988/89	1988/89	1988/89	1989/90	1993/94	2002/03	2006/07
Matches	300.5	111	94	45	24.5	2	24
Runs	5386	1302	1513	936	591	22	1022
High Score	112	55	64*	102	85*	14	112
Innings	313	115	92	48	24	2	32
Not Outs	71	32	20	5	4	0	10
Bat Average	22.26	15.69	21.01	21.77	29.55	11.00	46.45
4's	542	112	157	104	67	3	99
6's	164	30	39	27	16	1	51
Boundary %	58.52	48.23	56.97	61.75	61.59	81.82	68.69
Ducks	32	11	11	5	4	0	1
50's	22	1	6	4	5	0	6
100's	3	0	0	2	0	0	1
50 Partnerships	43	11	10	6	6	0	10
100 Partnerships	8	0	2	3	0	0	3
Catches	130	46	43	17	5	1	18
Stumpings	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Run Outs	32	14	11.5	2	1.5	0	3
Balls Bowled	19087	8569	5085	2550	1538	132	1213
Maidens	824	377	238	109	73	2	25
Wickets	488	209	129	54	41	7	48
Runs	8802	4042	2185	1074	670	88	743
Bowling Average	18.04	19.34	16.94	19.89	16.34	12.57	15.48
Best Bowling	8/35	5/17	8/35	5/39	4/16	4/43	5/22
5WI	14	8	4	1	0	0	1
7WI	2	0	2	0	0	0	0
10WM	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
S/R	39.11	41.00	39.42	47.22	37.51	18.86	25.27
E/R	2.77	2.83	2.58	2.53	2.61	4.00	3.68

Century Partnerships – 1st Side

Wkt	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Season	Ground
6	198	K.Hocking	G.Verco	Mosman Park	1977/78	Davis
3	186	P.Coverdale	A.Wittensleger	Ocean Ridge	2007/08	Flinders
6	176	R.Dow n	K.Esmond	Graylands	1958/59	Forrest
3	167	C.Dymock	S.Shearing	Marist/New man O.B.	1993/94	Wyong
4	156	S.Shearing	D.Berry	Melville	1995/96	Tompkins
6	156	P.Coverdale	B.Daye	Sw an Valley	2007/08	Wyong
5	154*	D.Berry	M.Reilly	Wembley Dow ns	1999/00	Flinders
5	153	J.Chandler	M.Reilly	Kalamunda	2000/01	Kostera
		G.Harbord		Mosman Park		
5	152		A.Hayward		1985/86	Wyong
7	148	M.Know les	L.Dungey	Marist/New man O.B.	1985/86	College
3	146	L.Paice	O.Fanayan	Western Suburbs	2012/13	Rosalie
4	144	H.Trevenen	D.Berry	Balcatta	2003/04	Jones Paskin
1	142	L.Paice	Aiden Thomas	Melville	2009/10	Wyong
5	141	S.Shearing	S.Vallow	Tuart Hill	1997/98	Kent Street HS
7	139	S.Saxon	B.Daye	Curtin/Victoria Park	2014/15	Harold Rossiter
6	135	D.Berry	H.Trevenen	Subiaco/Marist	2003/04	New man College
5	135	S.Shearing	D.Berry	Hamersley/Carine	1996/97	Carine
1	135	C.Mueller	S.Shearing	Doubleview /Carine	2004/05	Monyash
			-			
1	134*	S.Paap	S.Collingwood	Thornlie	1997/98	Kent Street HS
3	134*	M.Lockyer	O.Fanayan	Ocean Ridge	2016/17	Flinders
4	134	B.Daye	L.Paice	Wembley Districts	2010/11	Wyong
6	133	I.Pattison	D.Berry	Ocean Ridge	2004/05	Flinders
3	131	O.Fanayan	L.Paice	Applecross	2012/13	Kent Street HS
3	130	A.Wittensleger	P.Coverdale	Sw an Valley	2008/09	Sw an Valley
4	129	B.Hayward	G.Harbord	Sw anbourne	1985/86	Wyong
2	129*	L.Dungey	B.Hayward	Whitfords	1979/80	Robin
8	127	L.Dungey	A.Hayward	Maccabi	1981/82	Maccabean Memorial
4	126	P.Quartermaine	B.Hayward	Applecross	1984/85	Shirley Strickland
			-			
4	126	L.Paice	Tim Horan	Applecross	2016/17	Wyong
3	125	K.Chapman	K.Esmond	Wembley	1963/64	Wyong
2	123	Greg Dart	G.Verco	Tuart Hill	1978/79	Wyong
4	123	B.Daye	A.Wittensleger	Western Suburbs	2009/10	Wyong
3	122	E.Treasure	B.Trouchet	Pickering Brook	1956/57	
6	121*	R.Dow n	K.Esmond	Melville	1961/62	Esplanade
2	121	M.Bates	L.Paice	Western Suburbs	2010/11	Rosalie
2	119	P.Farrall	Greg Dart	Wembley	1968/69	Sw anbourne HS
4	117	D.Rickards	D.Arcaro	Claremont/Nedlands	2001/02	Harold Rossiter
5	117	M.Reilly	S.Perrozzi	Melville	2000/01	
						College
3	117	H.Wiegele	K.Chapman	Subiaco City	1973/74	Higgins
5	116	S.Vallow	D.Berry	Doubleview	1997/98	Edinburgh
4	116	L.Dungey	A.Hayward	Murdoch University	1990/91	Murdoch University
5	114	K.Esmond	N.Haines	I.M.L.	1962/63	Wyong
2	113	S.Rankin	L.Dungey	Northern Suburbs	1979/80	Wyong
3	113	O.Fanayan	Tim Horan	Doubleview Carine	2016/17	Wyong
6	112	F.Fanayan	P.Warren	Melville	2002/03	College
4	111	D.Arcaro	H.Trevenen	South Perth	2003/04	Ernest Johnson
5	111*	A.Hayward	R.Fernandez	Whitfords	1981/82	Barblett
		,				
3	111	P.Coverdale	A.Wittensleger	High Wycombe	2008/09	Scott
8	110	O.Fanayan	P.Warren	Whitfords	2007/08	Wyong
8	109	D.Solomon	B.Daye	Whitfords	2008/09	Macdonald
5	109	F.Fanayan	B.Daye	Bedford/Morley	2009/10	Charles Veryard West
8	109	Jai Thomas	M.Greenw ood	Bassendean	2011/12	Wyong
1	107	B.Daye	M.R.Smith	Doubleview /Carine	2011/12	Monyash
5	106*	L.Dungey	N.Brow ne	South Perth	1967/68	Morris Mundy
4	106	L.Dungey	S.Rankin	Swanbourne	1968/69	Allen
5	106	I.Pattison	H.Trevenen	Wembley Districts	2003/04	College
				-		-
5	106	C.Prescott	P.Coverdale	Bedford/Morley	2008/09	Wyong
2	105	A.Wittensleger	Aiden Thomas	Melville	2009/10	Wyong
	104	M.Harmer	S.Paap	Kalamunda	1998/99	Wyong
1	104	A.Hayward	G.Harbord	Murdoch University	1985/86	Wyong
1 5	104		A.Hayward	Mosman Park	1979/80	Wyong
	104	P.Quartermaine	A.i iay wai u			
5		P.Quartermaine David Tobin	T.Harrison	Nedlands	1966/67	
5 4	104			Nedlands South Perth	1966/67 1987/88	College Ernest Johnson

Century Partnerships – 1st Side (continued)

Wkt	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Season	Ground
5	103	N.Haines	K.Esmond	Millars	1960/61	Esplanade
3	102	P.Warren	H.Trevenen	Nollamara	2002/03	Des Penman
4	102	S.Perrozzi	S.Shearing	Melville	1996/97	Wyong
2	102	Greg Dart	L.Dungey	Nollamara	1974/75	Wyong
2	101	P.Kenrick	L.Dungey	South Perth	1970/71	Ernest Johnson
4	101	H.Trevenen	T.Crossen	Ocean Ridge	2002/03	Flinders
6	101	F.Fanayan	O.Fanayan	Wembley Districts	2013/14	Pat Goodridge
6	100	F.Fanayan	P.Coverdale	Western Suburbs	2008/09	Rosalie

Century Partnerships – 2nd Side

Wkt	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Season	Ground
1	229	G.Sheppard	S.Magill	Girraw heen	1994/95	Wyong
1	198	William Harmer	L.Dungey	Cockburn	1979/80	Dubove
3	165	F.Fanayan	T.Woodruff	Wembley Districts	2006/07	Jones Paskin
3	154	William Harmer	R.Fernandez	Coolbinia	1981/81	Coolbinia
1	145	H.Gray	B.Hayward	Teachers	1980/81	Centenary
1	144	S.Magill	K.Ferguson	Melville	1994/95	Centenary
1	142*	G.Sheppard	M.Harmer	Thornlie	1997/98	Wyong
4	142	K.Daw son	J.Chandler	Kalamunda	1998/99	Fleming
5	138	S.Paice	L.Martin	Frem./Mosman Park	2009/10	Wyong
6	135*	Jai Thomas	R.Walley	South Perth	2014/15	Wyong
5	133	P.Warren	J.Welsh	Western Suburbs	2007/08	Rosalie
5	128	P.Warren	T.Worcester	Subiaco/Marist	2007/08	Wyong
5	126	J.Smyth	K.Spencer	Murdoch University	1996/97	Wyong
1	126	S.Jefferys	L.Paice	Frem./Mosman Park	2006/07	Gil Fraser
7	126	G.Nairn	J.Kozak	Tuart Hill	1986/87	Coolbinia
8	124*	B.Daye	A.Magill	Subiaco/Marist	2005/06	Wyong
1	124	William Harmer	L.Dungey	South Perth	1977/78	Morris Mundy
5	124	C.Pritchard	C.Daw	Curtin Victoria Park	2016/17	Harold Rossiter
4	123	J.Atkinson	G.Bezant	Rossmoyne	1989/90	Queens Park
3	118	P.Roberts	S.Keefe	Hamersley/Carine	1983/84	Carine
4	117	L.Dungey	S.Thorpe	Doubleview	1993/94	Wyong
4	117	S.Magill	M.Petta	Subjaco/Marist	2004/05	New man College
3	117	T.D'Souza	O.Fanayan	Balcatta	2007/08	Wyong
4	116	G.Sheppard	B.Hayward	Hamersley/Carine	1996/97	Wyong
3	113	C.Pritchard	D.Hew itt	Frem./Mosman Park	2001/02	Wyong
5	113	D.Arcaro	S.Raju	Hamersley/Carine	2000/01	McGillivray
10	113	M.Solanki	M.Duncan	Frem./Mosman Park	2014/15	Gil Fraser
3	112	S.Carr	P.Kenrick	Wembley	1986/87	McLean
7	112	A.Magill	C.Daw	Frem./Mosman Park	2016/17	Wyong
3	111	M.Harmer	K.Daw son	Nedlands	1997/98	College
1	109	V.Eikelboom	C.Reynolds	S.T.C.	1978/79	Sw anbourne HS
4	108	Greg Dickerson	P.Roberts	W.A.C.A.E.	1988/89	Churchlands College
7	100	J.Di Perna	S.Magill	Frem./Mosman Park	2007/08	Wyong
5	106	M.Petta	M.Harmer	Shenton Park	2002/03	Charles Veryard
5	105	R.Fernandez	S.Weightman	Marist/New man O.B.	1994/95	Wyong
7	104	A.Hansen	S.Paice	Western Suburbs	2006/07	Wyong
2	104	J.Duffy	Jai Thomas	Murdoch University Melville	2018/19	Murdoch University
3	103*	S.Paice	L.Martin	Wembley Districts	2009/10	Charles Veryard West
3	102	P.Roberts	John Williams	Mosman Park	1978/79	Mann
3	102	S.Jefferys	S.Magill	High Wycombe	2005/06	Wyong
4	102	D.Hew itt	S.Saxon	Ocean Ridge	2016/17	Wyong
5	102	C.Daw	M.Solanki	Bedford Morley	2018/19	RA Cook
2	102	William Harmer	C.Reynolds	S.T.C.	1978/79	Sw anbourne HS
6	100*	D.Berry	M.Harmer	Applecross	2006/07	Wyong
4	100	C.Pritchard	S.Magill	Frem./Mosman Park	2005/06	Wyong
-	100	C.I Internation	O.Wagiii	rion, worder fan	2000/00	

Record & Century Partnerships – 3rd Side

Wkt	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Season	Ground
1	175*	M.Murphy	Greg Dickerson	Murdoch University	1996/97	Murdoch University
1	175	G.Hewitt	T.Groube	Frem./Mosman Park	2006/07	Shelley
2	154	K.Dawson	S.Cleary	Swan Valley	2012/13	Shelley
3	168	S.Jefferys	O.Fanayan	Applecross	2003/04	Wyong
4	141	J.Ford	T.Shepherd	Bedford	1990/91	Deschamp
5	158	G.Hewitt	Kieren Elliott	Bedford/Morley	2004/05	Shelley
6	143	P.Quartermaine	L.Dungey	Melville	1994/95	Tompkins
7	177	L.Kirwan	L.Dungey	Dianella/Alexander	1995/96	Wyong
8	125	C.Rickards	J.Warren	Balcatta	2000/01	Delawney
9	88*	C.McMulkin	U.Bahn	Subiaco/Marist	2016/17	Maniana
10	91	K.Chapman	G.Farrall	Marist/Newman O.B.	1980/81	Raphael
Wkt	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Season	Ground
7	177	L.Kirwan	L.Dungey	Dianella/Alexander	1995/96	Wyong
1	175*	M.Murphy	Greg Dickerson	Murdoch University	1996/97	Murdoch University
1	175	G.Hewitt	T.Groube	Frem./Mosman Park	2006/07	Shelley
3	168	S.Jefferys	O.Fanayan	Applecross	2003/04	Wyong
7	165*	A.Magill	A.Singh	Applecross	2013/14	Shelley
3	164*	S.Shearing	K.Dawson	Western Suburbs	2010/11	College Park West
5	158	G.Hewitt	Kieren Elliott	Bedford/Morley	2004/05	Shelley
5	157	S.Jefferys	P.Smith	South Perth	2003/04	James Miller
2	154	K.Dawson	S.Cleary	Swan Valley	2012/13	Shelley
6	143	P.Quartermaine	L.Dungey	Melville	1994/95	Tompkins
2	143	S.Paice	C.Pritchard	Frem./Mosman Park	2007/08	Gil Fraser
3	143	C.Pritchard	S.Shearing	Frem./Mosman Park	2008/09	Shelley
4	141	J.Ford	T.Shepherd	Bedford	1990/91	Deschamp
2	132	S.Cairns	P.Kenrick	Wembley	1985/86	East Cannington
5	132	D.McKeig	S.Shearing	South Perth	2007/08	James Miller
1	130	M.O'Leary	S.Paice	Balcatta	2003/04	Delawney
4	130	D.Jardine	D.Haines	Applecross	2012/13	Shelley
1	127	A.Groube	S.Paice	Frem./Mosman Park	2007/08	Gil Fraser
8	125	C.Rickards	J.Warren	Balcatta	2000/01	Delawney
2	122	K.Ferguson	R.Fernandez	Swanbourne	1994/95	Allen
1	122	J.Riches	J.Ericson	Balcatta	2018/19	Rickman Delawney
2	118	A.Magill	S.Cairns	Marist/Newman O.B.	1995/96	Centenary
6	118	A.Magill	M.Dickerson	Swanbourne	1992/93	Allen
2	117	B.Chapman	C.Chappelle	Balcatta	2015/16	Rickman Delawney
3	116	B.Hayward	D.Rickards	Nedlands	1996/97	David Cruikshank
5	116	G.Sheppard	D.Barry	Wembley Downs	2000/01	Shelley
3	114*	B.Chapman	J.Riches	Tuart Hill	2016/17	Maniana
1	113	S.Jefferys	M.Stephenson	Ocean Ridge	2006/07	Shelley
7	112	A.Thomas	S.Henshall	Swan Valley	2005/06	Shelley
3	110*	J.Neilson	R.Fernandez	Applecross	1999/00	Wyong
7	109	J.Sibson	B.Chapman	Balcatta	2008/09	Shelley
6	109	C.Daw	J.Warren	Whitfords	2015/16	MacDonald Park (Lower)
1	106	S.Cairns	William Harmer	South Perth	1976/77	Wyong
4	106	S.Withnell	J.Warren	Shenton Park	2001/02	Wyong
4	106	R.Fernandez	Brendan Kelly	Whitfords	1993/94	Centenary
1	105	S.Shearing	T.Francis	Melville	2009/10	Shelley
6	105	C.McNab	B.Holly	Swan Valley	2011/12	Shelley
2	104	M.Kennedy	D.Wickramaratne	Applecross	1993/94	Centenary
7	103	J.Warren	L.Dungey	Thornlie	1996/97	Wyong
1	102*	T.Shepherd	Brendan Kelly	Marist/Newman O.B.	1989/90	Raphael
2	102	R.Fernandez	S.Magill	Girrawheen	1994/95	Centenary
3	101*	J.Marlborough	L.Dungey	Ocean Ridge	2018/19	Centenary
2	101	C.Pritchard	B.Collins	Western Suburbs	2008/09	College (Turf)
5	100	M.Dickerson	P.Roach (snr)	Old Wesley	1984/85	Wesley College
5	100	K.Fowler	R.Whiley	Nollamara	1985/86	East Cannington
6	100	M.Dickerson	A.Hayward	Applecross	1996/97	Bill Ellson
4	100	J.Warren	C.Pritchard	Bassendean	2005/06	Shelley
						,

Record & Century Partnerships – 4th Side

Wkt	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Season	Ground
1	142	G.Hewitt	E.Daquino	Curtin Victoria Park	2018/19	Centenary
2	118	K.Smith	J.Ericson	Ocean Ridge	2015/16	Heathridge Park
3	132	C.Lockyer	D.Berry	Balcatta	2005/06	Sheldrake
4	192	T.D'Souza	D.Arcaro	Tuart Hill	2018/19	Charles Veryard
5	145	Greg Dickerson	P.Warren	Shenton Park	1995/96	Grand Promenade
6	138	R.Budd	J.Hendry	Subiaco/Marist	2003/04	Maniana
7	116*	C.Chappelle	S.Cleary	Western Suburbs	2009/10	Shelley
8	106	K.Smith	C.McNab	South Perth	2016/17	George Burnett Park
9	74	S.Duncan	C.McNab	Melville	2008/09	Tompkins
10	79*	S.Daye	C.Lockyer	Kalamunda	2008/09	Maida Vale
	_	_		•		
Wkt	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Season	Ground
4	192	T.D'Souza	D.Arcaro	Tuart Hill	2018/19	Charles Veryard
5	145	Greg Dickerson	P.Warren	Shenton Park	1995/96	Grand Promenade
1	142	G.Hewitt	E.Daquino	Curtin Victoria Park	2018/19	Centenary
6	138	R.Budd	J.Hendry	Subiaco/Marist	2003/04	Maniana
5	131	S.Cleary	J.Duffy	Melville	2008/09	Tompkins
3	132	C.Lockyer	D.Berry	Balcatta	2005/06	Sheldrake
1	126	S.Daye	E.Daquino	Ocean Ridge	2013/14	Shelley
2	118	K.Smith	J.Ericson	Ocean Ridge	2015/16	Heathridge Park
7	116*	C.Chappelle	S.Cleary	Western Suburbs	2009/10	Shelley
2	115	R.Fernandez	S.Jefferys	Balcatta	2000/01	Shelley
2	115	S.Jefferys	J.George	Shenton Park	2000/01	Churchlands College
1	115*	Geoff Dart	C.Scott	Curtin Uni/Vic Park	2003/04	Maniana
5	114	C.Chappelle	P.Warren	Whitfords	2013/14	McDonald
2	111	E.Daquino	K.Smith	Fremantle Mosman Park	2018/19	Centenary
2	110	D.McKeown	C.Chappelle	Murdoch Uni/Melville	2013/14	Shelley
4	109	P.Smith	S.Shearing	Balcatta	2006/07	De Lawney
4	108	D.Hudson	M.Artie	Murdoch Un	1994/95	Centenary
1	107	S.Crane	K.Ferguson	Applecross	1995/96	Bill Ellson
2	106	K.Dawson	T.Groube	Doubleview/Carine	2006/07	Shelley
8	106	K.Smith	C.McNab	South Perth	2016/17	George Burnett Park
4	105	P.Warren	L.Kirwan	Melville	1995/96	Centenary
4	102	G.Davies	C.Chappelle	Tuart Hill	2006/07	Shelley
7	102	C.Lockyer	E.Daquino	Melville	2006/07	Tompkins
7	100	R.Jevons	R.Fernandez	Murdoch University	1996/97	Murdoch University

Record & Century Partnerships – 5th Side

This side not fielded by the club currently

Wkt	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Season	Ground
1	191	O.Fanayan	J.George	Curtin Uni./Vic.Park	2007/08	Raphael
2	107	Geoff Dart	L.Dungey	Bassendean	2009/10	Jubilee
3	130	S.Cairns	L.Dungey	South Perth	2000/01	Maniana
4	115	K.Dawson	L.Dungey	Balcatta	2003/04	Ranford
5	109	J.Warren	L.Dungey	Tuart Hill	2007/08	Shelley
6	126*	M.Gilders	M.Holland	Melville	2009/10	Bentley PS
7	116	P.Smith	P.Pringle	Curtin Uni./Vic.Park	2009/10	Bentley PS
8	68	K.Spencer	A.Manjire	Balcatta	2003/04	Ranford
9	58	John Williams	Chris Williams	Applecross	1997/98	Winthrop
10	52	E.Daquino	S.Arnott-Dungey	Tuart Hill	2004/05	Shelley
Wkt	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Season	Ground
<u>••• ri</u>	191	O.Fanayan	J.George	Curtin Uni./Vic.Park	2007/08	Raphael
1	169	C.Chappelle	L.Dungey	Doubleview/Carine	2007/08	Maniana
3	130	S.Cairns	L.Dungey	South Perth	2000/01	Maniana
3	129	Geoff Dart	S.Cairns	High Wycombe	2000/01	Scott
6	129	M.Gilders	M.Holland	Melville	2007/08	Bentley PS
3	120	L.Dungey	E.Daquino	Melville	2009/10	Tompkins
5 7	116	P.Smith	P.Pringle	Curtin Uni./Vic.Park	2009/10	Bentley PS
4	115	K.Dawson	L.Dungey	Balcatta	2009/10	Ranford
4	113	G.Hewitt	S.Cairns	Tuart Hill	2003/04	Wyong
3	112	C.Taylor	R.Budd	Curtin Uni./Vic.Park	2000/01	Bentley PS
	112	•	D.Third	Shenton Park	2007/08	-
4 4	110	K.Spencer B.Keenan	E.Daquino	Swanbourne	2002/03	Shelley Shelley
4 1	109	T.Groube	G.Scholes	Tuart Hill	2009/10 2006/07	Bentley PS
5	109	J.Warren		Tuart Hill	2006/07 2007/08	•
5 1	109	Greg Dickerson	L.Dungey Greg Dart	Tuart Hill	2007/08	Shelley Wyong
2	107	Geoff Dart	•	Bassendean	2009/10	Jubilee
2 5	107	J.Warren	L.Dungey	Curtin Uni./Vic.Park	2009/10	
5 3	106*		S.George		2007/08	Bentley PS Sheldrake
	106	C.Chappelle	L.Dungey S.Cairns	Balcatta Bassendean	2010/11 2001/02	Jubilee
1		G.Sheppard				
4	100	D.McAllister	T.Chapman	Shenton Park	2001/02	Rosalie

Record & Century Partnerships – One Day Side

Wkt	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Season	Ground
1	253	C.Taylor	K.Dawson	Bedford/Morley	2007/08	R.A. Cook
2	232*	S.Saxon	D.Arcaro	Bedford Morley	2018/19	R.A. Cook
3	156	P.Smith	A.Magill	South Perth	2007/08	Bentley PS
4	118	S.Shearing	S.Perrozzi	Wembley Districts	2016/17	Pat Goodridge (East)
5	116*	A.Magill	C.Taylor	High Wycombe	2008/09	Bentley PS
6	107*	D.Arcaro	G.Davies/S.Shearing*	Doubleview Carine	2015/16	Maniana
7	74*	S.George	P.Smith	Whitfords	2006/07	Belrose
8	74	L.Saxon	J.Smyth	Fremantle Mosman Park	2014/15	Gil Fraser
9	50	P.Smith	L.Saxon	Western Suburbs	2014/15	Dalkeith Oval
10	50	S.Kaseke	K.Dawson	Western Suburbs	2016/17	College Park (Lower)
Wkt	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Season	Ground
1	253	C.Taylor	K.Dawson	Bedford/Morley	2007/08	R.A. Cook
2	232*	S.Saxon	D.Arcaro	Bedford Morley	2018/19	R.A. Cook
1	171	Mark Warren	M.Gilders	Applecross	2009/10	Bentley PS
3	156	P.Smith	A.Magill	South Perth	2007/08	Bentley PS
3	149*	D.Arcaro	T.D'Souza/K Dawson**	Western Suburbs	2017/18	Maniana
3	147	S.Shearing	P.Warren	Western Suburbs	2013/14	Maniana
1	134	R.McGarry	S.Saxon	Subiaco Marist	2018/19	Luketina
3	133	C.Dymock	P.Coverdale	Balcatta	2009/10	Bentley PS
3	130	T.D'Souza	S.Shearing	High Wycombe	2018/19	Scott
1	129	C.Lockyer	C.Taylor	Subiaco/Marist	2007/08	Bentley PS
1	127	S.Saxon	E.Daquino	Ocean Ridge	2018/19	Maniana
1	124	S.Shearing	S.Lloyde	South Perth	2006/07	Bentley PS
2	120	R.Hampson	P.Smith	South Perth	2007/08	Shelley
2	119	M.Singh	S.Shearing	Balcatta	2016/17	Maniana
4	118	S.Shearing	S.Perrozzi	Wembley Districts	2016/17	Pat Goodridge (East)
5	116*	A.Magill	C.Taylor	High Wycombe	2008/09	Bentley PS
2	115	B.Keenan	E.Daquino	Bassendean	2010/11	Ashfield
3	112*	D.Arcaro	K.Dawson	Applecross	2015/16	Winthrop Park
1	111	G.Sheppard	J.George	Bedford/Morley	2006/07	R.A. Cook
2	111	S.Shearing	D.Arcaro	Balcatta	2017/18	Sheldrake
6	107*	D.Arcaro	G.Davies/S.Shearing*	Doubleview Carine	2015/16	Maniana
1	107	P.Linehan	S.Shearing	Curtin Uni/Vic Park	2012/13	Raphael North
2	106	L.Saxon	S.Cleary	Frem/Mosman Park	2012/13	Maniana
3	105	P.Smith	A.Magill	Bedford/Morley	2007/08	Maniana
4	105	S.Perrozzi	L.Harris	Balcatta	2008/09	Bentley PS
2	103	A.Groube	D.Arcaro	Swan Valley	2013/14	Baskerville
4	102	K.Dawson	S.Shearing	Applecross	2013/14	Maniana
2	101	D.Arcaro	M.Harmer	Subiaco Marist	2018/19	Luketina
2	100	J.Welsh	D.Arcaro	Bedford/Morley	2017/18	Maniana

* G.Davies retired hurt, S.Shearing included in the partnership

** T D'Souza retired hurt, K Dawson included in the partnership (133/16)

Award Winners

1st Grade	Batting average Batting aggregate	Tim Horan Awais Mehdi		27.50 ave 306 runs
	Fielding	No awa	ard this year	
	Bowling average Bowling aggregate	Hiten S Brenda	Shah an Daye**	14.00 ave 34 wickets
3rd Grade	Batting average Batting aggregate		Pritchard Pritchard	45.50 ave 364 runs
	Fielding	Chris F	Pritchard	105 votes
	Bowling average Bowling aggregate		O'Shea O'Shea	16.96 ave 23 wickets
6th Grade	Batting average Batting aggregate		a Ericson Marlborough	40.40 ave 260 runs
	Fielding	Jay Sm	hith	73 votes
	Bowling average Bowling aggregate	Jay Sm Jay Sm		19.50 ave 18 wickets
7th Grade	Batting average Batting aggregate	Tony M Edward	lagill d Daquino	51.75 ave 217 runs
	Fielding	Jesse I	Liddle	60 votes
	Bowling average Bowling aggregate		pher Lockyer pher Lockyer	15.05 ave 19 wickets
OD2 Grade	Batting average Batting aggregate		Arcaro** Arcaro**	82.13 ave 657 runs
	Fielding Fielding	Tim D': Michae	Souza el Vlismas	86 votes 86 votes
	Bowling average Bowling aggregate	Rod Du Rod Du	uncan** uncan	11.93 ave 27 wickets
T20 Division 1	Most consistent player	Yahya	Ali	57.00 points
Centuries	Daniel Arcaro Shane Saxon Daniel Arcaro Chris Pritchard Shane Saxon Joshua Ericson	103* 119* 205* 108* 123* 103	Bedford Morley Bedford Morley Tuart Hill Wembley Districts Ocean Ridge Balcatta	27/10/18 27/10/18 17/11/18 24/11/18 15/12/18 02/02/19
7 Wickets	Joshua Ericson	7/34	Balcatta	09/02/19
Hayward Medal	Brendan Daye / Awais	Mehdi		
David Berry Clubperson	Cameron McNab			

** Indicates they won the association award for this category

This page has been left blank intentionally

